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CRIGINAL o

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE '
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH cARE FACLIRE C E IV E D

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY FEB 06 7014
Current Facility Name ____ Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center — =
Address g 259 East Erie Street—15 Floor ’ ’ Ht’i",! r FACILY IES & D
T e . 3 S REVIEW BOAR

City Chicago, IL Zip Code _ 60611 County Cook Senrvive
Name of current licensed entity for the facility Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility __ X (if leased, check if sublease o)
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Kwame Raoul
State Senate District Number 13 Mailing address of the State Senator 122 State Capitol Building

Springfield, IL 62706
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Christian Mitchell
State Representative District Number 26 Mailing address of the State Representative

240A W Stratton Office Building Springfield, IL 62706

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not be
completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the time of the
proposed ownership change? Yes X No o. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project #

12-099

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant Northwestern Memorial HealthCare
Address 251 East Huron Street

City, State & Zip Code Chicago, IL. 60611

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership __ Governmental
Limited Liability Company _. Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC
Address__c/o Ms. Danae K. Prousis 680 North Lakeshore Drive
City, State & Zip Code Chicago, IL 60611

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership ____ Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR"
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED

ENTITY _
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site___Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Address 251 East Huron Street

City, State & Zip Code Chicago, IL 60611

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ _ Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name ___Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center

Address 259 East Erie Street—15™ Floor

City Chicago, IL Zip Code _ 60611 County Cook

Name of current licensed entity for the facility Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC

Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility___ X (if leased, check if sublease o)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental

_ X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Kwame Raoul

State Senate District Number 13 Mailing address of the State Senator 122 State Capitol Building

Springfield, IL 62706
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Christian Mitchell
State Representative District Number 26 Mailing address of the State Representative

240A W Stratton Office Building Springfield, IL. 62706

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not be
completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the time of the
proposed ownership change? Yes X No n. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project #

12-09%

3. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC

Address 680 North lake Shore Drive Suite 1118

City, State & Zip Code Chicago, IL 60611

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership __ Governmental

X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

4. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC
Address__c/o Ms. Danae K. Prousis 680 North Lakeshore Drive

City, State & Zip Code Chicago, IL 60611

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership ____ Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

5. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR"
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED
ENTITY
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site__ Northwestern Memorial Hospital
Address 252 East Huron Street
City, State & Zip Code Chicago, IL. 60611
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
__X  Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ _ Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify




6.

10.

11,

12.

13.

14,

15.

TRANSACTION TYPE. CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION:
Purchase resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;
Lease resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;
Stock transfer resulting in the issuance of a license to a different entity from current licensee;
Stock transfer resulting in no change from current licensee;
Assignment or transfer of assets resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licenseg;
Assignment or transfer of assets not resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee;
Change in membership or sponsorship of a not-for-profit corporation that is the licensed entity;
Change of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profit corporation's board of directors that controls a health care
facility's operations, license, certification or physical plant and assets;
Change in the sponsorship or control of the person who is licensed, certified or owns the physical plant and assets of a
governmental health care facility;
o  Sale or transfer of the physical plant and related assets of a health care facility not resulting in a change of current
licensee;
X Any other transaction that resuits in a person obtaining control of a health care facility’s operation or physical plant and assets,
and explain in "Attachment 3 Narrative Description”

2O 00000 O0

o

APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for $2,500 payable to the Iilinois
Department of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1.

FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through Health
Facilities Authority; cash gift from parent company, etc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2.  not applicable

ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE: § not applicable

FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: $_ 9,007,464 (CON Permit amt.)
(to determine fair market value, refer to 77 IAC 1130.140)

DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: ___ September 1, 2013

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it to the application as
ATTACHMENT #3, ‘

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT (co-applicants must also provide this information), Corporations and Limited Liability
Companies must provide a current Certificate of Good Standing from the Illinois Secretary of State. Limited Liability Companies
and Partnerships must provide the name and address of each partner/ member and specify the percentage of ownership of each.
Append this information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4.

TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the complete transaction document(s) including schedules and exhibits
which detail the terms and conditions of the proposed transaction (purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc). Applicants should note that
the document(s) submitted should reflect the applicant's (and co-applicant's, if applicable) involvement in the transaction. The
document must be signed by both parties and contain language stating that the transaction is contingent upon approval of the
Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board. Append this document(s) to the application as ATTACHMENT #S.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Co-applicants must also provide this information) Provide a copy of the
applicants latest audited financial statements, and append it to this application as ATTACHMENT #6. If the applicant is a newly

formed entity and financial statements are not available, please indicate by checking YES , and indicate the date the
entity was formed




16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries pertaining to
this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not pamed below will need written
authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in relationship to this
application).

Name: _ Ms. Danae Prousis
Address: 680 North Lake Shore Drive
City, State & Zip Code: Chicago, IL 60611
Telephone () Ext. ___(312) 695-8391

17.ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this application
and act on behalf of the applicant.
Name: Jacob M. Axel
Address: ____ 675 North Court, Suite 210
City, State & Zip Code: Palatine, IL, 60067
Telephone () Ext. _ (847) 776-7101

18. CERTIFICATION—Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC

¥ certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I
certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as past of this transaction, I certify that no adverse action has
been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of
Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed
unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of
the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or
entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction
ts contigent upoti gpproval by the Srits Bodrd, .

Signature of Authorized Officer O~
A

7
Typed or Printed Name of Authorized OﬁicerL‘JS\LSO-ﬂ QR w RGN

Title of Authorized Officer: Profegsor of Med iclne. ‘
Address: 303 E. Swgenoc S+. Suite 2 -\d ¢

City, State & Zip Code: Chce >3 Vi
Telephone ( 312 ) SO0%- 153 Date: Jan 30,204

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.




16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries pertaining to
this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will need written
authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in relationship to this

application).
Name: __Ms, Danae Prousis
Address: .680 North Lake Shore Drive
City, State & Zip Code: Chicago, IL 60611

Telephone () Ext. __ (312) 695-8391

17.ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this application
and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Jacob M. Axel
Address: 675 North Court, Suite 210
City, State & Zip Code: Palatine, I, 60067

Telephone () Ext. _ (847) 776-7101

18. CERTIFICATION-~Northwestern Memorial HealthCare
I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, I
certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no adverse action has
been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of
Iilinois. I certify that I am fuily aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for projects that have not been completed
unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in 77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of
the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or
entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction

is cofitifigent upot approval by thﬂm‘jﬁid
Signature of Authorized 0@ “"/v

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer Dean M . Haokvi'son

Title of Authorized Officer: _PvreSident 4 Chief Bxecunhive 9fficer, NMHC
Address: _ 225 | E. Hwvron street

City, State & Zip Code: _CAnt 0440 , = elell

Teleplone (312-)_q2-b= 300 vt /28 (14

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.




NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION

On March 26, 2013 the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board (“IHFSRB™)
approved Project #12-099, proposing the establishment of a 36-station in-center dialysis facility
on the Northwestern Memorial Medical Center campus in Chicago. Project #12-099’s sole
applicant was, and subsequent Permit Holder is Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation
Dialysis Center, LLC (“the LLC”). Project #12-099 was obligated, consistent with IHFSRB
rules on August 27, 2013.

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation (“NMFF”) held/holds an 80% interest in the
LLC, and the remaining 20% was held by Ambulatory Services of America, Inc. (*ASA”™).
Pursuant to the IHFSRB’s definition, NMFF held “control” of the LLC. On August 12, 2013, U.
S. Renal Care, Inc. acquired ASA, and, as a result, now holds ASA’s 20% interest in the LLC.
Pursuant to a technical assistance discussion with IHFSRB staff, it was concluded that ASA’s
acquisition did not require any IHFSRB action.

On September 1, 2013, NMFF (now doing business as Northwestern Medical Group, or
NMG) became a wholly owned subsidiary of Northwestern Memorial HealthCare (“NMHC”)
pursuant to a clinical affiliation agreement by and between NMHC and NMFF. As a result, and
consistent with technical assistance discussions with IHFSRB staff, NMHC is the sole corporate
member of NMFF d/b/a NMG, resulting in “ultimate control” over the LLC, necessitating a
change of ownership application.

The change of control request is being filed in the form of a “Change of Ownership”

Certificate of Exemption application by virtue of Northwestern Memorial HealthCare’s AA+
February 5, 2013 bond rating from Standard & Poor’s Financial Services, LLC.

ATTACHMENT 3



File Number 5257-740-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 30, 1981, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT

CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 17TH

day of DECEMBER A.D. 2013

‘i 1 iy = " "‘: |‘A / 2
Authentication #: 1335102330 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 4

5



File Number 0409524-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of Staie of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that |

NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY FOUNDATION DIALYSIS CENTER, LLC, A
DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON NOVEMBER 20, 2012, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF
THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED

LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 9TH

day of DECEMBER A.D. 2013

VG 18% ’
Authentication #: 1334301566 M W

Authenticate at: hitp://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT 4



TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS

As noted in ATTACHMENT 3/Narrative Description, Northwestern Medical Faculty
Foundation (“NMFF”) signed an affiliation agreement with Northwestern Memorial HealthCare
(“NMHC™), through which NMHC became the “ultimate parent” of NMFF. That affiliation
agreement/transaction document does not mention or specifically address Northwestern Medical
Faculty Foundation Dialysis Center, LLC or NMFF’s ownership interest in or control of the
dialysis center. Therefore, and as evidence of NMHC’s “ultimate control” of the dialysis center,
the following documents are provided: 1) NMHC’s original Articles of Incorporation (filed
under a prior name), 2) Articles of Amendment to NMHC’s Articles of Incorporation (please see
Attachment Sheet 1/Article 4), 3) two Medicare Enrollment Applications, and 4) an Enrollment
Disclosure Statement for the Illinois Medical Assistance Program.

ATTACHMENT 5

)7



Articles of Incorporation

ATTACHMENT 5

]/



Articles of Amendment
o
Articles of Incorporation

ATTACHMENT 5

/2



Medicare Enrollment Applications

ATTACHMENT 5




Enrollment Disclosure Statement
Illinois Medical Assistance Program

ATTACHMENT 5



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Audited Financial Statement

ATTACHMENT 6



Articles of Incorporation

ATTACHMENT 5
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FORM NP-29
Fi'z in Duplicate
; ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
¢ UNDER THE

GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORAT!D;1 ACT
Pl ‘ i s
(Plexsc cype ur priny unsng blscl taky (D NoL et In A Sper
Dita Paln -
Filliyg Pec 33Q.00
M -resary of Rate, $2ringfield, inois,
‘ o~
la"
We, the Incorparators (Kos fesy than threzy )
Incorpocater's Names Number Stroet ’E.f‘:t‘:vm ....... Sune
Henry K. Gaxdper_ 210 N, Michigan Avanuve Chicago 1llinota
Dbavid L. Bverhart 250 E. Sioerior Sireet Chicago  1illinois
Midliam.p, Smithburg The Ousker Oats Co., Merchandise Mart Plazg
Chicago I1linois

being natural persuns of the age of twenty-one Years or more and clticens of the United States, for the purpose of forrming o
cowpuration under the “Gencral Not For Profit Carporailan Adt™ of the State of Illinois, 0o betcby 3dopt the following
Mstickes of Tncorporatran:

1. The ol of the corporation s THE NORTEWESTERN ME2MORIAL GROUP <

2. The duration of the corporation iy 3 pwrperual OR
* % The name amd address of the inltial registered agem and registerod office are:

Regisuacd Agong George L. Heidkamp
Registerod OMice el 8- Superioer Street

Lity, Z1p Cde, Coungy .__.-Chi.caga,-ﬁ‘gﬁilwcm_cnunt K4 &.
N Ux 1L Q. Goaj

Yeda

1 The first Buard of Directors shalibe . 2. i1 number. their names and addresses being as {oliows:
N bem SRt Prre]

Olrectury® Names Nomuor Sleeet "ﬁﬁ“ e
Y - - oo TR aere-amr WS K B

Sev attached

i
S, ihe purpnis lor which the cornoration i ofganized are.
Sce attached

/5
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(NOTE:  Any specidd provision suthorized or Rermitied bY «stulo to be ccrimned in the Articles nf Incorporation, may be
inserted ahowve, )

UMCORPURATORS MUST SIGN BELOW)

2 ) o
(Quth covics must conton _fyt;bx‘!' 4 A‘W'L/""‘
origlesl slynttures) Hloency ‘R. Gardner

pavid L.\ gvarhart

—o B
—
g-—:

-y

wiliiam D. ithburg

A 4
As tie incorparatars, we declire that this docom et has been examined and is, to the best of our knowiedge and bekef, uve,
cureect and complete,

. The regisiercd agem @nnot be the worporation itsel .
The scgistered agent may be an individial, 7esident In this Stat, or 2 domastic or foreizn corporation, authorized 10
ACt 8 a registercd agone.
The registered office may be, but need not bo, the saine as it principal office,
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Article 4:

Name

Henry K. fardner
Harold G. Bernthal
T. Stanley Armour
Pavid L. Everhart
Dr, Robert Thompacn
Silas 8. Cathcart
William D. Smithburg

2175248281 >> 3129260077
ATTACHMLNT
TO
ARTICLES OF THCORPORATIOR
' OF

THE NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL GROUP

Number/Stxeet City State
410 N. Michigan Avenue Chicago Illinois
892 Timber Lake Forest Illinois
1144 Hawkseed Lake Forest Illinois
250 E. Superior Street Chicago Illinois
250 E. Buperiorxr Street Chicago Illinois
701 N. Mayflower Road Lake Forest Illinois
The Quaker Oats Company Chicago Illinois
Merchandise Mart Plaza
ATTACHMENT 5

R

P 5/38

The first Poard of Directors shall be 7 in number,
their names and addresses being as follows:
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ATTACHMENT
TC
ARTICLES OF IMNZORPORATION
OF
THE_NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL GROUP

Article 5: The purposes of fhe corporatiocn are:
N —— i et S ny:. W .

(a) To antablish, develop, zponsor, promote and/ox
conduct educational programs, Scicentific research, treatment
facilities, tospitals, r:habilitation centers, housing centers,
consultistg and maragement sexvices, human services programs and
other charitable activities devoted to improving and protecting
the health and welfare of all p2rsons, including prxoviding op-
portunities to restore, reolaim or aid persons suffering from
physical, mental or emotional dieabilities, providing access to
community regsources aimed at prowoting life and health, and
providing assistance to persons with the aim of leading full
and meaningfnl lives. In no instanos, however, will the cor-
poration engace in the practice of medicine.

(b) To sponsor, develop &nd promote and enccurage public
participaticn in public sevvices and procrans in the area sur-
rounding Chiciago, Illinois, or in a larger area if feasible,
which are charitable, scientific or educatinnal.

{(c) To own or operate facilities or own othev assets for
public use and the public's health and walfare.

(d) 7o solicit support feor the corporation's activities
from the public generally and through a board of directors
which is broadly representative of ithe public and the communits
which the corporation serves.

(e} To promote the interests of any not for profit and
federally tax-exempt crganizations which are affiliated with
the corporation, the purposes of which are not chonsiaren. with -
those of the corporation.

(£) %0 own, leatse or otherwise ¢eal with all pfopercy,
real and personal, to be used in furtherance of these pu-poses.

(g) To contract with other organizations, for profit and
not for profit, with individuals, and with governmental agencies
in furtherance of these purposes.

ATTACHMENT 5

2/
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(h) To otherwise operate exclusively for charitable,
scicntific or educational purposes within the meaning of
§501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended,
in the course of which operation:

(1) No part of the net earnings o the
corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or
be distributable <o, its membexrs, trustees,
officers, or other persons, cxcept that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered
to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions
in furtherance of the purposes set forth herein.

(1i) No substantial part of the activities
of the corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence
legislation, and the ocorporatien shall not
participate in, or intervene in {(including the
publishing or distribution of statements) any
political campaign on ta2half of any candidate
for public ofrfice except as authorized under
the Internal Revenhue Code.

(iii) Notwithstanding any other provisions
of these articles, the corporation shall not
carry on any other activities not permitted to
be carried on (a) by & ~oxporation exempt from
Federal income tax under $301(c) (3) of the
Intzrnal Revenue Code of 1954 (or the corre-
sponding provision of any future United States
Internal Revenue Law) or (b) by a corporation,
contributions to which are deductible under
§170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954
(or the ¢orresponding provision of any future
United States Internal Revenue Law).

Article 6: The membershigr of the corporation shall

be as follows:

The members shall be those persons from time to time -
3erving 48 the corporation's directors. 1In addition, to doing
all the things required or allowed by law, the members, acting
as suzh, shall fill all vacancies from time to time existing on
the corparation's board of directors.

ATTACHMENT 5
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o

Article 7: Dilssolution shall be as follows:

In the evant of the disgolution of the corporation, the
board of directors, after paying or making provision for the
payment of all of the liabilities of the corporxation, shall
distribute, in any proporcions considered prudent, all Of the
assets of the corporation to The Northwestern Memorial Foundaticn,
if then in existence and if gualified under §501(c) (31 of
the Internal Revenue Tode of 1954, as amended, otherwise in
such manner, or to such organization or organizations organized
and operated exclusively for charitable, educational or
scientific purposes as shall at the time guali{fy as an
exempL organization or organizations under $501(c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1854 (or the corresponding provision
of any future United States Internal Revenue Law), as the
board of directors shall determine. Any such assets not so
disposed of shall be disposed of by a court of compet.nt
jurisdiction of the county in which the principal office of
the corporation is then located, exclusively for such pur-
poses or to such organization or organizations, as said
court shall determine, which are organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes,

ATTACHMENT 5
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ARTICLES OF AMENUMENT - T~
Filing Feo $25.00 1o the Filing Fes agé
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION &
- e e, ., UOYEE The Clerk A
GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT L

To jim Edgar
Seceetary v1 Stare
Springfield, Iinois

The undersigned corporation, for tha purpase of amen-fing Its Articles of lncorporation and punvant 1o the provisions

of Scetion 38 of the “General Not For Profit Corporation Ait” of the State of illinols, hereby executes the following Articles

of Amendment:

1.
2,

The name of the corperation fs: The Northwestern Mamorial Group /

There are some mcmbers, having voting rights wih respect 10 3mendments:
(insert "no” or “sorve”)

(Strike paragraphs (a), (b), or (¢) that ere not applicable)

'_ﬂ’ mmmmw«kmw—hﬂd“n——--—n-»—--—h——r-om---'--—'
IIMYCT VNG ITER T TWOTHIFGS 12737741 M CUlS TINRd 35 5 QN t) URerDErS 31 M TEHIoTGaN PrRam™dw

SOProron ted By- proxgat suvh-metting:

» directors
(b} By a consent in writing signed by all nrembers of the corporation entitled to vote with respect thercty,

(€} At-2mooHNE-05 di0CIoH{MNRDeLI GWAG-19 voling NEltIAWIR-NAPOcT-t9 emendment] hold ot oo oo o

19 ==~ =+ o reteivingthe yoms of ~mXjoriTy ofdrcdirsowrs tharin ofiice; ke following amendments were adopied
In the maner prescrited by the “Gensral *. .t For Profit Corporation Act”’ of the State of lilinois:

See Attachment.

ATTACHMENT 5
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned corporation has caused these Articles of Amendment to bo executed In its

aune by its President, and its Secrctary, this gth day of Novemher .,
19 _82
, . The Northwestern Memorial Group
Carporate ]
Sea) By /ga\nd L. Bverhart

L/ ,/#z '5 * EPmIdm:
/'}’O’V";' ¥, -y \

" Gaorge L. Heidkamp
Sceretory

1L R —

As suthorized officens, we declare that this document has been cxamined by us and Is 1o the best of our knowledge and behief,
trie, correct and complete.
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ATTACHMENT
O
P “ICLES OF AMENDMENT
T0
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATLION
OF
THE NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL GROUP

Article 5 is revised to read as follows:

Article 5. The purposes for which the corporation
is organized are exclusively charitable, scientific
or educational within the meaning of $501(c) (3) of the
Internal Revenuc Code of 1954, as amended, and, in
furtherance of these purposes, the corporation may:

{a) Promote and support the interests and
purposes of organizations which provide
health care, education cr research and
which fall within the categories of
§5011{c) (3) and §509{a){(l) or §309(a)(2)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as

amended.

(b) Raise funds for any or all of the organizations
Gescribed in subparagraph (a) of thia Article
from the public and {rom all other sources
available; receive and maintain such funds and
to erpend principle and income therefrom in
furtherance of these purposes.

(c) Establish, develop, sponsor, promotce and/or
conduct educational programs, scientific
research, treatment facilities, hospitals,
rehabilitation centers, housing centers,
management services, human services pPrograms
and other charitahle activities, all in
promotion and support of the intercsts
and purposes of the organizations describea
in subparagraph (a) of this Acticle.

{(d) Own, lease or ¢therwise deal with all
property, real and personal, to ba used
in furtherance of these purposes.

’
(e) Contract with other organizations for-profit
und not-foreprofit, with individuals, and

with governmental agencies in furtherance of
these purposes.

(£) Otherwise operate exclusiveiv for charitable,
scientific or educational p.vpeses within the

ATTACHMENT 5
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meaning of §501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954, as amended, in the course of wnich

operation:

(i) No part of the net carnings of the

corporation shall inure to the benefit

. of, or be distributablc to, its members,
trustees, officers, or ather persons,
except that the corporation shall be
authorized and cmpowered to pay reason-
able compensa‘*tion .(ar service$S rendereu
and to make payments and distributions
in furtherance of the purposcs sét forth
herein.

{1i} No substantial part of the activities
cf the corporation shall be the carrying
on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting
to influence legislation, and the corpora-
tion shall not participate iu, or lnter-
vene in (includiny the publishing or
cigstribution of statements) any political
campaign on behalf of any candidate for
public offico excent as authorized under
the Interngl Revenue Code.

(iii) Notwitlstandiny any other proviasions
of thesec arcticles, tho corporation shall
not carry on any other activities not
permitted to be carried on {a) by a
corporation exempt from Federal income:
tax under 8§501(c}(3) of the Intcrnal
Pevenue Code of 1954 (ov the <crre-
sponding provision of any future
United Statres Internal Revenua Law)
or (b) by a carporation, contributions
to which are deductidie undar §170fc) (2}
of the Intoernal Revenue Code of 1434
{or the corrcesponding provision of
any futurc United States Internal
Revenue Law).

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appropriate officers of the
corporation be, and hereby are, authorized ty executc Articlos
of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation as requirud by the
Secretary of Stite of 1llinois, to file such Arvicles of
amendment witn the Secretary cof State and to file such
Articler ot Amendment for record with the Dfficce of the
Recorder of Deeds of Cook County, Illinois.

ATTACHMENT 5
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Flle Number _Jwga + -

l! Elii’ ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF
INCORPORATION OF
THE NORTRWESTSRN MEMOQRIAL GROUP

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS HAVE BEEN
FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDECD BY THE
GENERAL ROT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF ILLINOIS, IN FORCE

JANUARY 1, A.D. 1987.
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GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT | Clerk /Qz\

Pursuant to the provisiony of “The Gensral Not For Profit Corporation Act of 1986, the undersigned cor-
poration hereby adopis these Articles of Amendment to its Anticles of Incorporavon.

ARTICLE ONE

ARTICLE TWO

The Northwestern Memorial Group

The name of the carporation is
(Nore 1}

Thefollowing amendment 10 the Articles of Incorporatian was adobted on J3RUATY

19 87 in the menner indicated below /X~ one box only.)

By the affirmative vote of a majority of the direciors in office. at 8 meeting of the
baard of directors, in accordance with Section 110.15. {Note 2

By written conaent, signed by il the directors in office, in compliance witn Sec-
ions 110.15 and 108.45 of this Act. {Note 3)

By the membaers at 8 meeting of members entitied to vote by the amrmuivo vols of
the membeny having nat lesa then the minlmum number of votes necessary to
adoptsuch amendment, a8 provided by this Act, the articies of incaorporstion arihe
bylaws, in accordance with Section 110.20. (Nate @)
6!,
By written consent signed by membaers entitied to vote having nor jess than'the

- minimum number of votes nacessary t0 adopt such amendment, 3 provided by

this Act. the articles of incorporation, ar the bylawa. in compliance with Sections
107.10 and 110.20 of this Act. {Note ¢}

(INSERT AESOLUTION)

See attachment

ATTACHMENT 5
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The undersigned corporstion has chused these arlicles 1o be cigned by its duly evthorized
officers. each of whom aHirm, undor penaities of perjury. that the facis stated herein are true.

Dated

January 26 19 87 e Northwestern Memorial Group

sussted by .:&;zdm.mm
(Seprarsnior Sacratory or AL grani Seerstety)

NOTE 1:
NOTE 2:
NOTE 3.

NOTE &:

NOTE 5:

File No. ___

h
PN
by I L)
1Sxgmaiyre of Hresident or Vice Previgeat]

Qavpy 1M, LIEBER SECRETARY Yavid L. Hverhart, President

3
Mrie o Prent Nomme ang Tiite; {Tre ¢ o Prnl Name ent “#hy

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS

State the Iy oasCl cOrDOAYe NBME D ( SPPEATE On the recorls of the OHice o’ ™he Secritary of State.
BEFORE any amendments harein rgRUNA.

Owecion msy adop! emandmen without membsr SRPIOVE! DRIy wher the COMoOR | 1E N0 memburs. orF
n0 membeny entitiad (o vale.

Oirectar aporoval tney De (1) bv vots »s ¢ diseciors meoting foithar snnval or specielj or {2) by consent. in
WING, WATROUT B moeting.

All amengments not edapiod under Sec, 130.156 require (1) that the brord of diraciom edopt g resotuunn
aoiung lorth Ine proposed amendmens and {2} et the members appreve e, draensment,

Member approvet may pe (1) by voie &t & membders meeuny feithers snnus! o¢ specisfl o1 (2) by eonzent. in
wrng, without » mezung.

To be adopled. 1he omendment must receive the affirnative vers or eonsint of the holdera of at {east 2/3 of
" the ouistanting members sntitied 10 vole on the amondment, {bur /f £8s1 voting epplies, thon siza 81 lesst »
2/3 vore within ench cless is réquired).

The anicles of incorparation may supercede the 2/3 vote requirement by spenifying eny smaler or leryer
vOIe reQuirement not lase than 3 majority of the outstanging votus of such membam entitiad to vota sne¢ not
tess than s majonity within sach when class voting spplies. /Sec. 110.20}

‘When s member spproval 8 by writien consent, 8l merabers must be given AGLCE of the proposed stend-
ment st 1088t § days belore the consent ig signed. i the amendmant v sdoptod, sasmbers v/ho have not
ngnad the consent faust be promptly notHied of the >essage of The amendment. fSec. 07.10& ! 10.20)
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ATTACHMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF INCORFORATION
OF
THE NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL GROUP

Article 1 is revised to 1ead as follows:

ticle 1: The name ofythe corporation is NORTHWESTERN
MEMORIAL CORPORATION,

Article 4 is deleted in it: entirety.
Article 5 is deleted in its entirety.
Article 6 is deleted in its entirety.
Article 7 is deleted in its entirety.
The following provisions are added:

Article 4: The cocrporetion is organized and shall be
operated exclusively €or charitable, scientific or educationsl
purpotes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 2as amended (or the corresponding
provision of any future United States Internal Revenue Law {the
“Internal Revenue Code”)). 1In Eurtherance of Such purwzuses,

the coOrporation may:

(a) Promote and support the interesks and purposes of
organizations which provide health care, education or research
and which fall within the categories of Section 501(c){(3) and
Saection %509(a)(1l) or Sectivn 509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue

Code.
(b) Reise funds for any or all of the organizations
described in subparagraph (a) of this Article from the public

and Erom all other sources availahle; receive and maintain such
funds and expend principal and income therefrom in furtherance

of these purposes.

ATTACHMENT 5
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(c) Establlish, develop, sponsor, promote and/or Zonduct
educational programs, scientific research, treatment
facilitles, hospitals, rehabilitation cenfters. housing centers,
management services, human secvices programs and other
charitable activities, all in promotfon &nd support of the
interests and purposes of the orgsnizations described in

subpacagraph (a) of this Article.

(d) Own, lease or otherwise deal with all property, real
and personal, to pe used in furtherance of these purposes.

(e) Contract with other organizations, for profit and
not~for-profit, with individuals, and with governmental
agencies in furtherance of these purposes.

(£) Otherwise operate exclusively for charitable,
scientific or educational purposzs within the meaning of
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, in the coutrse

of which operation:

(i) No part of the net earnings of the cotporation
shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to,
any private shareholder or individual, excspt that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay
reasonable compensation for services rendered and to
make payments and distributions in fuctherance of the

purposes set forth herein.

(ii) No substantial part of the activities of the
corporation shall be the carrying on of propagenda., or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in
(including the publishing or distribution of
statements), any political campaign on behalf of any
candidate for publiic office, except 8s authorized
under the Internal Revenue Code.

(iii) Notwithstanding any other provisions of these
articles, the corporation shall not carry on any other
activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a
corporation exempt [rom Federal incCome tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internsl Revenue Code or
(b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under Section 170(c){2) of the Intecrnal

Revenue Code.

Article 5: The corporation shall have no members.

ATTACHMENT 5
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Artic 6: In the event of the dissolution of the
corporation, the board of directors, after paying or making
provision Efor the payment of all of the liabilities of the
corporation, shall distribute, in any proportions considered
prudent, all of the assets of the corporation to Northwestern
Memorial Foundation. an Irllinois not-for-profit corporation, if
then in existence and if qualified under Section 591(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Cods, otherwise inm such manner, or to such
organization or organizacions organizend and operated
exclusively for charitable, educational or scientific purposes
as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organigastion or
organizations under Section 501{c){(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, as the bvard of directors shall dete.mine. Any such
assets not so disposed of shall be: disposed of bv a court of
competent jurisdiction of the county in which the principal
offlce of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such
pucrposes Or to such organization or organizations, as said
court shall determine, which are organized and operated

exclusively for iuch purposes.
Article 7: The corporation was incorporated on

November 30, 19681 vunder the name, "The Northwestern Memorial

Group.*”

Article 8: The corporation is not a condominium
assnciatior as established under the Condominium Property Act,
3 cooperative housing corporation as defined in Section 216 of
the Internal Revepue Code of 1986, as amended, or a homeowner's
assocCiation which administers a common interest community as
defined in Subsection (c) of Section 9-102 of the Illinois Code

of Civil Procedure,

[Z N 24
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File Number __5287_240 3

illllmns, ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT RESTATING THE ARTICLES OF
INCORPORATION OP NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL CORPORATION, INCORPORATED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS HAVE BEEN PILED IN THE OFFICE
OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED BY THE GENERRL NOT FOR PROFIT

CORPORATION ACT OF ILLINOIS, IN FORCE JANUARY 1, A.D. 1987,
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Pursuant to the pravigsions of “The Generoal Nos For ProfitCorporatian Act of 1986", the undersigned cor-
porstion hereby adopts these Articles of Amaadmment to its Artictes of Incorporation. '

ARTICLE ONE
ARTICLE TWO
Q
(o]
-~ G
(]
-~ . @
| 0
A0S
o~

The neme of the corporation is_NOrthwastern Memorial Corporation

{Nore 1)

The foliowing amendmantto the Articles of lncornorationwas adopled on January !
19 .. in the manner indicated below /X" one box only.)

8y the affirmative vote of @ majority of the directors in office. at 8 meeting of the
board of directors, in accordance with Section 110.15, (Note 2/

By wrinten consent, signed by all the divectars in office, in complianca with Sac-
tiona 110.15 and 108.45 of this Act. {Note 3)

By the members st s meeting of mambers sntitied to vote by the affirmative vote of
the membera having not {ess than the minimum aumbar of votes necessary to
adopt such amendment. as provided by this Act, the amclos ofincorporation or the
bylaws, it, accordancs with Saction 110.20. {Note dl

By written conseat signed by members entitied to vote having not less than the
minimum number of votes necessary to sdopt such amendment. as provided by
this Act. the sfticles of incormoration, or the bylaws, in complisnce with Saclions

See attachment

107.10 and 110.20 of this ©ct {Nore 4)
(INSERT RESOLUTION)
Ty
ATTACHMENT 5
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FORM NFP-110.30

{/! space is insufiicient, ottach edditions/ pagas size 8% x 11)
The undersigned corporation hes caused these arnicles to be signed by its duly authorized
officers, soch of whom sffirmn, under penaltiss of perjury, thet the facts stated herein are true.

Deted Pcbruary 5 4 87 Northwestern Memorial Corporation
| o AT
atiested bvgﬁmgh%t\m by ‘%ﬂm Z: '

151908twse & Segretety o Astrators Sacreiety . of Presidani os Vice Y
Anne B. Blancon, Asst. Secretary Cary A. Mecklenburg, Predidehc
fType o1 Arens Name end Trtie) ﬁm o Prini Nome and Tnly)

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS

NOTE 1: State the true Sxact cOrporete neMe 88 1t ARDASTS On the mcords of the Office of the Sucrotary of Siste,
BEFORE any amangments herein ranonsd.

NOTE 2: Directors mey sdopt emendmMonts Without membes spprovsl Only when the corporstion has no Mambers, or
no mambers entitied 10 vOte.

NOTE 3. Duector spprovel may be {1) by voie 81 » director's meeting (eithes annuel ot specisll of (2) Dy consent. in
wrling. withouUt a mesling.

NOYE &: Al amendments ot sdopted under Sec. 110.15 reauire {1) thet the bosrd of diractors adopt » resoiutian
sening lorth the propossr! amendment snd (2) that the membsrs epprove the ameandmant.

Mamber approvsl mey be (1] by vote a1 s Members meeting feither ennue! or speciel) of (2) by consent. in
writing. without @ meeting.

To bo adopted, the amendmenl must réceive the sfirmstive vote or consent of tha holders of st lesst 2/3 of
the outstanding Mmembars entitie 7 1o vote on the smendment, [dut if tless vorinD sppiies. then also et least »
2/2 vore wathin eech class It requined).

The srucles of incarponation may aupsrcede the 2/3 vote requirement by spepifying sny smeller or iargse
vols reQuitament not igas than a majority of the outstending votes of such mambders entitled 10 vots and not
lons than ¢ mejority within ssch when elass veting spplies. /Sec. 710.20/

NOTE 5: When » member approva! is by wntten conzent, 8l members must be given notice of the propozed smend-

ment of 1688 B days belore ths conuent is signed. If the smendment is adopied, Mmembers who heve nat
59nod tha consent must be promptiy notified of the Paasspe of the amendment. (Sec. 107.70 & 110.20)
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ATTACHMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL CORPORATION

Pursuant to Section 110.30 of the General Not For Profit
Corporation Act of 1986 of the State of I1!linois, the Articles
of Incorpocation af NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL. CORPORATION, an
Illinois not-for-profit corporation, are hereby restated to

read in their entirety as follows:

RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OoF
NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL CORPORATION

Artticle 1l: The name of the corporation is NORTHWESTERN
MEMORIAL CORPORATION. .~

Article 2: The duration of the corporation is perpetual. |

Atticle 3: The name and address of the registered agent
and the registered office are: .

Registeced Agent: Mitchell J. wiet, Esq.
Registered Office: 750 North Lake Shore Drive ’
Chicago, Cook County.
Il1l1inois 60611

Article 4: The corporation is organized and shall be
operated exclusively for charitable, scientific or educational
purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding
provision of any future United States Intecrnal Revenue Law (the
"Internal Revenue Code”)). In furtherance of such purposes,

the corpotation may:
(a) Promote and support the interests and purposes of
organizations which provide heslth care, education or research

and which fall within the Categories of Section S01(c;{3}) and
Section 509(a)(1l) or Section 509(3){2) of the Internal Revenue

Code.

{b) Ralse funds for any or all of the organizations

described in subparagraph (a) of this Article from the public
and from all other sources available; caceive and maintain such
funds and expend principal and income therefrom in furtherance

of these purposes.

ATTACHMENT 5

3F



2013-08-23 09:27 EXPEDITED 2175248281 >» 3129260077 P 24/38

(c) Establish, Jevelop, sponsor, promote and/otr conduct
educational ptograms, scientific research, treatment
€acilities, hospitals, rehabilitation centers, housing centers,
management services, human services programs and other
charitable activitles, all in promotion and support of the
interests @nd pucposes of the organizations described in

subpatagraph (3) of this Acticlea.

{(d) Own, lesase or otherwigse deal with all property, real
and personal, to be used in furtherance of these purposes.

(e) Contract with other nrganizations, for profit and
not-for~profit, with individuals, and with governmental
agencies in furtherance of these purposes.

() Otherwise operate exclusively for charitable,
scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of
Saction 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, in the course

of which operation:

(i) No part of the net earanings of the corporation
shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to,
any private shaceholder or individual, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay
reasonable compensation for services rendered and to
make payments and distributions in furtherance of the

purposes set focth herein.

(ii) No substantial part of the activities of the
corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
corporation shall not pacticipate in, or intervene in
(including the publishing or distribution of
statements), any political campaign on behalf of any
candidate for public office, except as authorized
under the Intecnal Revenue Code.

(i1ii) Notwithstanding any othecr provisions of these
articles, the cocporation shall not carry on any other
activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a
corporation exempt from Federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code or
(b) by a corporat:ion, contributions to which are
deductible under Section 170{(c)(2) of the Internal

Revenue Code.

Article 5: The corporation shall have no membero.

-2~ ATTACHMENT 5

29




2013-08-23 09:27 EXPEDITED 2175248281 >> 3129260077 P 25/38

Articie 6: In the event of the dissolution of the
corporation, the board of directors, after paving or making
provision for the payment of all of the liabilities of the
corgoration, shall distribute, in any proportions considered
; prudent, all of the assets of the corporation to Northwestern

Memo-ial Foundstion, an Illinois not~-for-profit corporation, it
then in existence and if qualified under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue (ode, otherwise in such manner., or to such
organization or organizations organized and operated :
exclusively for charitable, sducational or scientific purposes
as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or
organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, i#s tha doard of directors shall determine. Any such
assets not 30 disposed of shall be disposed of by 3 court of
competent jurisdiction «f the county in which the principal
office of thz corporation is then located, ezclusively for such
purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said
court shall determine, wnich are organized and operated

exclusively for such purposes.

Article 7: The corpcration was incorporated on
November 30, 1961 under the name, "The Northwestern Memorial
Group.™ The corvoration adopted the name, "Northwestetn
Memorial Corporation,” pursuant to an amendment of its articles
of incorpocation, effective Februery 3, 1987.

2

]

Article 8: The corporation is not a3 condominium
association as established under the Condominium Property Act,
a cooperative housing corporation as defined in Section 216 of
the Iaternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or a8 homeowner's
association which administers a common-intecest commuaity as
defined in subsectinn (c) of Section 9%9-102 of the Illinuis Code

of Civil Procedure.

-
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
under the
GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT

Pursuant to the provisions of “The Genera! Not For Profit Carporation Act of 1986”, the undarsigned cor-
poration hereby adapts these Articles of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation.

ARTICLE ONE
ARTICLE TWO
X)
n
1 4
0O
- D
>
O
P

[

{Note 1)

The name of the corparation is —_Northwestern Memorial

Corporation

The following amendment 1 the Atticles of Incorporationwas adoptedon _RRTil
19 _30__ in the'ranner indicatad below ("X~ one box only.)

8y the affitnative vote of a majority of the direc1ors in office, at & mesting of the
board of directors, in accardance with Section 110.15. {Note 2)

By written consent. signed dy ali the directors in oHlice. in compliance with Sec-
tions 110.15 and 108.45 of this Act. {Note 3/

By tha membars sta meeting of members antitied to vole by the affirmative vote of
the member having not less than the minimum numbder of votes necesssry 10

adopt such amendment, as peovided by this Act, the articles of incorperation orthe
bylaws. in sccordance with Section 110.20. - {Note &)

8y writtan consent signed by members entitied 1o vote having not less than the
minimum number of votes nacessary (o adopt such amendment. &5 provided by
this Act, the snicles of incorporation, or the bylaws, in compliance with Sections
107.10 and 110.20 of thes Act. {Nate €}

(INSERT RESOLUTION)

See At tached.

ATTACHMENT 5

oo

2]



2013-08-23 09:28 EXPEDITED

by

QP

0 9

373 1

'FOAM NFP-110.30

{If space is insufficient, strach sdditionsl peges size 8Yax Il

- The undersigned corporation has caused thess articles 10 be signed by its duly suthorized
ofticers, sach of whom affirm, under penalties of perjury. that the facts stated herein are true,

omed _(Dederben 23 190 |

attested by i:‘\’“'*\'u 0. OBL..,)\__

NOTE 1

HOTE 2

NOTE 2:

NOTE 8:

NOTE &:

File No.

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

(Egnetrs of Socrsiery or ASsistent Szc:r10¥ |

Anne 0. Blanton-Assistant Secratary Gary A. Mecklenburg-Presi
fiyoe or et NOME orns Tile) {Troe o Prns Nane and Tirer

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS

S210 Ihe true sxact COMD I NIME a3 it 4pPears on the recards of the Office of 1he Secrstary of State,
BEFORE sny smondments heresn 1qporied.

Onectors mey 3001 smendments withott membder aproval only whan the Corporalon Mt ao members. or
ne membders ¢n* ol to vile,

Derezior spprovel mey be {1 DY vOte 81 5 difeciors maeting festher 83nuBl of SpEcied] o1 (2} By consenl in
wrnhng, without ¢ mesung.

All amendments not sdopled under Sec. 110.15 mquire (1) that he DOard of directon »dopt 9 resolution
seftsng forth Lhe proposed amendment and (Z) thal the members spprove the amendmsnt

Membaer approvsl may be {1] by voie 8t ¢ memDers meeting feithes annves o special) or [2) by consent. in
wWRnLNg, without & mosting. .

To be adopied. the emondment musl raceiva e affirmative vole Ot consent of the holders of at {east 2/3 of
he oulstanding membiar antitled 10 vote on the amendment. {but HHc1ass yoting eppiiet. then aiso et lesst »
273 vats within cech C/2sa i required).

The anticier of incorporstion may sup=reade the 2/3 vole requicement by specilying snp seallor or leeger
vale requitsmeit notbess than o majosity of the outstinding votes of suCh members enutisd 1o vale and not
lesy than 3 mejonity within eseh when cless voting appliss. [Sec. 110.20)

When & membar approvel is By writien consent, sil members must be given notice of the propesed amend-
ment &t (east 5 days belore the caNgent i eigned. B Tiv smendmont is sdopted, members who heve not
signad the conssnt Must be prompdy nciifivd of Ne passsge nf the smendmant fSec. 107.106& 110.20)
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ATTACHUENT TO
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO
ARTICLES OF IHCORPORATION OF
NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL CORPORATION

Pursusnt to Section 110.30 of the General Not For Profit
Corporation Act of 1986 of the State of lllinois, the Articles
of Incorporaticn of NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL CORPORATION, an
Illinois not-for-profit corporation, are hereby amended as

follows:
Article 4 is revised to read as follows:

Article 4. The corporation is organized and shall be
operated exclusively for charitable, scientific or educational
purposes within the meaning of § 501(c){3) ot the Internal
Revenue Cade of 1386, as amended (or the co:responding
provisian of any fulure United States Inter.aal Revenue Lawu (the
“Internal Revenue Code™)), to promote and support, directly or
indirectly, by donation, loan or otherwise, the interests and
purposes of Northwestern Memorial Hospital, an ocyanication
which qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under § S01(c)(3)
of the Interns]l Revenue Code and as a pullic charity under
§ 509(a)(1l) of the Internal Revenue Code, and., in furtherance

of these purposes, the corporation may:

(3a) rsise funds from the public and from all other sources
available, reccive and maintain such funds and expend principal

and income therefrom;

(b) establish, develop, spPonsor, vromoce and/cr conduct,
directly or indirectly, educational programs, scientific
tesearch, treatment rfacilities, hospitals, rehabilitation
centers, housing centers, management services. human scrvices
programs and othes charitable activities;

lease or othcerwise deal with all property. real

{c) own.
in furtherance of those pulrposes:

and personal, to be used

(d) contract with other organizations., for-pretit and
not-for-profit, with individuals, snd with goveramental
ageacies in furtherance of these purposes: and

(e) otherwise operate exclusiwvely for <haritable,
scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of
§ 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, in the cours:2 of

which operation:

(1) No part of the net earnings of the corpwration
shall inure to the benefit of. or be distributable to, any
private shareholder or individual, except that the

ATTACHMENT 5
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cotporation shall be aithorized and empowered to pay
reasonable compansation (er services rendered and Lo make
payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes

set forth herein,

(i1) Mo substantial part of the activities of the
corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in
(including the publishing or distribution of statements)
any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for
public office except as authorized under the Internal

Revenue Cude.

(1ii) Notwithstanding any othar provisions of these
articles, the corporation shail not carry on any other
activities not permitted to be carried on (8} by a
corporation exempt from Federal income tax under Suctisn
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code or (h) by a
corporation, contributions to which are deductible undeq

n

. Section 170(r)(2) of tke Internal Revenue Code.

< Article S5 is revised to tead as follows:

o Article 5: The sole member of the corporation rhall be
Northwestern Healthcare Network, an 1llinois not-for-profit
corporation. The member shall have the powers set forth in the

o corpoidtion’s bylaws. )

The following provision is addced:

o Article 9: The power to alter, amend or repeal these
Articles of Incotrporation shall be vested in the board of

directors of the corporation, provided, however, that except as

set forth in the corporation's bylaws, the sole member of the

corporation shall approve all anendments to the corporation’s

- articles of incorporation con:erning the corporation’'s

e relationship to Norihwestern Healthcare Network. Except as sel
forth in the corporation‘s bylaws, the corporation shall not.
without the approval of the member, approve amendments to the

articles of incorporation of organizations of which the
corporation is either a membec or shareholder, which amendments

concern their or the corporation's relationship to Northwestern
flealthcare fletwork.

1

NPl
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Fite Number 5257-740-3

State of Jlinois
Office of
The Secretarp of State

AWhereas ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF

mcop.ponknou
uonrnwxs'rm MEMORIAL CORPORATION
INCORPORATED UNDER THB LAWS OF TER STATE OF ILLINOIS HAVE BEEN
FILED TN THE OFPICE OF TEE SBCRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED BY THE
GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF ILLINOIS, IN FORCE
JANUARY 1, A.D. 1987.

Now Therefore, 1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of
Nllinois, by virtue of the powers vested in me by law, do hereby issue
this certificate and attach hereto a copy of the Application of the
aforesaid corporation.

an TWestimonp Ahercof, I hereto set my hand and cause to be
affixed the Great Seal of the State of Illinois,

at the City of Springfield, this 318T

day of JANURRY .A.D. 2001 and of

the Independence of the United States the two

hundred and 25TH .

Qy‘,wz/m&‘/

‘m R Secretaryof State
87/ ATTACHMENT 5
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NFP-110.30 FloR S5 - /55 -3

{Rev. Jan. 1999) - JESSE WHITE
. Sacretary of State Thus Spa or Use By
Submitin Ouplicate State of lilinols of S
Remit payment in check or money _ L ? { 0 L
order, payable to “Secretary of ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 4/0
State. under the Filing Fee $25 00 ?
GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT

Pursuant to the provisions of "The Ganerat Not For Profit Corporatlon Act of 1986," the undersigned
corporation hereby adopts these Articles of Amendment tg Its Articles of Incorporaton.

ARTICLEONE  The name of the corporation is .___Northwestern Memorfal Corporation
(Nots 1)

ARTICLE TWO  The following amendment (o the Articies of incorporation was adopted on-_‘r%:ﬁ 17/
Lin the manner indicated below ("X” one box only.) (

{Year) . _ _
X] By the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors in office, at a meeting of the board
of directors, In accondance with Section 110.15. (Note 2) /

E] By written consent, signes by all the directors in office, in compliance with Sections
110.15 and 108.45 of this Act. {Note 3)

D By the members at @ meeting of members entitied to vote by the affirmative vote of
the members having not less than the minimum number of votas necessary to adopt
such amendment, as provided by this Act, the articles of incarporation or the bylaws,
in accordance with Section 110.20, (Nate 4)

D 8y written consent signed by members entitied to vote having not less than the
minimum number of votes necassary to adopt such amendment, as provided by this

Act, the articles of incorporation, or the bylaws, in compliance with Sections 107.10
and 110.20 of this Act. (Note 5)

(INSERT RESOLUTION)

RESOLVED THAT:

The Board of Difectors approves the smendment of Article One
of the Corporation's Articles of Incorporation to read as follows:

The name of the corporation 1s Northwestern Memorial HealthCare.

@
fen mice Tho
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(If space Is insufficient, attach edditionai peges size 8 1/2 x 11)
The undersigned corporation has caused these articiss to be signed by ks duly authorized officers, each of whom
affrm, under penalties of perjury, that the facts stated hereln are true. (Af signatures must be in BLACK INK.)

(Fype or %flnt Name end Tils}

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS

NOTE 1: Stale the rue exact corporate Nams as it appears on the records of the Office of the Secretary of State,
BEFORE any amendments hereln reported.

NOTE 2: Oirectors may adopt amendments without membar approval only when the corporation has no
members, or no members entitied to vote.

NOTE 3: Director approval may be (1) by vote 8t a director's meeting (efther annual or special) or (2) consent, In
writing, without a meeting.

NOTE 4:  All amendments not adopted under Sec. 110.15 require (1) thet the board of directors adopt 8 resolution
setting forth the proposed amendment and (2) that the members approve tie amendment.

Member approval may be (1) by vote &t a members meeting {efther annual or special) or (2) by consent,
in writing, without a maeting.

To be adopted, the amendment must receive the affirmative vote or consent of the holders of atieast
213 of the outsisnding members erditied to vote on the amendment, (but /f class voling applies, then also
at lesst a 2/3 vole within each cless s required).

The articles of ncorporation may supersede the 2/ vota requirement by specifying any smaller or langer
vote requiretnent not fess fhvan a majority of the cutstandng votes of such members entitied to vots and
notlass than a majority within each when class vating applies, {Sec. 110.20)

NOTE S: When a member approvel is by wrilten consent, ali members must be given notice of the proposed
amendment at least 5 days before the consent i3 signed. if the amenrdmaent is adopted, members who
have not signed the consent must be promptly notified of the passsge of the amendment (Sec. 10T.10

& 110,20)
z E gsgs
€ b g B33
g gggg 8 QEWE; e gg Eg
e [1385F & wEx 2 i
SERES LT I Bt - B
Pfies ! s ¢ o
W o 24~
g 8 T §» ¢

Flie No.
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FORM NFP 110.30 (rev. Dec. 2003)
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
General Not For Profit Corporaton Act

Jesse White, Secretary of State
Depastment of Busingss Sarvices
501 S, Second St., Am. 350
Springheld, L 82756

il.’;,’f.;;?é’.ﬁmmm Filed: 2/1/2010 Jesse White Secretary of State

gl o |
e e ) 5.9\%/}7#05 Fiing Fea: $25 Apprm:_MJ.E._...

Fite #
=== Submit in dupiicale —— — ~ Type of Print cleanly in black iInk — — — — Do not write above this Ane — -~ ——

\

1. Corporate Name (See Note 1 on back.): Memorial HealthCare

2. Manner 0f Adoption o Amendment:

The following amendment to ihe Articies of Incorporation was adopted on Septsmbe 0%_11%;&____* in the man-
" —M;gm;' M :

nor indicated below (check one only):

¢ By alfirmative vota of 8 majonty ot the directors in office, at a meeting of the board ot directors, in accordance with
Section 110,15, (6@ Note 2 on back.)

T By written conseni, signed by all the direciors in otfice, In compliance with Sections 110.15 and 108.45. (See Note 3
on back.)

{1 By members at & meeting ot members entitied to vote by the affiimative vote of the members having not less than

the minimum number ol votes necessary ‘o adopt such amendment, as provided by this Act the Asticles ol
Incorporation or the bylaws, in accordance with Section 110.20. (Sec Note 4 on back.)

' By writtent conseni signed by membars entitled to vote having naot ess than the minimum number Of voles necessary
1o adopt Such amandment. as provided by this Act, the Articies of Incorporation. or the bylaws, in compliance with
Sections 107.10 and 110.20. (Ses Note 5 on back.)

3. Text of Amendment:
(a.) When an amendment effects a name change, insert the new corporate name below. Use 3(b.) below for ali other

amendments. *Article 1: The Name of the Corporation is:

New Name

(o) Al amendments oiher than name change.
It the amengment affects the corparate purpose, the amended purpose is required 1o be set torth in its entitety, it
there is not sufficient space 10 add the fuil texi of the amendment, attach addilional sheets ot this size.

{See Altached)
h—.—“_‘“

Primgd by suthority of ine State of linoly. July 2007 - 10M - C 130.17

/7
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4. The undersigned Corporation has caused Uhese Articles to be sigred by 8 duly authorized officer who effirms, under
penalfies of perjury, that the facts siated herein are true and correct.

Al signatures must be In BLACK INK.

2009  Nordhwestem Memorial HealthCare
© Yewr Ezact Name of Corporation

\ Any Nathorized O, Js Signakure

Oean M, ison, Pr and CEO
Neme and Tite (type o prinY

5. I there are no duly authorized officers, the persons designated under Section 101.10(b)(2) must sign below and print
name and title.
The undersigned affirms, undeér penaities of perjury, that the facts stated herein are true,

Dated ,
Month § Oy Vear
Signanses o » ) Hame eng Tio (pring
Bignatse » ' Nnme ana Tita (pAin)
Signeuse Namo and Tiie (prind
Bignatre . " Name end Tile (prin)
NOTES

1. State the rue and exact corporate name as [t appears on the records of the Secretery of State BEFORE any amend-
ment herein is reported.
2. Directors may adopt amendments without member approval onty when the corporation has no members, of RO mem-
boarg entitied to vote pursuant 1o §110.15,
3. Director approval may be.
a. by vote at a director's meeing (either annual or special), or
b. byconsent, n writing, without a meeting. :
4, Ali amendments not adopted under Sec, 110.15 require that:
a. the board of directors adopt a resoliution setting lorth the proposed amendmeni, and
b. the members approve the emendment.
Membe;s approval msy be:
a. by vole at a members meeting (either annual or speciaf), or
b. by consent, in writing, without a meeting.
To be adopted, the amendment must receive the affirmative vote or consent of the hoiders of at [east two-thirds of the
owstanding members entitled 10 vote on the amendment (but it class voting apples, aiso at least a two-ihirds vote
within @ach class Is required).
The Articies of InCOrporation may supersede the iwo-thirds vote requirement by specifying any smaller of larger vote
requirement not less than & majority of the outstanding votes of such members entitied to vote, and not tess than a
majority within each class when class voting applies. (Sec. 110.20)
5. When member appraval Is by wilten consent, all members must be given natice of the proposed amendment at ieast
five dsys before the consent is signed. If he amendment is adopled, members who have not signed the consent must
be promptly notified of the passage of the amendment. (Sec. 107.10 & 110.20)

Printed by authonty o the State of iinot. July 2007 - 10M - C 130,17
ATTACHMENT 5
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ATTACHMENT TO
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE

Article 4 is revised to read as follows:

Article 4. Corpurate Purposes. The corporation is organized and shall be operated
exclusively for charitable, scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of
the Intemal Revenuve Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding provision of any future
United States Intemal Revenue Law (the “Intemal Revenue Code™)), to promote and support,
directly or indirectly, by donation, loan or otherwise, the interests and purposes of Northwestemn
Memorial Hospital and Lake Forest Hospital, organizations which qualify as tax-exempt
organizations under § S01(cX3) of the Intemal Revenue Code and as a public chanity under §
509(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code, and, in furtherance of these purposes, the corporation *
may:

(a) raise funds from the public and from all other sources available, receive
and maintain such funds and expend principal and income therefrom;

(b)  establish, develop, sponsor, promote and or conduct, directly or indirectly,
educational programs, scientific research, treatment facilities, hospitals,
rehabilitation center, housing centers, management services, human services
programs and other charitable activities;

(¢)  own, lease or otherwise dea) with all property, real and ptrsonal, 10 be
used in furtherance of these purposes;

(d)  contract with other orgonizations, for-profit and not-for-profit, with
individuals, and with governimental agencies in furtherance of these purposes; and

(¢)  otherwise operate exclusively for charitable, scientific or educational
purposes within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code, in the
course of which operation:

(i) No part of the net eamnings of the corporation shall inure to the
benefit of, or be distributable to, any private sharcholder or individual,
except that the corporation shall be authorized and cmpowered to pay
reasonablc compensation for services rendered and to make payments and
distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth herein.

(i)  No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shalt be the
carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence
legislation, and the corporation shall not participate in, ot intervene in
(including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political
campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office except us authorized
under the internal Revenue Code.

CHIFY S090083-1 028974.0052
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(iii)  Notwithstanding any other provisions of these bylaws, the
corporation shail not carry on any other activities not penmitted 10 be
carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from Federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code or (b) by a corporation,
contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the

Iniernat Revenue Code,
Article 5 is revised tv read as follows:

Article 5. The corporation shall have no members.

Ani;le 9 is revised to read as follows:

Article9. The power to alter, amend or repeal these Anticles of lacorporation shall be
vested in the board of directors of the corporation.

CHIPY 509008)+1 023974.0032 ATTA CIH [ENT 5
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File Number = 5257-740-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do bereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of
Business Services. I certify that

THE FOREGOING AND HERETO ATTACHED IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY, CONSISTING OF 36 PAGES, AS TAKEN FROM THE
ORIGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE FOR NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL

IIEALTHCARE 302 0300 39 0 ol a2 3 e oo o e e o o e ok o o N R R SRR o A o R K o e o s o e ol K ke o ok ok

~ In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of lllinois, this 23RD

dayof  AUGUST AD. 2013
Recee WHite
Authcnricanion #: 1323501563
Autlteaticate af: hup://www.cyberdriveillinois.com SECRETARAY OF STATE
ATTACHMENT 5
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* JESSE WHITE » Secretary of State

SEPTEMBER 3, 2013 o , 5257-740-3

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
600 S 2ND ST .
' SPRINGFIELD IL 62704

RE NORTHWESTERN MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE

DEAR SIR OR MADAM:

ENCLOSED YOU WILL FIND THE ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT FOR THE A-BOVE NAMED
CORPORATION.

FEES IN THIS CONNECTION HAVE BEEN RECEIVED AND CREDITED.

SINCERELY,

WALz
JESSE WHITE .
SECRETARY OF STATE
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES

CORPORATION DIVISION
TELEPHONE (217) 782-6961
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FORM NFP 110.30 (rev. Dec. 'zqos)

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
General Not For Profit Gorporation Act - ? Ni.E=

_ Jesse White, Secretary of State ' g EP , '
Department of Business Services ‘- .
501 8. fSeoond St., Rm. 350 3 2013
aregR .+ SECRETARY OF STATE

~ www.cyberdriveillinois.com

Remit payment in the form of a
* check or money order payable -
1o Secretary of State,

File # 5357”7’7&0 ’3 | :Filtng r=ee' st -‘Approv‘ed

———— Submlt In duplrcate —_———— Type or Print clearly In black ink ———=— Do not write above this lineg = ———

1. Corporate Name (See Note 1 on back.): Noﬁhmstern Memonal HeatthCare

- 2. Manner of Adoption of Amendment:

The following amendment to the Articles of lncorporatron was adopted on Au%%it 2%. 33%1; ' in the man-
o .

_ner indicated below (check one only):

i By affirmative vote of a majorityof the directors in office, at a meetrng of the board of dtrectors, in accordance wrth
Section 110.15. (See Note 2 on back.)

0 By written consent, signed by all the drrectors m office, in oomplrance with Sectrons 110.15 and 108.45. (See Note 3
on back.) A :
0 By members at a meeting of members entitied to vote by the affirmative vote of the members having not less than

the minimum number of votes necessary to adopt such amendment, as provided by this Act, the Articles of
~ Incorporation or the bylaws, in accordance wrth Section 110.20. (See Note 4 on back.)

3 By written consent signed by members entrtled to vote having not less than the minimum number of votes necessary
to adopt such amendment, as provided by this Act, the'Articles of lncorporatron or the bylaws, in compliance with
Sections 107.10 and 110.20. (See Note 5 on back.)

3. Text of Amendment: . :
(a.) When an amendment effects a name change, insert the new corporate name below Use 3(b ) below for all other

amendments “Article 1: The Name of the Corporation is:

New Name ) ' L,

(b.) All amendments other than name change . '
* If the amendment affects the corporate purpose, the amended purpose is requrred to be set forth in its entirety. If
there is not suffrcrent space to add the full text of the amendment, attach additional sheets of this size.

See Attachment.

Y . . - . :
) . . : Y
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. The undersigned Corporation has caused these Articles to be signed by a duly authorized officer who aftirms, under
penalties of perjury, that the facts stated herein are true and correct.

All signatures must be in BLACK INK.

Dated __August 28 , 2013
Month & Day Year Exact Name of Corporation

Ao

Any Authorized Officer's Signature

Name and Title (type or print)

If there are no duly authorized officers, the persons designated under Section 101.10(b)(2) must sign below and print
name and title.
The undersigned affirms, under penaities of perjury, that the facts stated herein are true.

Dated '
Month & Day Year
Signature Name and Title (print)
Signature Name and Title (print)
Signature Name and Title (print)
Signature Name and Title (print)
NOTES

. State the true and exact corporate name as it appears on the records of the Secretary of State BEFORE any amend-
ment herein is reported.

. Directors may adopt amendments without member approval only when the corporation has no members, or no mem-
bers entitled to vote pursuant to §110.15.

. Director approval may be:
a. by vote at a director's meeting (either annual or special), or
b. by consent, in writing, without a meeting.

. All amendments not adopted under Sec. 110.15 require that:
a. the board of directors adopt a resolution setting forth the proposed amendment, and

b. the members approve the amendment.

Member approval may be:
a. by vote at a members meeting (either annual or special), or

b. by consent, in writing, without a meeting.

To be adopted, the amendment must receive the affirmative vote or consent of the holders of at least two-thirds of the

outstanding members entitied to vote on the amendment (but if class voting applies, also at least a two-thirds vote

within each class is required).

The Articles of Incorporation may supersede the two-thirds vote requirement by specifying any smaller or larger vote

requirement not less than a majority of the outstanding votes of such members entitled to vote, and not less than a

majority within each class when class voting applies. (Sec. 110.20)

. When member approval is by written consent, all members must be given notice of the proposed amendment at least
five days before the consent is signed. if the amendment is adopted, members who have not signed the consent

must be promptly notified of the passage of the amendment. (Sec. 107.10 & 110.20)

ATTACHMENT 5
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The State of Illinois

Jesse White
Secretary of State
Department of Business Setvices
501 S. Second Street, Room 350, Springfield, IL 62756

Attachment to Articles of Amendment of
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Article 4 is amended in its entirety and replaced with the following:

Article 4. The corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for
charitable, scientific or educational purposes within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding provision of any
future United States Internal Revenue Law) (the “Internal Revenue Code™), to promote
and support, directly or indirectly, by donation, loan or otherwise, the interests and
purposes of Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital, and
Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation, doing business as Northwestern Medical
Group, each of which qualify as tax-exempt organizations under § 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and as public charities under § 509(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue
Code, and, in furtherance of these purposes, the corporation may:

(a) raise funds from the public and from all other sources available, receive
and maintain such funds and expend principal and income therefrom;

(b) establish, develop, sponsor, promote and or conduct, directly or indirectly,
educational programs, scientific research, treatment facilities, hospitals, rehabilitation
center, housing centers, management services, human services programs and other
charitable activities;

(c) own, lease or otherwise deal with all property, real and personal, to be
used in furtherance of these purposes;

(d) contract with other organizations, for-profit and not-for-profit, with
individuals, and with governmental agencies in furtherance of these purposes; and

(e) otherwise operate exclusively for charitable, scientific or educational
purposes within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, in the course
of which operation:

(1) No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the
benefit of, or be distributable to, any private shareholder or individual, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes
set forth herein.

Attachment Sheet - 1 ATTACHMENT 5
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(i)  No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be the
carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or
distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
office except as authorized under the Internal Revenue Code.

(i)  Notwithstanding any other provisions of these bylaws, the
corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a
corporation exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under
Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Attachment Sheet - 2 ATTACHMENT 5
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Medicare Enrollment Applications
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MEDICARE ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

Clinics/Group Practices
and Certain Other Suppliers

CMS-855B

SEE PAGE 1 TO DETERMINE IF YOU ARE COMPLETING THE CORRECT APPLICATION.
SEE PAGE 2 FOR INFORMATION ON WHERE TO MAIL THIS APPLICATION.

SEE PAGE 35 TO FIND A LIST OF THE SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION THAT MUST BE
SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION.

7S,

CENTERS for MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

ATTACHMENT 5
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Form Approved
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0685

WHO SHOULD SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION

Clinics and group practices can apply for enrollment in the Medicare program or make a change in their
enrollment information using either:

* The Internet-based Provider Enrollment, Chain and Ownership System (PECOS), or

+ The paper enrollment application process (e.g., CMS 855B).

For additional information regarding the Medicare enrollment process, including Internet-based PECOS, go
to http://www.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll.

Clinics and group practices who are enrolled in the Medicare program, but have not submitted the CMS
855B since 2003, are required to submit a Medicare enrollment application (i.e., Internet-based PECOS or
the CMS 855B) as an initial application when reporting a change for the first time.

The following suppliers must complete this application to initiate the enrollment process:

* Ambulance Service Supplier * Mammography Center

* Ambulatory Surgical Center e Mass Immunization (Roster Biller Only)
* Clinic/Group Practice e Part B Drug Vendor

* Independent Clinical Laboratory _ » Portable X-ray Supplier

¢ Independent Diagnostic Testing Facility (IDTF) Radiation Therapy Center

¢ Intensive Cardiac Rehabilitation Supplier

If your supplier type is not listed above, contact your designated fee-for-service contractor before you
submit this application.

Complete and submit this application if you are an organization/group that plans to bill Medicare and

you are:
* A medical practice or clinic that will bill for Medicare Part B services (e.g., group practices, clinics,

independent laboratories, portable x-ray suppliers).

¢ A hospital or other medical practice or clinic that may bill for Medicare Part A services but will also
bill for Medicare Part B practitioner services or provide purchased laboratory tests to other entities that
bill Medicare Part B.

¢ Currently enrolled with a Medicare fee-for-service contractor but need to enroll in another
fee-for-service contractor’s jurisdiction (e.g., you have opened a practice location in a geographic
territory serviced by another Medicare fee-for-service contractor).

¢ Currently enrolled in Medicare and need to make changes to your enrollment data (e.g., you have
added or changed a practice location). Changes must be reported in accordance with the timeframes
established in 42 C.F.R. § 424.516(d). (IDTF changes of information must be reported in accordance with
42 CFR. § 410.33)

BILLING NUMBER INFORMATION

The National Provider Identifier (NPI) is the standard unique health identifier for health care providers

and is assigned by the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System (NPPES). As a Medicare health
supplier, you must obtain an NPI prior to enrolling in Medicare or before submitting a change for
your existing Medicare enrollment information. Applying for an NPI is a process separate from Medicare
enrollment. As a supplier, it is your responsibility to determine if you have “subparts.” A subpart is a
component of an organization (supplier) that furnishes healthcare and is not itself a legal entity. If you do
have subparts, you must determine if they should obtain their own unique NPIs. Before you complete this
enrollment application, you need to make those determinations and obtain NPI(s) accordingly.

ATTACHMENT 5
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Important: For NPI purposes, sole proprietors and sole proprietorships are considered to be “Type
1>’ providers. Organizations (e.g., corporations, partnerships) are treated as “Type 2” entities. When
reporting the NPI of a sole proprietor on this application, therefore, the individual’s Type 1 NPI
should be reported; for organizations, the Type 2 NPI should be furnished.

To obtain an NPI, you may apply online at hztps://NPPES.cms.hhs.gov. For more information about subparts,
visit www.cms.gov/National ProvldentStand to view the “Medicare Expectations Subparts Paper.”

The Medicare Identification Number, often referred to as a Provider Transaction Access Number (PTAN)
or Medicare “legacy” number, is a generic term for any number other than the NPI that is used to identify a

Medicare supplier.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING AND SUBMITTING THIS APPLICATION

* Type or print all information so that it is legible. Do not use pencil.

Report additional information within a section by copying and completing that section for each
additional entry.

Attach all required supporting documentation.

* Keep a copy of your completed Medicare enrollment package for your records.

Send the completed application with original signatures and all required documentation to your
designated Medicare fee-for-service contractor.

AVOID DELAYS IN YOUR ENROLLMENT

To avoid delays in the enrollment process, you should:

* Complete all required sections.

* Ensure that the legal business name shown in Section 2 matches the name on the tax documents.
Ensure that the correspondence address shown in Section 2 is the supplier’s address.

Enter your NPI in the applicable sections.

Enter all applicable dates.

Ensure that the correct person signs the application.

Send your application and all supporting documentation to the designated fee-for-service contractor.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

For additional information regarding the Medicare enrollment process, visit www.cms.gov/
MedicareProviderSupEnroll.

The fee-for-service contractor may request, at any time during the enrollment process, documentation to
support and validate information reported on the application. You are responsible for providing this
documentation in a timely manner. ~

Certain information you provide on this application is considered to be protected under 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(4)
and/or (b)(6), respectively. For more information, see the last page of this application for the Privacy Act Statement.

MAIL YOUR APPLICATION

The Medicare fee-for-service contractor (also referred to as a carrier or a Medicare administrative contractor)
that services your State is responsible for processing your enrollment application. To locate the mailing
address for your fee-for-service contractor, go to www.cms.gov/MedzcareProvzderSWéMNT 5
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION

NEW ENROLLEES AND THOSE WITH A NEW TAX ID NUMBER

If you are:
* Enrolling in the Medicare program for the first time with this Medicare fee-for-service contractor under

this tax identification number.

e Already enrolled with a Medicare fee-for-service contractor but are establishing a practice location in
another fee-for-service contractor’s jurisdiction.

* Enrolled with a Medicare fee-for-service contractor but have a new tax 1dent1flcatlon number. If you
are reporting a change to your tax identification number, you must complete a new application.

e A hospital or an individual hospital department that is enrolling with a fee-for-service contractor to bill
for Part B services.

The following actions apply to Medicare suppliers already enrolled in the program:

ENROLLED MEDICARE SUPPLIERS

Reactivation

To reactivate your Medicare billing privileges, submit this enrollment application. In addition, prior to
being reactivated, you must be able to submit a valid claim and meet all current requirements for your
supplier type before reactivation may occur.

Voluntary Termination
A supplier should voluntarily terminate its Medicare enrollment when it:
e Will no longer be rendering services to Medicare patients, or

¢ s planning to cease (or has ceased) operations.

Change of Ownership

If a hospital, ambulatory surgical center, or portable X-ray supplier is undergomg a change of ownership
(CHOW) in accordance with the principles outlined in 42 C.F.R. 489.18, the entity must submit a new
application for the new ownership.

Change of Information
A change of information should be submitted if you are changing, adding or deleting information under

your current tax identification number.

Changes in your existing enrollment data must be reported to the fee-for-service contractor in accordance
with 42 C.F.R. § 424.516 (Physician and Non Physician Practitioner Organizations). (IDTF changes of
information must comply with the provisions found at 42 C.F.R. § 410.33.)

If you are already enrolled in Medicare and are not receiving Medicare payments via EFT, any

change to your enrollment information will require you to submit a CMS-588 form. All future

payments will then be made via EFT.

Revalidation

CMS may require you to submit or update your enrollment information. The fee-for-service contractor will
notify you when it is time for you to revalidate your enrollment information. Do not submit a revalidation
application until you have been contacted by the fee-for-service contractor.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION
ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION (See instructions for details.)

A. Check one box and complete the required sections.

REASON FOR APPLICATION

BILLING NUMBER INFORMATION

REQUIRED SECTIONS

O You are a new enrollee in
Medicare

Enter your Medicare Identification
Number (if issued) and the NPI you
would like to link to this number in
Section 4.

Complete all applicable
sections

Ambulance suppliers must
complete Attachment 1

IDTF suppliers must complete
Attachment 2

O You are enrolling in
another fee-for-service
contractor’s jurisdiction

Enter your Medicare Identification
Number (if issued) and the NPI you
would like to link to this number in
Section 4.

Complete all applicable
sections

Ambulance suppliers must
complete Attachment 1

IDTF suppliers must complete
Attachment 2

O You are reactivating your
Medicare enrollment

Enter your Medicare Identification
Number (if issued) and the NPI you
would like to link to this number in
Section 4.

Medicare ldentification Number(s)
(if issued):

National Provider Identifier (if issued):

Complete all applicable
sections

Ambulance suppliers must
complete Attachment 1

IDTF suppliers must complete
Attachment 2

O You are voluntarily
terminating your
Medicare enrollment. (This
is not the same as “opting
out” of the program)

Effective Date of Termination:

Medicare Identification Number(s) to
Terminate (if issued):

National Provider Identifier (if issued):

Sections 1, 2B1, 13, and either
15 or 16

If you are terminating an
employment arrangement

with a physician assistant,
complete Sections 1A, 2G, 13,
and either 15 or 16

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION (Continued)
ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION (See instructions for details.)

A. Check one box and complete the required sections.

REASON FOR APPLICATION

BILLING NUMBER INFORMATION

REQUIRED SECTIONS

X You are changing your
Medicare information

Medicare Identification Number:
522620

Nationa!l Provider identifier (if issued):
1346235314

Go to Section 1B

O You are revalidating your
Medicare enrollment

Enter your Medicare Identification
Number (if issued) and the NPI you
would like to link to this number in
Section 4.

Complete all applicable
sections

Ambulance suppliers must
complete Attachment 1

IDTF suppliers must complete
Attachment 2

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION (Continued)

B. Check all that apply and complete the required sections:

REQUIRED SECTIONS

O Identifying Information

1, 2 (complete only those sections that are changing),
3,13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized official)
or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 6 for the
signer if that authorized or delegated official has not
been established for this supplier

O Final Adverse Actions/Convictions

1,2Bl1, 3, 13, and either 1S (if you are an authorized
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and
6 for the signer if that authorized or delegated official
has not been established for this supplier

[ Practice Location Information, Payment
Address & Medical Record Storage
_ Information

1, 2B1, 3, 4 (complete only those sections that are
changing), 13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and
6 for the signer if that authorized or delegated official
has not been established for this supplier

O Change of Ownership (Hospitals, Portable
X-Ray Suppliers & Ambulatory Surgical
Centers Only)

Complete all sections and
provide a copy of the sales agreement

X Ownership Interest and/or Managing
Control Information (Organizations)

1,2B1, 3, 5,13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 6
for the signer if that authorized or delegated official
has not been established for this supplier

& Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control
Information (Individuals)

1,2B1, 3, 6, 13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 6
for the signer if that authorized or delegated official
has not been established for this supplier

O Billing Agency Information

1, 2B1, 3, 8 (complete only those sections that are
changing), 13, and either 15 (if you are an authorized
official) or 16 (if you are a delegated official), and 6
for the signer if that authorized or delegated official
has not been established for this supplier

0 Authorized Official(s)

1,2B1, 3, 13, 15 or 16 (if you are a delegated
official), and 6 for the signer if that authorized or
delegated official has not been established for
this supplier

[ Delegated Official(s) (Optional)

1,2B1, 3, 13, 15, 16, and 6 for the signer if that
delegated official has not been established for
this supplier.

L7
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION (Continued)

ATTACHMENT 1: AMBULANCE SERVICE SUPPLIERS (ONLY)

REQUIRED SECTIONS

O Geographic Area

1,2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the
delegated official

Attachment 1(A)

[ State License Information

1, 2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the
delegated official

Attachment 1(B)

[ Paramedic Intercept Services Information

1,2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the

delegated official
Attachment 1(C)

[ Vehicle Information

1, 2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the
delegated official

Attachment 1(D)

ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING
FACILITIES (ONLY)

REQUIRED SECTIONS

O CPT-4 and HCPCS Codes

1,2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the
delegated official

Attachment 2(B)

O Interpreting Physician Information

1,2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the
delegated official

Attachment 2(C)

(1 Personnel (Technicians) Who Perform Tests

1,2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the

delegated official
Attachment 2(D)

[0 Supervising Physician(s)

1, 2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the

delegated official
Attachment 2(E)

O Liability Insurance Information

1,2B1, 3, 13, and 15 if you are the
authorized official or 16 if you are the
delegated official

Attachment 2(F)

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

A. Type of Supplier

Check the appropriate box to identify the type of supplier you are enrolling as with Medicare. If you are
more than one type of supplier, submit a separate application for each type. If you change the type of
service that you provide (i.e., become a different supplier type), submit a new application.

Your organization must meet all Federal and State requirements for the type of supplier checked below.

TYPE OF SUPPLIER: (Check one only)

. O Ambulance Service Supplier

O Ambulatory Surgical Center

k] Clinic/Group Practice

O Hospital Department(s)

O Independent Clinical Laboratory

O Independent Diagnostic Testing Facility
O Intensive Cardiac Rehabilitation

[0 Mammography Center

B. Supplier Identification Information
1. BUSINESS INFORMATION

[0 Mass Immunization (Roster Biller Only)
O Pharmacy

O Physical/Occupational Therapy Group in
Private Practice

[ Portable X-ray Supplier
0 Radiation Therapy Center
O Other (Specify):

Legal Business Name (not the “Doing Business As” name) as reported to the Internal Revenue Service

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation

Tax ldentification Number
36-3097297

Other Name
Northwestern Medical Group

Type of Other Name

O Former Legal Business Name
o Doing Business As Name

O Other (Specify):

Identify how your business is registered with the IRS. (NOTE: If your business is a Federal and/or State
government provider or supplier, indicate “Non-Profit” below.)

O proprietary Xl Non-Profit

NOTE: If a checkbox indicating Proprietary or non-profit status is not completed, the provider/supplier will be

defaulted to “Proprietary.”

Identify the type of organizational structure of this provider/supplier (Check one)

] Corporation

O sole Proprietor O Other (Specify):

[ Limited Liability Company

O Partnership

Incorporation Date (mm/dd/yyyy) (if applicable)
10/03/1980

State Where Incorporated (if applicable)
lllinois

Is this supplier an Indian Health Facility enrolling with the designated Indian Health Service (IHS) Medicare

Administrative Contractor (MAC)?
OYes X No

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (Continued)
2. STATE LICENSE INFORMATION/CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

Provide the following information if the supplier has a State license/certification to operate as the supplier
type for which you are enrolling.

[ State License Not Applicable

License Number State Where Issued

Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy) Expiration/Renewal Date (mm/ddiyyyy)

Certification Information

U Certification Not Applicable
Certification Number State Where Issued

Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy) Expiration/Renewal Date (mm/ddiyyyy)

3. CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS

Provide contact information for the entity or person listed in Question 1 of this section. Once enrolled, the
information provided below will be used by the fee-for-service contractor if it needs to contact you
directly. This address cannot be a billing agency’s address.

Mailing Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.)

City/Town State 2IP Code + 4

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

C. Hospitals Only

This section should only be completed by hospitals that are currently enrolled or enrolling with a fee-for-
service contractor (the Part A Medicare contractor), and will be billing a fee-for-service contractor for

Medicare Part B services, as follows:
» Hospitals that need departmental billing numbers to bill for Part B practitioner services.
» Hospitals requiring a Part B billing number to provide pathology services.
» Hospitals requiring a Medicare Part B billing number to provide purchased tests to other
Medicare Part B billers.
» If the hospital requires more than one departmental Part B billing number, list each department
needing a number.

If your organization is not a hospital, and believes it will need a Part B billing number, contact the
designated fee-for-service contractor to determine if this form should be submitted.
ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (Continued)

C. Hospitals Only (Continued)
NOTE: If your hospital is enrolling a clinic that is not provider-based, do not complete this section.

Check OO “Clinic/Group Practice” in Section 2A and complete this entire application for the clinic.

1. Are you going to:
O bill for the entire hospital with one billing number? (If yes, continue to Section 2D.)
O separately bill for each hospital department? (If yes, answer Question 2.)

2. List the hospital departments for which you plan to bill separately:

DEPARTMENT MEDICARE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER NPI

D. Comments/Special Circumstances
Explain any unique circumstances concerning your practice location, the method by which you render

health care services, etc.

E. Physical Therapy (PT) and Occupational Therapy (OT) Groups Only

1. Are all of the group’s PT/OT services rendered in patients’ homes or in the O YES O NO
group’s private office space?

2. Does this group maintain private office space? O YES ONO

3. Does this group own, lease, or rent its private office space? O YES ONO

4. TIs this private office space used exclusively for the group’s private practice? OYES O NO

5. Does this group provide PT/OT services outside of its office and/or patients’ homes? [0 YES ONO

If you responded YES to any of the questions 2-5 above, submit a copy of the lease agreement that gives the
group exclusive use of the facilities for PT/OT services.

F. Accreditation for Ambulatory Surgical Centers (ASCs) Only

NOTE: Copy and complete this section if more than one accreditation needs to be reported.
Check one of the following and furnish any additional information as requested:

O The enrolling ASC supplier is accredited.

O The enrolling ASC supplier is not accredited (includes exempt providers).

Name of Accrediting Organization

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mm/ddlyyyy) Expiration of Current Accreditation (mm/dd/yyyy)
ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (Continued)

G. Termination of Physician Assistants (Only)
Complete this section to delete employed physician assistants from your group or clinic.

. PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT'S .
EFFECTIVE DATE PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT'S MEDICARE IDENTIFICATION PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT'S

OF DEPARTURE NAME NUMBER NPI

H. Advanced Diagnostic Imaging (ADI) Suppliers Only

This section must be completed by all suppliers that also furnish and will bill Medicare for ADI services.
All suppliers furnishing ADI services MUST be accredited in each ADI Modality checked below to qualify
to bill Medicare for those services.

Check each ADI modality this supplier will furnish and the name of the Accrediting Organization that
accredited that ADI Modality for this supplier.

0 Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI)
Name of Accrediting Organization for MR

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mm/dd/yyyy) Expiration Date of Current Accreditation (mm/ddiyyyy)

O Computed Tomography (CT)
Name of Accrediting Organization for CT

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mm/dd/yyyy) Expiration Date of Current Accreditation (mm/dd/yyyy)

O Nuclear Medicine (NM)
Name of Accrediting Organization for NM

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mm/dd/yyyy) Expiration Date of Current Accreditation (mm/ddlyyyy)

O Positron Emission Tomography (PET)
Name of Accrediting Organization for PET

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mm/ddlyyyy) Expiration Date of Current Accredgafifgeﬁwo 5

CMS-855B (07/11) 7}



SECTION 3: FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTIONS/CONVICTIONS

This section captures information on final adverse legal actions, such as convictions, exclusions,
revocations, and suspensions. All applicable final adverse legal actions must be reported, regardless of
whether any records were expunged or any appeals are pending. .

Convictions

1.

The provider, supplier, or any owner of the provider or supplier was, within the last 10 years
preceding enrollment or revalidation of enrollment, convicted of a Federal or State felony offense
that CMS has determined to be detrimental to the best interests of the program and its beneficiaries.
Offenses include:
Felony crimes against persons and other similar crimes for which the individual was convicted,
including guilty pleas and adjudicated pre-trial diversions; financial crimes, such as extortion,
embezzlement, income tax evasion, insurance fraud and other similar crimes for which the
individual was convicted, including guilty pleas and adjudicated pre-trial diversions; any felony
that placed the Medicare program or its beneficiaries at immediate risk (such as a malpractice suit
that results in a conviction of criminal neglect or misconduct); and any felonies that would result
in a mandatory exclusion under Section 1128(a) of the Act.

Any misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, related to: (a) the delivery of an item or
service under Medicare or a State health care program, or (b) the abuse or neglect of a patient in
connection with the delivery of a health care item or service.

Any misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, related to theft, fraud, embezzlement,
breach of fiduciary duty, or other financial misconduct in connection with the delivery of a health
care item or service.

Any felony or misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, relating to the interference with
or obstruction of any investigation into any criminal offense described in 42 C.F.R. Section 1001.101
or 1001.201.

Any felony or misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, relating to the unlawful
manufacture, distribution, prescription, or dispensing of a controlled substance.

Exclusions, Revocations, or Suspensions

1.

Any revocation or suspension of a license to provide health care by any State licensing authority.
This includes the surrender of such a license while a formal disciplinary proceeding was pending
before a State licensing authority.

Any revocation or suspension of accreditation.

Any suspension or exclusion from participation in, or any sanction imposed by, a Federal or
State health care program, or any debarment from participation in any Federal Executive Branch
procurement Or non-procurement program.

Any current Medicare payment suspension under any Medicare billing number.

Any Medicare revocation of any Medicare billing number.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 3: FINAL ADVERSE ACTIONS/CONVICTIONS (Continued)

FINAL ADVERSE HISTORY

1. Has your organization, under any current or former name or business identity, ever had any of the

final adverse actions listed on page 13 of this application imposed against it?

1 YES—Continue Below

X NO-Skip to Section 4

2. If yes, report each final adverse action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/

administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE ACTION

DATE

TAKEN BY

RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION

INSTRUCTIONS

This section captures information about the physical location(s) where you currently provide health care
services. If you operate a mobile facility or portable unit, provide the address for the “Base of Operations,
as well as vehicle information and the geographic area serviced by these facilities or units.

”

Only report those practice locations within the jurisdiction of the Medicare fee-for-service contractor to
which you will submit this application. If you have practice locations in another Medicare fee-for-service
contractor’s jurisdiction, complete a separate enrollment application (CMS-855B) for those practice
locations and submit it to the Medicare fee-for-service contractor that has jurisdiction over those locations.

Provide the specific street address as recorded by the United States Postal Service. Do not provide a P.O.
Box. If you provide services in a hospital and/or other health care facility for which you bill Medicare
directly for the services rendered at that facility, provide the name and address of the hospital or facility.

MOBILE FACILITY AND/OR PORTABLE UNIT

A “mobile facility” is generally a mobile home, trailer, or other large vehicle that has been converted,
equipped, and licensed to render health care services. These vehicles usually travel to local shopping
centers or community centers to see and treat patients inside the vehicle.

A “portable unit” is when the supplier transports medical equipment to a fixed location (e.g., physician’s
office, nursing home) to render services to the patient.

The most common types of mobile facilities/portable units are mobile IDTFs, portable X-ray suppliers,
portable mammography, and mobile clinics. Physicians and non-physician practitioners (e.g., nurse
practitioners, physician assistants) who perform services at multiple locations (e.g., house calls, assisted
living facilities) are not considered to be mobile facilities/portable units.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued)

A. Practice Location Information
If you see patients in more than one practice location, copy and complete Section 4A for each location.

To ensure that CMS establishes the correct association between your Medicare legacy number and your
NPI, providers and suppliers must list a Medicare legacy number— NPI combination for each practice
location. If you have multiple NPIs associated with both a single legacy number and a single practice
location, please list below all NPIs and associated legacy numbers for that practice location.

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 0 CHANGE OADD (0 DELETE

DATE (mm/ddlyyyy)

If you are enrolling for the first time, or if you are adding a new practice location, the date
you provide should be the date you saw your first Medicare patient at this location.

Practice Location Name (“Doing Business As” name if different from Legal Business Name)

Practice Location Street Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number - NOT a P.O. Box)

Practice Location Street Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.)

City/Town ' State , ZIP Code + 4

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

Date you saw your first Medicare patient at this practice location (mm/dd/lyyyy)

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) National Provider Identifier
Medicare Identification Number (if issued) National Provider Identifier
Medicare Identification Number (if issued) National Provider Identifier
Medicare Identification Number (if issued) National Provider Identifier
Medicare Identification Number (if jssued) National Provider Identifier

Is this practice location a:

[0 Group practice office/clinic [ skilled Nursing Facility and/or Nursing Facility
[J Hospital [J Other health care facility
[J Retirement/assisted living community (Specify):

CLIA Number for this location (if applicable)

Attach a copy of the most current CLIA certifications for each of the practice locations reported on this application

FDA/Radiology (Mammography) Certification Number for this location (if issued)
ATTACHMENT 5

Attach a copy of the most current FDA certifications for each of the practice locations reported on this application.
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued)

B. Where do you want remittance notices or special payments sent?
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE O ADD [0 DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

Medicare will issue payments via electronic funds transfer (EFT). Since payments will be made by EFT,

the “Special Payments” address should indicate where all other payment information (e.g., remittance

notices, special payments) should be sent. _

O “Special Payments” address is the same as the practice location (only one address is listed in Section
4A). Skip to Section 4C.

O *“Special Payments” address is different than that listed in Section 4A, or multiple locations are listed.
Provide address below.

“Special Payments” Address Line 1 (PO Box or Street Name and Number)

“Special Payments” Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

C. Where do you keep patients’ medical records?
If you store patients” medical records (current and/or former patients) at a location other than the location

in Section 4A or 4E, complete this section with the address of the storage location.

Post Office boxes and drop boxes are not acceptable as physical addresses where patients’ records are
maintained. For IDTFs and mobile facilities/portable units, the patients’ medical records must be under the
supplier’s control. The records must be the supplier’s records, not the records of another supplier. If this
section is not completed, you are indicating that all records are stored at the practice locations reported in
Section 4A or 4E.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued)

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

First Medical Record Storage Facility (for current and former patients)

CHECK ONE ‘ 0 CHANGE ‘ OOADD (] DELETE

DATE (mmiddryyyy)

Storage Facility Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

Storage Facility Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

Second Medical Record Storage Facility (for current and former patients)

CHECK ONE 0 CHANGE CJADD (] DELETE

DATE (mmddryyyy)

Storage Facility Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

Storage Facility Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Rendering Services in Patients’ Homes
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE [JADD 1 DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

Furnish the city/town, State and ZIP code for all locations where health care services are rendered in
patients’ homes. If you provide health care services in more than one State and those States are serviced by
different Medicare fee-for-service contractors, complete a separate CMS-855B enrollment application for
each Medicare fee-for-service contractor’s jurisdiction.

If you are adding or deleting an entire State, it is not necessary to report each city/town. Simply check the
box below and specify the State.

[ Entire State of

If you are providing services in selected cities/towns, furnish the locations below. Only list ZIP codes if
you are not servicing the entire city/town.

CITY/TOWN STATE ZiP CODE

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued)

E. Base of Operations Address for Mobile or Portable Suppliers (Location of Business Office or
Dispatcher/Scheduler)

The base of operations is the location from where personnel are dispatched, where mobile/portable
equipment is stored, and when applicable, where vehicles are parked when not in use.

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 0 CHANGE O ADD (] DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

Check here O and skip to Section 4F if the “Base of Operations” address is the same as the “Practice
Location” listed in Section 4A.

Street Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

Street Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.)

City/Town State Z\P Code + 4

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) , E-mail Address (if applicable)

F. Vehicle Information
If the mobile health care services are rendered inside a vehicle, such as a mobile home or trailer, furnish

the following vehicle information. Do not provide information about vehicles that are used only to
transport medical equipment (e.g., when the equipment is transported in a van but is used in a fixed setting,
such as a doctor’s office) or ambulance vehicles. If more than two vehicles are used, copy and complete
this section as needed.

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

TYPE OF VEHICLE VEHICLE
CHECK ONE FOR EACH VEHICLE (van, mobile home, trailer, etc.) IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

0 CHANGE [ ADD [IDELETE

Effective Date:

O CHANGE [ ADD [1DELETE

Effective Date:

For each vehicle, submit a copy of all health care related permits/licenses/registrations.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 4: PRACTICE LOCATION INFORMATION (Continued)

G. Geographic Location for Mobile Or Portable Suppliers Where the Base of Operations and/or

Vehide Renders Services _
Provide the city/town, State, and ZIP Code for all locations where mobile and/or portable services

are rendered.
NOTE: If you provide mobile or portable health care services in more than one State and those States are

serviced by different Medicare fee-for-service contractors, complete a separate enrollment application
(CMS-855B) for each Medicare fee-for-service contractor’s jurisdiction.

v INITIAL REPORTING AND/OR ADDITIONS
If you are reporting or adding an entire State, it is not necessary to report each city/town. Simply check the

box below and specify the State.
[J Entire State of

If services are provided in selected cities/towns, provide the locations below. Only list ZIP codes if you are
not servicing the entire city/town.

CITY/TOWN STATE ZIP CODE

DELETIONS
If you are deleting an entire State, it is not necessary to report each city/town. Simply check the box below

and specify the State.
[J Entire State of

If services you are deleting are furnished in selected cities/towns, provide the locations below. Only list
ZIP codes if you are not servicing the entire city/town.

CITY/TOWN STATE ZIP CODE

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 5: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(ORGANIZATIONS)

NOTE: Only report organizations in this section. Individuals must be reported in Section 6.

Complete this section with information about all organizations that have 5 percent or more (direct

or indirect) ownership interest of, any partnership interest in, and/or managing control of, the supplier
identified in Section 2, as well as information on any adverse legal actions that have been imposed against
that organization. For examples of organizations that should be reported here, visit our Web site:
www.cms.hhs.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll. If there is more than one organization that should be
reported, copy and complete this section for each.

MANAGING CONTROL (ORGANIZATIONS)

Any organization that exercises operational or managerial control over the supplier, or conducts the
day-to-day operations of the supplier, is a managing organization and must be reported. The organization
need not have an ownership interest in the supplier in order to qualify as a managing organization. For
instance, it could be a management services organization under contract with the supplier to furnish
management services for the business.

SPECIAL TYPES OF ORGANIZATIONS

Governmental/Tribal Organizations

If a Federal, State, county, city or other level of government, or an Indian tribe, will be legally and
financially responsible for Medicare payments received (including any potential overpayments), the name
of that government or Indian tribe should be reported as an owner. The supplier must submit a letter on the
letterhead of the responsible government (e.g., government agency) or tribal organization that attests that
the government or tribal organization will be legally and financially responsible in the event that there is
any outstanding debt owed to CMS. This letter must be signed by an appointed or elected official of the
government or tribal organization who has the authority to legally and financially bind the government or
tribal organization to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program.

Non-Profit, Charitable and Religious Organizations

Many non-profit organizations are charitable or religious in nature, and are operated and/or managed by
a board of trustees or other governing body. The actual name of the board of trustees or other governing
body should be reported in this section. While the organization should be listed in Section 5, individual
board members should be listed in Section 6. Each non-profit organization should submit a copy of a
501(c)(3) document verifying its non-profit status.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 5: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(ORGANIZATIONS) (Continued)

All organizations that have any of the following must be reported in Section 5:

e 5 percent or more ownership of the supplier,

* Managing control of the supplier, or

* A partnership interest in the supplier, regardless of the percentage of ownership the partner has.

Owning/Managing organizations are generally one of the following types:
* Corporations (including non-profit corporations)

* Partnerships and Limited Partnerships (as indicated above)

* Limited Liability Companies

* Charitable and/or Religious organizations

* Governmental and/or Tribal organizations

A. Organization with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Identification Information
[0 Not Applicable

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE , [x] ADD [ DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

Check all that apply:
X] 5 Percent or More Ownership Interest OO Partner [ Managing Control

Legal Business Name as Reported to the internal Revenue Service

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

“Doing Business As” Name (if applicable)

Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)
211 E. Ontario Street

Address Line 2 (Suite,. Room, etc.)

Suite 1800

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4
Chicago IL 60611-3242
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

(312) 926-4505 N/A N/A

NPi (if issued) Tax Idéﬁti_fica_tion Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number(s) (if issued)

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/01/2013

What is the effective date this organization acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) N/A

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.
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SECTION 5: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(ORGANIZATIONS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
If reporting a change to existing information, check “Change,” provide the effective date of the change, and

complete the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 5A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below & NO-Skip to Section 6

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS)

NOTE: Only Individuals should be reported in Section 6. Organizations must be reported in Section 5. For
more information on “direct” and “indirect” owners, go to www.cms.hhs.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll.

The supplier MUST have at least ONE owner and/or managing employee.

The following individuals must be reported in Section 6A:

* All persons who have a 5 percent or greater direct or indirect ownership interest in the supplier;

» If (and only if) the supplier is a corporation (whether for-profit or non-profit), all officers and directors
of the supplier;

* All managing employees of the supplier;

* All individuals with a partnership interest in the supplier, regardless of the percentage of ownership the
partner has;-and '

* Authorized and delegated officials.

Example: A supplier is 100 percent owned by Company C, which itself is 100 percent owned by Individual
D. Assume that Company C is reported in Section 5A as an owner of the supplier. Assume further that
Individual D, as an indirect owner of the supplier, is reported in Section 6A. Based on this example, the
supplier would check the “5 percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner” box in Section 6A.

NOTE: All partners within a partnership must be reported on this application. This applies to both
“General” and “Limited” partnerships. For instance, if a limited partnership has several limited partners
and each of them only has a 1 percent interest in the supplier, each limited partner must be reported on
this application, even though each owns less than 5 percent. The 5 percent threshold primarily applies to
corporations and other organizations that are not partnerships.

Non-Profit, Charitable or Religious Organizations: If you are a non-profit charitable or religious
organization that has no organizational or individual owners (only board members, directors or managers),
you should submit with your application a 501(c)(3) document verifying non-profit status.

For purposes of this application, the terms “officer,” “director,” and “managing employee” are defined as
follows:

Officer is any person whose position is listed as being that of an officer in the supplier’s “articles of
incorporation” or “corporate bylaws,” or anyone who is appointed by the board of directors as an officer
in accordance with the supplier’s corporate bylaws.

Director is a member of the supplier’s “board of directors.” It does not necessarily include a person who
may have the word “director” in his/her job title (e.g., departmental director, director of operations).
Moreover, where a supplier has a governing body that does not use the term “board of directors,” the
members of that governing body will still be considered “directors.” Thus, if the supplier has a governing
body titled “board of trustees” (as opposed to “board of directors™), the individual trustees are considered
“directors” for Medicare enrollment purposes.

Managing Employee means a general manager, business manager, administrator, director, or other
individual who exercises operational or managerial control over, or who directly or indirectly conducts, the
day-to-day operations of the supplier, either under contract or through some other arrangement, regardless
of whether the individual is a W-2 employee of the supplier.

NOTE: If a governmental or tribal organization will be legally and financially responsible for Medicare
payments received (per the instructions for Governmental/Tribal Organizations in Section 5), the supplier
is only required to report its managing employees in Section 6. Owners, partners, officers, and directors do
not need to be reported, except those who are listed as authorized or delegated officials on this application.

Any information on final adverse actions that have been imposed against the individuals reported in
this section must be furnished. If there is more than one individual, copy and complafE T CHMBNTIOH
each individual. Owners, Authorized Officials and/or Delegated Officials must complete this section.
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—ldentification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE ] CHANGE ' 5 ADD [ DELETE

DATE (mmiddlyyyy) _ 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial | Last Name Jr,, Sr., etc. |Title
Eric G. Neilson M.D. Board Member
Date of Birth (mm/ddiyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth

New York USA

Social Security Number (Required) ’Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NP (if issued)

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

(05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner X Director/Officer

O Authorized Official [0 Contracted Managing Employee
[0 Delegated Official 0 Managing Employee (W-2)

O Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/ddtyyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 99/01/2011

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

, Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5

CMS-855B (07/11) f .7

26



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Identification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 0 CHANGE (xl ADD O DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial|Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
Glenn F. Tilton Board Member
Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth

- Washington, D.C. USA

Social Security Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NPI (if issued)

O YA N/A

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

O 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner X Director/Officer

O Authorized Official O Contracted Managing Employee
O Delegated Official O Managing Employee (W-2)

O Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/01/2013

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—ldentification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [J CHANGE x] ADD [J DELETE

DATE (mmiddlyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial [Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. [Title
Thomas A Cole : Board Member
Date of Birth (mm/dd/iyyyy) ' Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth

~ Pennsylvania USA

Social-Security Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NPI (if issued)

N/A N/A
What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)
[J 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner [XI Director/Officer
[0 Authorized Official O Contracted Managing Employee
[T Delegated Official J Managing Employee (W-2)
O Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/01/2013

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION

(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the

court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

‘m IR
LA
FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—ldentification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 0 CHANGE ¥ ADD (0 DELETE

DATE (mmiddryyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial|Last Name Jr,, Sr., etc. |Title
Stephen Crawford Board Member
Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth

' lilinoios USA

Social Security Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NPI (if issued)

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner & Director/Officer

O Authorized Official O Contracted Managing Employee
0 Delegated Official O Managing Employee (W-2)

O Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/ddlyyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 10/19/2005

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

0O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—-Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

o

5

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE ' TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—ldentification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE X ADD [ DELETE

DATE (mmiddtyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial{Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. [Title
Daniel M. Derman M.D. Board Member
Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth

‘ llinois USA
iocial Securiti Number (Required) | Medicare Identification Number (if issued) ’NPI (if issued)

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

{15 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner X Director/Officer

[0 Authorized Official . [0 Contracted Managing Employee
[0 Delegated Official (0 Managing Employee (W-2)

O Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/ddryyyy) 09/01/2013

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

4 s

3 4
FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Identification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE x] ADD {1 DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) , 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
John A. Edwardson Board Member
Date of Birth (mm/ddfyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth

— Indiana USA

Social ity Number (Required) |Medicare identification Number (if jssued) |NPI (if issued)
N/A N/A

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

{0 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner XI Director/Officer

O Authorized Official 0 Contracted Managing Employee
[1 Delegated Official [1 Managing Employee (W-2)

{0 Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/01/2013

'NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Identification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE ] CHANGE X ADD (] DELETE

DATE (mmiddtyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name ' Middle Initial |Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title

Dean = M. Harrison Board Member

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth
Michigan USA

Social Security Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NP! (if issued)

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

05 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner (X Director/Officer

[0 Authorized Official ] Contracted Managing Employee
] Delegated Official [0 Managing Employee (W-2)

O Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/06/2004

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing

information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields
in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

0 YES—Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

*.

.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Iidentification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE X ADD (] DELETE

DATE (mm/iddlyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial|Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
David M. Mahvi ' M.D. Board Member

Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth
Oklahoma USA

Social Security Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NPI (if issued)

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

[0 5 Pergent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner X Director/Officer

I Authqeized Official [ Contracted Managing Employee
{1 Delegated Official 0 Managing Employee (W-2)

(1 Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mmiddfyyyyy 12/02/2009

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5

CMS-8558 (07/11) / 4% 25



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below [ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) :

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Identification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 1 CHANGE Xl ADD ] DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial}Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
Amy S. Paller M.D. Board Member
Date of Birth (mm/ddiyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth

Social Security Number (Required) { Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NPI (if issued)

L il

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

15 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner X Director/Officer

[0 Authorized Official [J Contracted Managing Employee
[J Delegated Official 1 Managing Employee (W-2)

O Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/ddlyyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 02/01/2004

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

(O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current -or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5

CMS-855B (07/11) /aj

26



SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—lIdentification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [J CHANGE X ADD [ DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial | Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
Robert L. Parkinson Jr. Board Member

Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth
lowa USA

Social Security Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number (if issued) {NPI (if issued)
N/A N/A

What is the above individual's relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

[J5 Percent or Greater Direct/indirect Owner ¥ Director/Officer

O Authorized Official O Contracted Managing Employee
O Delegated Official [J Managing Employee (W-2)

[J Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 99/01/2013

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION

(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below  [® NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the

court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY

RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
" (INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Identification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE X ADD [ DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
Andrew T. Parsa M.D. Board Member
Date of Birth {(mmiddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth

— New York USA

Social Security Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number (if issued) {NPI (if issued)

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

[J5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner X Director/Officer

[1 Authorized Official [1 Contracted Managing Employee
[1 Delegated Official [0 Managing Employee (W-2)

U Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2013

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing

information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields
in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

%

T §
FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Identification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE X ADD [0 DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration. :

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
Jane D. Pigott Board Member
Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birfh
Virginia USA
Social Security Number (Required) {Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NPI (if issued)
N/A N/A

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

[0 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner X Director/Officer

O Authorized Official ' O Contracted Managing Employee
0 Delegated Official O Managing Employee (W-2)

[ Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/ddfyyyy) 01/11/2012

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—ldentification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE Xl ADD [J DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

_ First Name _ Middle Initial | Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
. Edward T. Tilly Board Member
' .:Dat‘e of Birth (mm/dd/lyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth
' [llinois USA
Social Security Number (Required) | Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NPI (if issued)
T N/A N/A

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

O35 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner ¥ Director/Officer

O Authorized Official [0 Contracted Managing Employee
[ Delegated Official [J Managing Employee (W-2)

O Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this -
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/01/2013

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION

(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.
O Change

Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—-Continue Below

¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the

court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

) Attachﬁa copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

A

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION

DATE

"~ TAKEN BY

RESOLUTION
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—ldentification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 1 CHANGE (x ADD {1 DELETE

DATE (mm/ddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial}Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. |Title
Nicholas J. Volpe M.D. Board Member

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth
' New York USA

Social Security Number (Required) |Medicare Identification Number (if issued) {NPI (if issued)

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

{15 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner Director/Officer

01 Authorized Official O Contracted Managing Employee
O Delegated Official 0 Managing Employee (W-2)

Ol Partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/01/2010

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES—Continue Below ¥ NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION | DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. Individuals with Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control—Identification Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
-and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 0J CHANGE X ADD 00 DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy) 09/01/2013

The name, date of birth, and social security number of each person listed in this Section must coincide with
the individual’s information as listed with the Social Security Administration.

First Name Middle Initial | Last Name Jr., Sr., etc. [Title
Forrest Whittaker Board Member

Date of Birth (mm/ddiyyyy) Place of Birth (State) Country of Birth
Massachusetts USA

Social Security Number (Required) | Medicare Identification Number (if issued) |NPI (if issued)
N/A N/A

What is the above individual’s relationship with the supplier in Section 2B1? (Check all that apply.)

L1 5 Percent or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner & Director/Officer

LI Authorized Official O Contracted Managing Employee
[ Delegated Official 0 Managing Employee (W-2)

O partner

What is the effective date this owner acquired ownership of the provider identified in Section 2B1 of this
application? (mm/dd/yyyy)

What is the effective date this individual acquired managing control of the provider identified in
Section 2B1 of this application? (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/01/2013

NOTE: Furnish both dates if applicable.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 6: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

B. Final Adverse Legal Action History
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 6A above. If reporting a change to existing
~ information, check “change,” provide the effective date of the change and complete the appropriate fields

in this section.

O Change
Effective Date:

1. Has this individual in Section 6A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed on page 13 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES-Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 8

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the
court/administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Kffach'%copy of the final adverse legal action documentation and resolution.

o F

. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 7: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE)

SECTION 8: BILLING AGENCY INFORMATION

A billing agency is a company or individual that you contract with to prepare and submit your claims. If
you use a billing agency, you are responsible for the claims submitted on your behalf.

[d Check here if this section does not apply and skip to Section 13.

BILLING AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 0 CHANGE OADD (] DELETE

DATE (mm/ddiyyyy)

Legal Business/Individual Name as Reported to the Social Security if Individual, Billing Agent Date of Birth
Administration or the Internal Revenue Service (mm/ddlyyyy)
“Doing Business As” Name (if applicable) Tax Identification/Social Security Number (required)

Billing Agency Street Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

Billing Agency Street Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

SECTION 9: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE)

SECTION 10: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE)

SECTION 11: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE)

SECTION 12: FOR FUTURE USE (THIS SECTION NOT APPLICABLE)

ATTACHMENT 5

CMS-8558 (07/11) / / ; . . 27




SECTION 13: CONTACT PERSON

If questions arise during the processing of this application, the fee-for-service contractor will contact
the individual shown below. If the contact person is either an authorized or delegated official, check the
appropriate box below.

O Contact an Authorized Official listed in Section 15.
O Contact a Delegated Official listed in Section 16.

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Jr,, Sr., etc.
Sarah J. Kitchell

Telephone Number . Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

(617) 535-3929 (617) 535-3800 skitchell@mwe.com

Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)
28 State Street

Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, etc.)
McDermott Wili & Emery

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4
Boston MA 02109

SECTION 14: PENALTIES FOR FALSIFYING INFORMATION

This section explains the penalties for deliberately falsifying information in this application to gain
or maintain enroliment in the Medicare program.

1.

18 U.S.C. § 1001 authorizes criminal penalties against an individual who, in any matter within the
jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States, knowingly and willfully falsifies,
conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme or device a material fact, or makes any false, fictitious or
fraudulent statements or representations, or makes any false writing or document knowing the same
to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry.

Individual offenders are subject to fines of up to $250,000 and imprisonment for up to five years.
Offenders that are organizations are subject to fines of up to $500,000 (18 U.S.C. § 3571). Section
3571(d) also authorizes fines of up to twice the gross gain derived by the offender if it is greater than
the amount specifically authorized by the sentencing statute.

Section 1128B(a)(1) of the Social Security Act authorizes criminal penalties against any individual
who, “knowingly and willfully,” makes or causes to be made any false statement or representation of
a material fact in any application for any benefit or payment under a Federal health care program.

The offender is subject to fines of up to $25,000 and/or imprisonment for up to five years.
The Civil False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729, imposes civil liability, in part, on any person who:

a) knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, to an officer or any employee of the United
States Government a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval;

b) knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or statement to get a false
or fraudulent claim paid or approved by the Government; or

¢) conspires to defraud the Government by getting a false or fraudulent claim allowed or paid.

The Act imposes a civil penalty of $5,000 to $10,000 per violation, plus three times the amount of
damages sustained by the Government. ' ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 14: PENALTIES FOR FALSIFYING INFORMATION (Continued)

4. Section 1128A(a)(1) of the Social Security Act imposes civil liability, in part, on any person (includ-
ing an organization, agency or other entity) that knowingly presents or causes to be presented to an
officer, employee, or agent of the United States, or of any department or agency thereof, or of any
State agency...a claim...that the Secretary determines is for a medical or other item or service that
the person knows or should know:

a) was not provided as claimed; and/or
b) the claim is false or fraudulent.

This provision authorizes a civil monetary penalty of up to $10,000 for each item or service, an
assessment of up to three times the amount claimed, and exclusion from participation in the Medicare
program and State health care programs.

5. 18 U.S.C. 1035 authorizes criminal penalties against individuals in any matter involving a health
care benefit program who knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick,
scheme, or device a material fact; or makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements
or representations, or makes or uses any materially false fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry,
in connection with the delivery of or payment for health care benefits, items or services. The indi-
vidual shall be fined or imprisoned up to 5 years or both. ‘

6. 18 U.S.C. 1347 authorizes criminal penalties against individuals who knowing and willfully execute,
or attempt, to executive a scheme or artifice to defraud any health care benefit program, or to obtain,
by means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, any of the money or property
owned by or under the control of any, health care benefit program in connection with the delivery of
or payment for health care benefits, items, or services. Individuals shall be fined or imprisoned up
to 10 years or both. If the violation results in serious bodily injury, an individual will be fined or
imprisoned up to 20 years, or both. If the violation results in death, the individual shall be fined or
imprisoned for any term of years or for life, or both.

7. The government may assert common law claims such as “common law fraud,” “money paid by mistake,”
and “unjust enrichment.” :

Remedies include compensatory and punitive damages, restitution, and recovery of the amount of the
unjust profit.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 15: CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

An AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL means an appointed official (for example, chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, general partner, chairman of the board, or direct owner) to whom the organization has
granted the legal authority to enroll it in the Medicare program, to make changes or updates to the
organization’s status in the Medicare program, and to commit the organization to fully abide by the
statutes, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program.

A DELEGATED OFFICIAL means an individual who is delegated by an authorized official the authority to
report changes and updates to the supplier’s enrollment record. A delegated official must be an individual
with an “ownership or control interest” in (as that term is defined in Section 1124(a)(3) of the Social
Security Act), or be a W-2 managing employee of, the supplier.

Delegated officials may not delegate their authority to any other individual. Only an authorized official
may delegate the authority to make changes and/or updates to the supplier’s Medicare status. Even when
delegated officials are reported in this application, an authorized official retains the authority to make
any such changes and/or updates by providing his or her printed name, signature, and date of signature as
required in Section 15B.

NOTE: Authorized officials and delegated officials must be reported in Section 6, either on this application
or on a previous application to this same Medicare fee-for-service contractor. If this is the first time an
authorized and/or delegated official has been reported on the CMS-855B, you must complete
Section 6 for that individual.

By his/her signature(s), an authorized official binds the supplier to all of the requirements listed in the
Certification Statement and acknowledges that the supplier may be denied entry to or revoked from the
Medicare program if any requirements are not met. All signatures must be original and in ink. Faxed,
photocopied, or stamped signatures will not be accepted.

Only an authorized official has the authority to sign (1) the initial enrollment application on behalf of the
supplier or (2) the enrollment application that must be submitted as part of the periodic revalidation
process. A delegated official does not have this authority.

By signing this application, an authorized official agrees to immediately notify the Medicare fee-for-service
contractor if any information furnished on the application is not true, correct, or complete. In addition,

an authorized official, by his/her signature, agrees to notify the Medicare fee-for-service contractor of

any future changes to the information contained in this form, after the supplier is enrolled in Medicare, in
accordance with the timeframes established in 42 C.F.R. 424.520(b). (IDTF changes of information must
be reported in accordance with 42 C.F.R. 410.33.)

The supplier can have as many authorized officials as it wants. If the supplier has more than two authorized
officials, it should copy and complete this section as needed.

EACH AUTHORIZED AND DELEGATED OFFICIAL MUST HAVE
AND DISCLOSE HIS/HER SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 15: CERTIFICATION STATEMENT (Continued)

A. Additional Requirements for Medicare Enrollment

These are additional requirements that the supplier must meet and maintain in order to bill the Medicare
program. Read these requirements carefully. By signing, the supplier is attesting to having read the
requirements and understanding them.

By his/her signature(s), the authorized official(s) named below and the delegated official(s) named in
Section 16 agree to adhere to the following requirements stated in this Certification Statement:

1. I authorize the Medicare contractor to verify the information contained herein. I agree to notify
the Medicare contractor of any future changes to the information contained in this application in
accordance with the timeframes established in 42 C.F.R. § 424.516. I understand that any change in
the business structure of this supplier may require the submission of a new application.

2. ] have read and understand the Penalties for Falsifying Information, as printed in this application.
I understand that any deliberate omission, misrepresentation, or falsification of any information
contained in this application or contained in any communication supplying information to Medicare,
or any deliberate alteration of any text on this application form, may be punished by criminal, civil,
or administrative penalties including, but not limited to, the denial or revocation of Medicare billing
privileges, and/or the imposition of fines, civil damages, and/or imprisonment.

3. I agree to abide by the Medicare laws, regulations and program instructions that apply to this
supplier. The Medicare laws, regulations, and program instructions are available through the
Medicare contractor. I understand that payment of a claim by Medicare is conditioned upon the claim
and the underlying transaction complying with such laws, regulations, and program instructions
(including, but not limited to, the Federal anti-kickback statute and the Stark law), and on the
supplier’s compliance with all applicable conditions of participation in Medicare.

4. Neither this supplier, nor any five percent or greater owner, partner, officer, director, managing
employee, authorized official, or delegated official thereof is currently sanctioned, suspended,
debarred, or excluded by the Medicare or State Health Care Program, e.g., Medicaid program, or
any other Federal program, or is otherwise prohibited from supplying services to Medicare or other
Federal program beneficiaries.

5. 1 agree that any existing or future overpayment made to the supplier by the Medicare program may
be recouped by Medicare through the withholding of future payments.

6. I will not knowingly present or cause to be presented a false or fraudulent claim for payment by
Medicare, and I will not submit claims with deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of their truth
or falsity. _

7. 1 authorize any national accrediting body whose standards are recognized by the Secretary as meeting
the Medicare program participation requirements, to release to any authorized representative,
employee, or agent of the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) a copy of my most
recent accreditation survey, together with any information related to the survey that CMS may
require (including corrective action plans).
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SECTION 15: CERTIFICATION STATEMENT (Continued)

B. 15T Authorized Official Signature

I have read the contents of this application. My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the
laws, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program. By my signature, I certify that the
information contained herein is true, correct, and complete and 1 authorize the Medicare fee-for-service
contractor to verify this information. If I become aware that any information in this application is not true,
correct, or complete, I agree to notify the Medicare fee-for-service contractor of this fact in accordance
with the time frames established in 42 CFR § 424 .516.

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 1 CHANGE OADD [J DELETE

DATE (mmvddtyyyy)

Authorized Official's Information and Signature

First Name Middle Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.)
. Initial
Brian M Walsh
Telephone Number Title/Position
(312) 695-0141 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Authorized QOfficial Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., D.O., etc.) Date Signed (mm/ddlyyyy)
) th’da.p wkﬁl—. O‘f/&b/QOIB

(blue ink preferred)

C. 2"° Authorized Official Signature

I have read the contents of this application. My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the
laws, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program. By my signature, I certify that the
information contained herein is true, correct, and complete and I authorize the Medicare fee-for-service
contractor to verify this information. If I become aware that any information in this application is not true,
correct, or complete, I agree to notify the Medicare fee-for-service contractor of this fact in accordance
with the time frames established in 42 CFR § 424.516.

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE JADD ' [0 DELETE

DATE (mm/ddlyyyy)

Authorized Official’s Information and Signature

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Suffix fe.q., Jr., Sr.)
Telephone Number Title/Position
Authorized Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., D.O., etc.) Date Signed (mmiddlyyyy)

All signatures must be original and signed in ink (blue ink preferred). Applications with signﬂgﬁmaéinal
will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted.
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SECTION 16: DELEGATED OFFICIAL (OPTIONAL)

You are not required to have a delegated official. However, if no delegated official is assigned, the
authorized official(s) will be the only person(s) who can make changes and/or updates to the supplier’s
status in the Medicare program.

The signature of a delegated official shall have the same force and effect as that of an authorized
official, and shall legally and financially bind the supplier to the laws, regulations, and program
instructions of the Medicare program. By his or her signature, the delegated official certifies that

he or she has read the Certification Statement in Section 15 and agrees to adhere to all of the stated
requirements. A delegated official also certifies that he/she meets the definition of a delegated official.
When making changes and/or updates to the supplier’s enrollment information maintained by the
Medicare program, a delegated official certifies that the information provided is true, correct, and
complete.

Delegated officials being deleted do not have to sign or date this application.

Independent contractors are not considered “employed” by the supplier, and therefore cannot be
delegated officials.

The signature(s) of an authorized official in Section 16 constitutes a legal delegation of authority to all
delegated official(s) assigned in Section 16.

If there are more than two individuals, copy and complete this section for each individual.

A. 15" Delegated Official Signature
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE O ADD [J DELETE

DATE (mmiddlyyyy)

Delegated Official First Name Middle initial |Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.)

Delegated Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr,, Sr, M.D., D.O., etc) Date Signed (mm/ddlyyyy}

Telephone Number
[0 Check here if Delegated Official is a W-2 Employee

Authorized Official’s Signature Assigning this Delegation (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., Date Signed (mm/ddlyyyy)

M.D., D.O,, etc.)

(blue ink preferred)
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SECTION 16: DELEGATED OFFICIAL (OPTIONAL)

B. 2"° Delegated Official Signature

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE 0 CHANGE O ADD {] DELETE
DATE (mmiddiyyyy)
Delegated Official First Name Middle initial |Last Name Suffix (e.qg., Jr., Sr.)

Delegated Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr.,, M.D., D.O,, etc.)

Date Signed {(mm/ddiyyyy)

[d Check here if Delegated Official is a W-2 Employee

Telephone Number

Authorized Official’s Signature Assigning this Delegation (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., Date Signed (mm/dd/lyyyy)

M.D., D.O., etc.)

(blue ink preferred)

All signatures must be original and signed in ink (blue ink preferred). Applications with signatures deemed not original
will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted.
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SECTION 17: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

This section lists the documents that, if applicable, must be submitted with this enrollment application.
If you are newly enrolling, or are reactivating or revalidating your enrollment, you must provide all
applicable documents. For changes, only submit documents that are applicable to that change.

The fee-for-service contractor may request, at any time during the enrollment process,
documentation to support or validate information reported on the application. The Medicare fee-for-
service contractor may also request documents from you, other than those identified in this Section
17, as are necessary to bill Medicare.

MANDATORY FOR ALL PROVIDER/SUPPLIER TYPES

O Written confirmation from the IRS confirming your Tax Identification Number with the Legal Business
Name (e.g., IRS form CP 575) provided in Section 2.
(NOTE: This information is needed if the applicant is enrolling their professional corporation,
professional association, or limited liability corporation with this application or enrolling as a sole
proprietor using an Employer Identification Number.)”

O Completed Form CMS-588, for Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization Agreement.
(NOTE: If a supplier already receives payments electronically and is not making a change to its banking
information, the CMS-588 is not required.)

MANDATORY FOR SELECTED PROVIDER/SUPPLIER TYPES

O Copy(s) of all documentation verifying IDTF Supervisory Physician(s) proficiency and/or State
licenses or certification for IDTF non-physician personnel. '

O Copy(s) of all documentation verifying the State licenses or certifications of the laboratory Director or
non-physician practitioner personnel of an independent clinical laboratory.

MANDATORY, IF APPLICABLE

O Copy of IRS Determination Letter, if supplier is registered with the IRS as non-profit.

O Written confirmation from the IRS confirming your Limited Liability Company (LLC) is automatically
classified as a Disregarded Entity. (e.g., Form 8832).
(NOTE: A disregarded entity is an eligible entity that is treated as an entity not separate from its single
owner for income tax purposes.

O Statement in writing from the bank. If Medicare payment due a supplier of services is being sent to a
bank (or similar financial institution) with whom the supplier has a lending relationship (that is, any
type of loan), then the supplier must provide a statement in writing from the bank (which must be in
the loan agreement) that the bank has agreed to waive its right of offset for Medicare receivables.

Copy(s) of all final adverse action documentation (e.g., notifications, resolutions, and
reinstatement letters).

Completed Form(s) CMS 855R, Reassignment of Medicare Benefits.

Completed Form CMS-460, Medicare Participating Physician or Supplier Agreement.
Copy of an attestation for government entities and tribal organizations.

Copy of FAA 135 certificate (air ambulance suppliers).

Copy(s) of comprehensive liability insurance policy (IDTFs only).

O

O00oa

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information
unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-

0685. The time required to complete this information coilection is estimated to 6 hours per response, including the time

to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information
collection. If you have any comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this
form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850.

DO NOT MAIL APPLICATIONS TO THIS ADDRESS. Mailing your application to this address will sigufifah BBy Rdpication

processing.
/
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ATTACHMENT 1: AMBULANCE SERVICE SUPPLIERS

All ambulance service suppliers enrolling in the Medicare program must complete this attachment.

A. Geographic Area

This section is to be completed with information about the geographic area in which this company
provides ambulance services. If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable
box, furnish the effective date, and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

Provide the city/town, State, and ZIP code for all locations where this ambulance company renders
services.

CHECK ONE 1 CHANGE CJADD ] DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

NOTE: If the ambulance company has vehicles garaged within a different Medicare contractor’s
jurisdiction, a separate CMS-855B enrollment application must be submitted to that fee-for-service
contractor.

1. INITIAL REPORTING AND/OR ADDITIONS
If services are provided in selected cities/towns, provide the locations below. List ZIP codes only if they
are not within the entire city/town.

CITY/TOWN STATE ZIP CODE

2. DELETIONS
If services are no longer provided in selected cities/towns, provide the locations below. List ZIP codes only

if they are not within the entire city/town.

CITY/TOWN STATE v ZIp CODE

A "FT ACHEHMNENT S

XX TXCOTOVIUIN Y
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ATTACHMENT 1: AMBULANCE SERVICE SUPPLIERS (Continued)

B. State License Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

Crew members must complete continuing education requirements in accordance with State and local
licensing laws. Evidence of re-certification must be retained with the employer in case it is required by the
Medicare fee-for-service contractor.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE L1ADD (] DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

Is this ambulance company licensed in the State where services are rendered and billed for? LIYES LINO

If NO, explain why:

If YES, provide the license information for the State where this ambulance service supplier will be rendering
services and billing Medicare. Attach a copy of the current State license.

License Number Issuing State (if applicable) Issuing City/Town (if applicable)

Effective Date (mm/ddfyyyy) Expiration Date (mm/ddfyyyy)

C. Paramedic Intercept Services Information

Paramedic Intercept Services involve an arrangement between a Basic Life Support (BLS) ambulance
company and an Advanced Life Support (ALS) ambulance company whereby the latter provides the ALS
services and the BLS ambulance company provides the transportation component. If such an arrangement
exists between the enrolling ambulance company and another ambulance company, the enrolling
ambulance company must attach a copy of the signed contract. For more information, see 42 C.F.R.
41040.

If reporting a change to information about a previously reported agreement/contract, check “Change” and
provide the effective date of the change.

0O Change
Effective Date:

Does this ambulance company currently participate in a paramedic intercept services arrangement?

OYES 0ONO
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ATTACHMENT 1: AMBULANCE SERVICE SUPPLIERS (Continued)

D. Vehicle Information

Complete this section with information about the vehicles used by this ambulance company and the

services they provide. If there is more than one vehicle, copy and complete this section as needed. Attach a

copy of each vehicle registration.

To qualify as an air ambulance supplier, the following is required:
e A written statement, signed by the President, Chief Executive Officer or Chief Operating Officer of the
airport from where the aircraft is hangared that gives the name and address of the facility, and

* Proof that the enrolling ambulance company, or the company leasing the air ambulance vehicle to the
enrolling ambulance company, possesses a valid charter flight license (FAA 135 Certificate) for the
aircraft being used as an air ambulance. If the enrolling ambulance company owns the aircraft, the
owner’s name on the FAA 135 Certificate must be the same as the enrolling ambulance company’s

name (or the ambulance company owner as reported in Sections 5 or 6) in this application. If the

enrolling ambulance company leases the aircraft from another company, a copy of the lease agreement
must accompany this enrollment application.

If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [J CHANGE [(JADD [(J DELETE
DATE (mmiddiyyyy)
Type (automobile, aircraft, boat, etc.) Vehicle Identification Number
Make (e.g., Ford) Model (e.qg., 350T) Year (yyyy)
Does this vehicle provide:
Advanced life support (Level 1)  [JYES [INO Specialty care transport OYES LINO
Advanced life support (Level 2) UJYeEs [ONO Land ambulance UJYes L0NO
Basic life support OYes [NO Air ambulance-fixed wing OyYes CONO
Emergency runs OYes ONO Air ambulance-rotary wing OYes ONO
Non-emergency runs OYes [NO Marine ambulance dYes LINO
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES

INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITY (IDTF) PERFORMANCE STANDARDS
Below is a list of the performance standards that an IDTF must meet in order to obtain or maintain their
Medicare billing privileges. These standards, in their entirety, can be found in 42 C.F.R section 410.33(g).

1. Operate its business in compliance with all applicable Federal and State licensure and regulatory
requirements for the health and safety of patients.

2. Provides complete and accurate information on its enrollment application. Changes in ownership,
changes of location, changes in general supervision, and adverse legal actions must be reported to
the Medicare fee-for-service contractor on the Medicare enroliment application within 30 calendar
days of the change. All other changes to the enrollment application must be reported within
90 calendar days. '

3. Maintain a physical facility on an appropriate site. For the purposes of this standard, a post office
box, commercial mail box, hotel or motel is not considered an appropriate site.

(i) The physical facility, including mobile units, must contain space for equipment appropriate
to the services designated on the enrollment application, facilities for hand washing, adequate
patient privacy accommodations, and the storage of both business records and current medical
records within the office setting of the IDTF, or IDTF home office, not within the actual
mobile unit.

(ii) IDTF suppliers that provide services remotely and do not see beneficiaries at their
practice location are exempt from providing hand washing and adequate patient privacy
accommodations.

4. Have all applicable diagnostic testing equipment available at the physical site excluding portable
diagnostic testing equipment. A catalog of portable diagnostic equipment, including diagnostic
testing equipment serial numbers, must be maintained at the physical site. In addition, portable
diagnostic testing equipment must be available for inspection within two business days of a CMS
inspection request. The IDTF must maintain a current inventory of the diagnostic testing equipment,
including serial and registration numbers, provide this information to the designated fee-for-service
contractor upon request, and notify the contractor of any changes in equipment within 90 days.

5. Maintain a primary business phone under the name of the designated business. The primary business
phone must be located at the designated site of the business, or within the home office of the mobile
IDTF units. The telephone number or toll free numbers must be available in a local directory and
through directory assistance. :

6. Have a comprehensive liability insurance policy of at least $300,000 per location that covers both
the place of business and all customers and employees of the IDTF. The policy must be carried
by a non-relative owned company. Failure to maintain required insurance at all times will result
in revocation of the IDTF’s billing privileges retroactive to the date the insurance lapsed. IDTF
suppliers are responsible for providing the contact information for the issuing insurance agent and
the underwriter. In addition, the IDTF must:

(i) Ensure that the insurance policy must remain in force at all times and provide coverage of at
least $300,000 per incident; and

(ii) Notify the CMS designated contractor in writing of any policy changes or cancellations.

7. Agree not to directly solicit patients, which include, but is not limited to, a prohibition on telephone,
computer, or in-person contacts. The IDTF must accept only those patients referred for diagnostic
testing by an attending physician, who is furnishing a consultation or treating a beneficiary for a
specific medical problem and who uses the results in the management of the beneficiary’s specific

medical problem. Nonphysician practitioners may order tests as set forth in §410.32(a)(3).
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued)

8. Answer, document, and maintain documentation of a beneficiary’s written clinical complaint at the
physical site of the IDTF (For mobile IDTFs, this documentation would be stored at their home
office.) This includes, but is not limited to, the following:

(i) The name, address, telephone number, and health insurance claim number of the beneficiary.

(ii) The date the complaint was received; the name of the person receiving the complaint; and a
summary of actions taken to resolve the complaint.

(iii) If an investigation was not conducted, the name of the person making the decision and the
reason for the decision.

9. Openly post these standards for review by patients and the public.

10. Disclose to the government any person having ownership, financial, or control interest or any other
legal interest in the supplier at the time of enrollment or within 30 days of a change.

11. Have its testing equipment calibrated and maintained per equipment instructions and in compliance
with applicable manufacturers suggested maintenance and calibration standards.

12. Have technical staff on duty with the appropriate credentials to perform tests. The IDTF must
be able to produce the applicable Federal or State licenses or certifications of the individuals
performing these services.

13. Have proper medical record storage and be able to retrieve medical records upon request from CMS
or its fee-for-service contractor within 2 business days.

14. Permit CMS, including its agents, or its designated fee-for-service contractors, to conduct
unannounced, on-site inspections to confirm the IDTF’s compliance with these standards. The IDTF
must be accessible during regular business hours to CMS and beneficiaries and must maintain a
visible sign posting the normal business hours of the IDTF. :

15. With the exception of hospital-based and mobile IDTFs, a fixed base IDTF does not include the
following:

(i) Sharing a practice location with another Medicare-enrolled individual or organization.

(ii) Leasing or subleasing its operations or its practice location to another Medicare enrolled
individual or organization.

(iii) Sharing diagnostic testing equipment using in the initial diagnostic test with another Medicare-
enrolled individual or organization.

16. Enrolls in Medicare for any diagnostic testing services that it furnishes to a Medicare beneficiary,
regardless of whether the service is furnished in a mobile or fixed base location.

17. Bills for all mobile diagnostic services that are furnished to a Medicare beneficiary, unless the
mobile diagnostic service is part of a service provided under arrangement as described in section
1861(w)(1) of the Act.

ATTACHMENT 5

CMS-855B (07/11) / L f 40




ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued)

Instructions

If you perform diagnostic tests, other than clinical laboratory or pathology tests, and are required to

enroll as an IDTF, you must complete this attachment. CMS requires the information in this attachment

to determine whether the enrolling supplier meets all IDTF standards including, but not limited to, those
listed on page 40 of this application. Not all suppliers that perform diagnostic tests are required to enroll as
an IDTF.

Diagnostic Radiology

Many diagnostic tests are radiological procedures that require the professional services of a radiologist.
A radiologist’s practice is generally different from those of other physicians because radiologists usually
do not bill E&M codes or treat a patient’s medical condition on an ongoing basis. A radiologist or group
practice of radiologists is not necessarily required to enroll as an IDTF. If enrolling as a diagnostic
radiology group practice or clinic and billing for the technical component of diagnostic radiological tests
without enrolling as an IDTF (if the entity is a free standing diagnostic facility), it should contact the
carrier to determine that it does not need to enroll as an IDTF.

A mobile IDTF that provides X-ray services is not classified as a portable X-ray supplier.
Regulations governing IDTFs can be found at 42 C.F.R. 410.33.

CPT-4 and HCPCS Codes—Report all CPT-4 and HCPCS codes for which this IDTF will bill Medicare.
Include the following:

* Provide the CPT-4 or HCPCS codes for which this IDTF intends to bill Medicare,

¢ The name and type of equipment used to perform the reported procedure, and

e The model number of the reported equipment.

The IDTF should report all Current Procedural Terminology, Version 4 (CPT-4) codes, Healthcare
Common Procedural Coding System codes (HCPCS), and types of equipment (including the model
number), for which it will perform tests, supervise, interpret, and/or bill. All codes reported must be for
diagnostic tests that an IDTF is allowed to perform. Diagnostic tests that are clearly surgical in nature,
which must be performed in a hospital or ambulatory surgical center, should not be reported.

Consistent with IDTF supplier standard 6 on page 40 of this application, all IDTFs enrolling in Medicare
must have a comprehensive liability insurance policy of at least $300,000 per location, that covers both
the place of business and all customers and employees of the IDTF. The policy must be carried by a non-
relative owned company. Failure to maintain the required insurance at all times will result in revocation of
the Medicare supplier billing number, retroactive to the date the insurance lapsed. Malpractice insurance
policies do not demonstrate compliance with this requirement.

All IDTFs must submit a complete copy of the aforementioned liability insurance policy with this application.
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued)

A. Standards Qualifications

Provide the date this Independent Diagnostic Testing Facility met all current CMS standards (mm/dd/yyyy)

B. CPT-4 and HCPCS Codes
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE O ADD {1 DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

All codes reported here must be for diagnostic tests that an IDTF is allowed to perform. Diagnostic tests
that are clearly surgical in nature, which must be performed in a hospital or ambulatory surgical center,
should not be reported. Clinical laboratory and pathology codes should not be reported. This page may be
copied for additional codes or equipment.

MODEL NUMBER

CPT-4 OR HCPCS CODE EQUIPMENT (Required)

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued)

C. Interpreting Physician Information
Check here [J if this section does not apply because the interpreting physician will bill separate from the IDTF.

All physicians whose interpretations will be billed by this IDTF with the technical component (TC) of the
test (i.e., global billing) must be listed in this section. If there are more than three physicians, copy and
complete this section as needed. All interpreting physicians must be currently enrolled in the Medicare
program.

If you are billing for interpretations as an individual reassigning benefits, the interpreting physician must
complete the Reassignment of Benefits Form (CMS 855R). Note: Both the IDTF and individual physician
must be enrolled with the fee-for-service contractor where the IDTF is located.

If you are billing for purchased interpretations, all requirements for purchased interpretations must be met.

When a mobile unit of the IDTF performs a technical component of a diagnostic test and the interpretive
physician is the same physician who ordered the test, the IDTF cannot bill for the interpretation. Therefore,
these interpreting physicians should not be reported since the interpretive physician must submit his/her
own claims for these tests.

1°T Interpreting Physician Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE J CHANGE JADD [J DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.)
Social Security Number (Required) ' Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) (Required)
Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPi

2'° Interpreting Physician Information :
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [J CHANGE OJADD [J DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.)
Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) (Required)
Medicare ldentification Number (if issued) NP}
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued)

3% Interpreting Physician Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE OOADD LI DELETE

DATE (mmiddtyyyy)

First Name , Middle Initial {Last Name Suffix (e.q., Jr., Sr.)
Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) (Required)
Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI

D. Personnel (Technicians) Who Perform Tests
Complete this section with information about all non-physician personnel who perform tests for this IDTF.
Notarized or certified true copies of the State license or certificate should be attached.

15T PERSONNEL (TECHNICIAN) INFORMATION
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,

and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE OADD [0 DELETE

DATE (mmiddfyyyy)

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.)
Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) (Required)
Is this technician State licensed or State certified? (see instructions for clarification) OYes [ONo
License/Certification Number (if applicable) License/Certification Issue Date (mm/ddlyyyy) (if applicable)
Is this technician certified by a national credentialing organization? OYES ONO
Name of credentialing organization (if applicable) Type of Credentials (if applicable)

Oyes L0ONO

Is this technician employed by a hospital?
If YES, provide the name of the hospital here:
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued)

2"P personnel (Technician) Information
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE [0 CHANGE LJADD [J DELETE

DATE (mmiddiyyyy)

First Name Middie Initial jLast Name Suffix (e.qg., Jr., 5r.)
Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) (Required)

Is this technician State licensed or State certified? (see instructions for clarification) Ovyes [ONO
License/Certification Number (if applicable) License/Certification Issue Date (mm/ddlyyyy) (if applicable)
Is this technician certified by a national credentialing organization? LJYEs LINO
Name of credentialing organization (if applicable) Type of Credentials (if applicable)

Is this technician employed by a hospital? OvYes [INO

if YES, provide the name of the hospital here:

E. Supervising Physicians

Complete this section with identifying information about the physician(s) who supervise the operation of
the IDTF and who provides the personal, direct, or general supervision per 42 C.F.R. 410.32(b)(3). The
supervising physician must also attest to his/her supervising responsibilities for the enrolling IDTF.

Information concerning the type of supervision (personal, direct, or general) required for performance of
specific IDTF tests can be obtained from your Medicare fee-for-service contractor. All IDTFs must report
at least one supervisory physician, and at least one supervising physician must perform the supervision
requirements stated in 42 C.F.R. 410.32(b)(3). All supervisory physician(s) must be currently enrolled

in Medicare.

The type of supervision being performed by each physician who signs the attestation on page 47 of this

application should be listed in this section.

Definitions of the types of supervision are as follows:

e Personal Supervision means a physician must be in attendance in the room during the performance of
the procedure.

» Direct Supervision means the physician must be present in the office suite and immediately available
to provide assistance and direction throughout the performance of the procedure. It does not mean that
the physician must be present in the room when the procedure is performed.

» General Supervision means the procedure is provided under the physician’s overall direction and
control, but the physician’s presence is not required during the performance of the procedure. General
supervision also includes the responsibility that the non-physician personnel who perform the tests are

qualified and properly trained and that the equipment is operated properly, maigt%iﬁdc%ﬁﬁd 5'and
that necessary supplies are available.
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued)

E. Supervising Physicians (Continued)
If you are changing, adding, or deleting information, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date,
and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

CHECK ONE ] CHANGE T ADD ] DELETE

DATE (mm/ddyyyy)

First Name Middle Initial |Last Name Suffix (e.g., Jr., Sr.)
Social Security Number (Required) Date of Birth (mm/ddiyyyy) (Required)

Medicare Identification Number (if issued) NPI

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

TYPE OF SUPERVISION PROVIDED

Check the appropriate box below indicating the type of supervision provided by the physician reported
above for the tests performed by the IDTF in accordance with 42 C.F.R. 410.32 (b)(3) (See instructions for
definitions).

O Personal Supervision [ Direct Supervision O General Supervision

For each physician performing General Supervision, at least one of the three functions listed here must be
checked. However, to meet the General Supervision requirement, in accordance with 42 C.F.R. 410.33(b),
the enrolling IDTF must have at least one supervisory physician for each of the three functions. For
example, two physicians may be responsible for function 1, a third physician may be responsible for
function 2, and a fourth physician may be responsible for function 3. All four supervisory physicians must
complete and sign the supervisory physician section of this application. Each physician should only check
the function(s) he/she actually performs.

0 Assumes responsibility for the overall direction and control of the quality of testing performed.

O Assumes responsibility for assuring that the non-physician personnel who actually perform the
diagnostic procedures are properly trained and meet required qualifications.

O Assumes responsibility for the proper maintenance and calibration of the equipment and supplies
necessary to perform the diagnostic procedures.

OTHER SUPERVISION SITES :
Does this supervising physician provide supervision at any other IDTF? OYES [INO

If yes, list all other IDTFs for which this physician provides supervision. For more than five, copy
this sheet.

TAX IDENTIFICATION LEVEL OF
NAME OF FACILITY ADDRESS NUMBER SUPERVISION
1.
2.
3.
4 ATITACHMENT 5
5.
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ATTACHMENT 2: INDEPENDENT DIAGNOSTIC TESTING FACILITIES (Continued)

E. Supervising Physicians (Continued)

ATTESTATION STATEMENT FOR SUPERVISING PHYSICIANS

All Supervising Physician(s) rendering supervisory services for this IDTF must sign and date this section.
All signatures must be original.

1.

I hereby acknowledge that I have agreed to provide (IDTF Name)
with the Supervisory Physician services checked above for all CPT-4 and HCPCS codes reported in
this Attachment. (See number 2 below if all reported CPT-4 and HCPCS codes do not apply). I also
hereby certify that I have the required proficiency in the performance and interpretation of each type
of diagnostic procedure, as reported by CPT-4 or HCPCS code in this Attachment (except for those
CPT-4 or HCPCS codes identified in number 2 below). I have read and understand the Penalties for
Falsifying Information on this Enrollment Application, as stated in Section 14 of this application. I
am aware that falsifying information may result in fines and/or imprisonment. If I undertake super-
visory responsibility at any additional IDTFs, I understand that it is my responsibility to notify this
IDTF at that time.

2. Tam not acting as a Supervising Physician for the following CPT-4 and/or HCPCS codes reported in
this Attachment.
CPT-4 OR HCPCS CODE CPT-4 OR HCPCS CODE CPT-4 OR HCPCS CODE
3. Signature of Supervising Physician (First, Middle, Last, Jr., Sr., M.D., D.O., etc.) Date (mm/ddlyyyy)

All signatures must be original and signed and dated in ink (blue ink preferred). Applications with signatures
deemed not original will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

MEDICARE SUPPLIER ENROLLMENT APPLICATION PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) is authorized to collect the information requested on this form
by sections 1124(a)(1), 1124A(a)(3), 1128, 1814, 1815, 1833(e), and 1842(r) of the Social Security Act [42 U.S.C.
§§ 1320a-3(a)(1), 1320a-7, 1395f, 1395g, 1395(1)(e), and 1395u(r)] and section 31001(1) of the Debt Collection
Improvement Act [31 US.C. § 7701(c)].

The purpose of collecting this information is to determine or verify the eligibility of individuals and organizations
to enroll in the Medicare program as suppliers of goods and services to Medicare beneficiaries and to assist in the
administration of the Medicare program. This information will also be used to ensure that no payments will be made
to providers who are excluded from participation in the Medicare program. All information on this form is required,
with the exception of those sections marked as “optional” on the form. Without this information, the ability to make
payments will be delayed or denied.

The information collected will be entered into the Provider Enrollment, Chain and Ownership System (PECOS).
The information in this application will be disclosed according to the routine uses described below.

Information from these systems may be disclosed under specific circumstances to:

1. CMS contractors to carry out Medicare functions, collating or analyzing data, or to detect fraud or abuse;

2. A congressional office from the record of an individual health care provider in response to an inquiry from the

congressional office at the written request of that individual health care practitioner;

The Railroad Retirement Board to administer provisions of the Railroad Retirement or Social Security Acts;

Peer Review Organizations in connection with the review of claims, or in connection with studies or other review

activities, conducted pursuant to Part B of Title XVIII of the Social Security Act;

5. To the Department of Justice or an adjudicative body when the agency, an agency employee, or the United States
Government is a party to litigation and the use of the information is compatible with the purpose for which the
agency collected the information;

6. To the Department of Justice for investigating and prosecuting violations of the Social Security Act, to which
criminal penalties are attached;

7. To the American Medical Association (AMA), for the purpose of attempting to identify medical doctors when
the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System is unable to establish identity after matching contractor
submitted data to the data extract provided by the AMA;

8. An individual or organization for a research, evaluation, or epidemiological project related to the prevention of
disease or disability, or to the restoration or maintenance of health;

9. Other Federal agencies that administer a Federal health care benefit program to enumerate/enroll providers of
medical services or to detect fraud or abuse;

10. State Licensing Boards for review of unethical practices or non-professional conduct;

11. States for the purpose of administration of health care programs; and/or

12. Insurance companies, self insurers, health maintenance organizations, multiple employer trusts, and other health
care groups providing health care claims processing, when a link to Medicare or Medicaid claims is established,
and data are used solely to process supplier’s health care claims.

B

The supplier should be aware that the Computer Matching and Privacy Protection Act of 1988 (P.L. 100-503)
amended the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552a, to permit the government to verify information through
computer matching.

Protection of Proprietary Information
Privileged or confidential commercial or financial information collected in this form is protected from public
disclosure by Federal law 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(4) and Executive Order 12600.

Protection of Confidential Commercial and/or Sensitive Personal Information

If any information within this application (or attachments thereto) constitutes a trade secret or privileged or
confidential information (as such terms are interpreted under the Freedom of Information Act and applicable case
law), or is of a highly sensitive personal nature such that disclosure would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion
of the personal privacy of one or more persons, then such information will be protected from FaleReeHINEMT under
5 US.C. §§ 552(b)(4) and/or (b)(6), respectively.
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Post-Closing Structure

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Sole Member

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation
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" \a.crnal Revenue Service : Department of the Treasury
Wasnington, D.C. 20224

Date: O 4 D E C 19 81 Empioyer Identification Number:

Key District:
Chicago

Accounting Period Ending:

&%gﬁﬁ)n Status Classification:

b Northwestern Poundation
For Research and Education 5 a 5. 170 1)(A) (vi)
79 W. Monroe Street Prgrgnc)e(f}l.)mg Penod(e.)rpdgz f
Suite 700 December 31,"}-982
Chicago, IL 60603 ‘ Person to Contact: +. 7 - <2 Cirms

Contact Telephone Number:

Dear Applicant:

Based on information supplied. and assuming your operations will be as stated
in your application for recognition of exemption. we have determined you are exempt
from Federal income tax under section 501(c})(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Because you are a newly created organization, we are not now making a final
determination of your foundation status under section 509(a) of the Code. However,
we have determined that you can reasonably be expected to be a publicly supported
organization described in section 509(a)(1l) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

Accordingly, you will be treated as a publicly supported organization, and not
as a private foundation, during an advance ruling period. This advance ruling period
begins on the date of your inception and ends on the date shown above.

Within 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period, you must submit
to your key District Director information needed to determine whether you have met
the requirements of the applicable support test during the advance ruling period.
If you establish that you have been a publicly supported organization, you will
be classified as a section 509(a){l) or 509(a)(2) organization as long as you
continue to meet the requirements of the applicable support test. If you do not
meet the public support requirements during tlhve advance ruling period, you will be
classified as a private foundation for future periods. Also, if you are classified
as a private foundation, you will be treated as a private foundation from the date
of your inception for purposes of sections 507(d) and 4940.

Grantors and donors may rely on the determination that you are not a private
foundation until 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period. Il you
sybmit the required information within the 90 days, grantors and donors may
continue to rely on the advance determination until the Service makes a final
determination of your foundation status. However, if notice that you will no longer
be treated as a section 509(a) (1) -organization is published in the Internal
Revenue Bulletin, grantors and donors may not rely on this determination after the
date of such publicaztion. Also, a grantor or donor may not rely on this 509(a)(1)
determination if he or she was in part responsible for, or was aware of, the act

or failure to act that resulted in your loss of section 509(a) (1) status,
or acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you
would be removed from classification as a section 509(a) (1) organization.

(oven M-6483 (6-77)
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1f your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or method of operation
change, please let your key district know so that office can consider the effect
cf the change on your exempt status and foundation status. Alsc, you should inform
your keyv District Director of all changes in your name or address.

Generally, you are not liable for social security (FICA) taxes unless you file
a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal insurance Contributions
Act. If you have paid FICA t1axes without filaing the waiver, you should contact
vour key Disirict Director. You are not liable for the tax imposed under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not automatically exempt from
other Federal excise taxes. If you have guestions about excise, employment, or other
Federal taxes, contact any Internal Revenue Service office.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code.
Begquests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are
deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the appiicable
provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

You are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax, only if your gross receipts each year are normally more than $10,000. If a
return is reguired, it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after the
end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty of $10 a day, up to
a maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause,
for the delay.

You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless you are subject
to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Code. If you are
subject to this tax, you must file an income tax return on Form 990-T. In this
letter, we are not determining whether any of your present or proposed activities
are unrelated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

You need an employer identification number even if{ you have no employees. If
an employer identification number was not entered on your application, a number
will be assigned to you and you will be advised of it. Please use that number on
all returns you file and in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

We are informing your key District Director of this action. Because this
letter could help resolve any guestions about your exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it in your permanent records. ’

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and telephone
number are shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

. . Vo B

T Peter K. Bros
Chief, Rulings Section 2
Exempt Organizations
Technical Branch

M—6483 (6-77)
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312 782 4511

Department of the Treasury

Our Latter Datod:])_‘o__x———» ‘,;/ /58
Person to Contact: A2, (&, b0+ /1

CO_nud Telsphone NRumbar:

(fj?}){) St 1>78

Thig asdifies our letter of the ghove dats in which we atsted that
you would be trestad a3 an organization which is not a private foundation
until the expiration of your advance ruling period.

Saasd - on thoitnrormation you'iubmittod, we have determined that you
are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a} of the
Intarnal Revenus COde//bo ause you are an organizaticn of the type described

in secticn
cods ig still in plfect.

. Your exempt status under section 801:¢)(3) of the

Grantora and: contributors mayhfoly en-this determination until the
Internal Revenue 8srvice publishea notice to the sontrary. However, a
grantot or A 90NtPibUtor mey not rely on this detarmination {f he or she was

.in part responsible for.. Or was awsre 0f, jﬁpa
r s

~regulted in your loss of section 5'6“”/4

ct or failure to a¢t that
status, or acguired

Rnowladge that the Internal Ravenus Sarvics had ;ivon not ¢s that you would

bs removsd from clsssification as & section _S2%C

erganization.

Because this'letter could halp resclve any quOItionl about your private
foundation status, please keep it in your permanent records.

Ir you hevo 4ny questions, pleass contact the person whoss name and

tslsphone nunher ars shown above.

60604

/4 /

230 8. DaarbornBl., Chicage, W

Sincerely youra,

B SN

O4strict Director
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

JESSE WHITE ¢ Secretary of State

SEPTEMBER 13, 2013 - B 5217-9653

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
600 S 2ND ST
SPRINGFIELD IL 62704

RE NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY FOUNDATION

DEAR SIR OR MADAM:

APPLICATION TO ADOPT AN ASSUMED NAME HAS BEEN PLACED ON FILE AND THE
CORPORATION CREDITED WITH THE REQUIRED FEE.

THE DUPLICATE COPY IS ENCLOSED.

SINCERELY,

Qrpcce WAt

JESSE WHITE
SECRETARY OF STATE

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES
CORPORATION DIVISION
TELEPHONE (217) 782-6961

JW:CD

ATTACHMENT 5§
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Form NFP 104.15/20

(Rev. Jan. 2003)

Secretary of State Jesse White
Department of Business Services

Applicaﬁon to Adopt,
Change or Cancel an

Assumed Corporate Name
Under the General Not for Profit, Corporation Act

FiLe ¢ 52179653

501 S. Second St., Rm. 350
Springfield, IL 62756
217-782-9520
www.cyberdriveillinois.com

Payment may be made by check payable
or money order to Secretary of State, I
check is returned for any reason this fil-

ing will be void. Please do not send cash.

“SUBMIT IN DUPLICATE
Please type or print clearly.
Filing Fee: $

Lo~
(See Note Below) :

Approved: o_/c

Th?gﬂgﬁvmw of Stale,
SEP 132013

JESSE WHITE
SECRETARY OF STATE

1. Corporate Name: Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation

2. State or Country of Incorporation: lllinois

3. Date Incorporated (if an lllinois corporation) or Date Authorized to Transact Business in lilinois (if a foreign corporation):

October 3

1980

Month & Day

Year

Complete No. 4 and No. § if adobting or chénging an assdmed corporate name.

4. Corporation intends to adopt and to transact business under the Assumed Corporate Name of:

Northwestern Medical Group

5. The right to use the Assumed Corporate Name shall be effective from the date this application is filed by the Seéretary

of State until

October 1

2015

Month & Day

© Year

month in the next year evenly divisible by five.

, the first day of the corporation’s anniversary

Compiete No. 6 if changing or cancelling an assumed corporate name.

6. Corporation intends to cease transacting business under the Assumed Corporate Name of:

7. The undersigned corporation has caused this statement to be signed by a duly authorized officer who affirms, under
penalties of perjury, that the facts stated herein are true and correct.

Dated August

. 2013

Northwestern Medical Faculty Fdundation

Month & Day

T W aSe

L6

~ Year

Any Autﬁo‘ﬁzed Officer’s Signéture
Brian Walsh, Vice President, Finance, Chief Financial Officer, and Treasurer

Name and Title (lype or print)

Exact Name of Corporation

NOTE: - The filing fee to adopt an assumed corporate name is $150 if the current year ends with a 0 or 5: $120 if the
current year ends with a 1 or 6; $90 if the current year ends with a 2 or 7; $60 if the current year ends wnth a3
or 8; or $30 if the current year ends with a 4 or 9.

 The fee for cancelling an assumed corporate name is $5.

+ The fee to change an assumed corporate name is $5.

Printed by authority of the State of Ilinois. March 2013 — 1 - C211.7 '~

)43
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SW 67 200808 3643 K 93490-132-00616-9  A0151772 2
3

200938 086296 | 60611  IRSUSEONLY 363097297 TE
Department of the Teasury ‘ For assistance, call; -
Interaal Revenue Service 1-800-829-0115
OGDEN UT 8420}-0074 : ‘

NoticeNumber: CP210
Date: October5, 2009

Taxpayer Identification Number:

066742.649751.0237.006 1 AT 0.357 695 36-30972917
Tax Form: 990

I "Il”llll"lllll”lll"ll" "llllllll Ill"lll "lllllll" Tax Period: AllgllSl31, 2008

e

e

NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTV ' : ! Amount of Refund

FDUNDATIDN INC : - :
680 N LAKE SHORE DR STE 1118 : $673.16
CHICAGO] IL 60611-64402934 :

066742

- ~--—~Statemeni~of-Adjustrnent—to~¥oﬁrAécount - R

Balance Due on Account Before Adjustment o ‘ $11,034.38
" Adjustment Computatlon |
Penalty[Decrease - Filing Late - © $11,700.00

Interest!Allowed | X $7.54
Net Adjustment Credit ' . $11,707.54

Overpayment » $673.16 -
This isa ;e_sult of your inquiry of July 31, 2009.

Interest allowed must be reported as{;income on your next iﬁcome tax return,

Status of Your Account - Refund

we'll refind your overpayment (plus interest when applicable), if you owe no other taxes or have no other
debts the law re‘quires us to collect.

Status of Your/Account (Exam) -

This notice isn't|the result of an exammatlon of your return. We notlfy a taxpayer when we select his/her
return for examination. v

For tax forms, lnstructlons and 1nformat10n v151t WWW, irs.gov (Access to this site will not provide you
with your spemﬁc taxpayer account mformatmn )

ATTACHMENT 5
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Seq. No.: A0151772| CP:210
TIN:36-3097297  Form: 990 Tox Period: August 31, 2008
066742
}
Q .
<X CUT HERE _ :
Return this voucher withiyour payment or correspondence. O Correspondence enclosed:
ey R T e T : " - *» “yrite your Taxpayer Identification
Your Telephone Number: Best TX?& to Cn%M : o I}umber, tax period and tax form number
) - - : n your inquiry or correspondence
TE 200938 102425 93490-:] 32-00616-9 -
210 glé%?zl:r %’?’e;‘;‘ﬁoﬁ‘_’(’)‘gﬁe NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY.
~ : . FOUNDATIONINC
) 680 N LA.KE SHORE DR STE 1118
: 2
1R P O R P P A A CHICAGO I |60611-4402934 ATTACHMENT 5
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Enrollment Disclosure Statement
Illinois Medical Assistance Program
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MEDICARE ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

Durable Medical Equipment, Prosthetics, Orthotics,
and Supplies (DMEPOS) Suppliers

CMS-8555

SEE PAGE 1 FOR A SUMMARY OF THE DMEPOS SUPPLIER STANDARDS. TO ENROLL IN THE MEDICARE
PROGRAM AND BE ELIGIBLE TO SUBMIT CLAIMS AND RECEIVE PAYMENTS, EVERY DMEPOS SUPPLIER

APPLICANT MUST MEET AND MAINTAIN THESE ENROLLMENT STANDARDS.
SEE PAGE 2 TO DETERMINE IF YOU ARE COMPLETING THE CORRECT APPLICATION.
SEE PAGE 3 FOR INFORMATION ON WHERE TO MAIL THIS COMPLETED APPLICATION.

SEE SECTION 12 FOR A LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO BE SUBMITTED WITH THIS
APPLICATION.

TO VIEW YOUR CURRENT MEDICARE ENROLLMENT RECORD GO TO:
HTTPS://PECOS.CMS.HHS.GOV

(MEDICAIE&;D SERVICES

ATTACHMENTS
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

Form Approved
OMB No. 0938-1056

DMEPOS SUPPLIER STANDARDS FOR MEDICARE ENROLLMENT

Below is an abbreviated summary of the standards every Medicare DMEPOS supplier must meet in order to obtain and

retain their billing privileges. These standards, in their entirety, including the surety bond provisions, are listed in 42 CFR
§ 424.57(c) and (d) and can be found at http://www.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll/10 DMEPOSSupplierStandards.
asp#TopOfPage.

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

A supplier must be in compliance with all applicable
Federal and State licensure and regulatory requirements.
A supplier must provide complete and accurate
information on the DMEPOS supplier application. Any
changes to this information must be reported to the
National Supplier Clearinghouse within 30 days.

A supplier must have an authorized individual whose
signature is binding sign the enrollment application for
billing privileges.

A supplier must fill orders from its own inventory or
contract with other companies for the purchase of items
necessary to fill orders. A supplier cannot contract with
any entity that is currently excluded from the Medicare
program, any State health care programs, or any other
Federal procurement or non-procurement programs.

A supplier must advise beneficiaries that they may rent
or purchase inexpensive or routinely purchased durable
medical equipment, and of the purchase option for
capped rental equipment.

A supplier must notify beneficiaries of warranty
coverage and honor all warranties under applicable
State law, and repair or replace free of charge Medicare
covered items that are under warranty.

A supplier must maintain a physical facility on an
appropriate site and must maintain a visible sign

with posted hours of operation. The location must be
accessible to the public and staffed during posted hours
of business. The location must be at least 200 square
feet and contain space for storing records.

A supplier must permit CMS or its agents to conduct
on-site inspections to ascertain the supplier’'s compliance
with these standards.

A supplier must maintain a primary business telephone
listed under the name of the business in a iocal directory
or a toll free number available through directory
assistance. The exclusive use of a beeper, answering
machine, answering service or celf phone during posted
business hours is prohibited.

A supplier must have comprehensive liability insurance
in the amount of at least $300,000 that covers both

the supplier’s place of business and all customers and
employees of the supplier. If the supplier manufactures
its own items this insurance must also cover product
liability and completed operations.

A supplier is prohibited from direct solicitation to
Medicare beneficiaries. For complete details on this
prohibition see 42 CFR § 424.57(c)(11).

A supplier is responsible for delivery of and must instruct
beneficiaries on the use of Medicare covered items, and
maintain proof of delivery and beneficiary instruction.
A supplier must answer questions and respond to
complaints of beneficiaries and maintain documentation
of such contacts.

A supplier must maintain and replace at no charge or
repair cost either directly or through a service contract
with another company, any Medicare-covered items it
has rented to beneficiaries.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

A supplier must accept returns of substandard (less than
full quality for the particular item) or unsuitable items
(inappropriate for the beneficiary at the time it was
fitted and rented or sold) from beneficiaries.

A supplier must disclose these standards to each
beneficiary it supplies a Medicare-covered item.

A supplier must disclose any person having ownership,
financial or control interest in the supplier.

A supplier must not convey or reassign a supplier
number; i.e., the supplier may not sell or allow another
entity to use its’ Medicare billing number.

A supplier must have a complaint resolution protocol
established to address beneficiary complaints that relate
to these standards. A record of these complaints must be

‘maintained at the physical facility.

Complaint records must include: the name, address,
telephone number and health insurance claim number
of the beneficiary, a summary of the complaint, and any
actions taken to resolve it. :

A supplier must agree to furnish CMS any information
required by the Medicare statute and regulations.

A supplier must be accredited by a CMS-approved
accreditation organization in order to receive and
retain a supplier billing number. The accreditation must
indicate the specific products and services for which the
supplier is accredited in order for the supplier to receive
payment for those specific products and services (except
for certain exempt pharmaceuticals).

A supplier must notify their accreditation organization
when a new DMEPOS location is opened.

All supplier locations, whether owned or subcontracted,
must meet the DMEPOS quality standards and be
separately accredited in order to bill Medicare.

A supplier must disclose upon enrofiment all products
and services, including the addition of new product lines
for which they are seeking accreditation.

A supplier must meet the surety bond requirements
specified in 42 CFR § 424.57(d).

A supplier must obtain oxygen from a state-licensed
oxygen supplier. )

A supplier must maintain ordering and referring
documentation consistent with provisions found in

42 CFR § 424.516(f).

A supplier is prohibited from sharing a practice location
with other Medicare providers and suppliers.

A supplier must remain open to the public for a
minimum of 30 hours per week except physicians (as
defined in section 1848(j) (3) of the Act), physical and
occupational therapists or DMEPOS suppliers working
with custom made orthotics and prosthetics.

ATTACHMENT 5
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WHO SHOULD COMPLETE AND SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION

The following types of Durable Medical Equipment, Prosthetics, Orthotics and Supplies (DMEPOS) suppliers
must complete this application to enroll in the Medicare program and receive a Medicare Billing number:

e Ambulatory Surgical Center * Nursing Facility (other) e Physical Therapist
e Department Store e Ocularist e Physician, including Dentist
¢ Grocery Store ¢ Occupational Therapist and Optometrist
¢ Home Health Agency ¢ Optician ¢ Prosthetics Personnel
¢ Hospital ¢ Orthotics Personnel ¢ Prosthetic/Orthotic Personnel
* Indian Health Service or ¢ Oxygen and/or Oxygen ¢ Rehabilitation Agency
Tribal Facility Related Equipment Supplier ¢ Skilled Nursing Facility
¢ Intermediate Care ¢ Pedorthic Personnel ¢ Sleep Laboratory/Medicine
Nursing Facility * Pharmacy e Sports Medicine

¢ Medical Supply Company

if your DMEPOS supplier type is not listed, contact the National Supplier Clearinghouse Medicare Administrative
Contractor (NSC MAC) before you submit this application.

Complete this application if you plan to bill or already bill Medicare for DMEPOS and you are:

¢ Enrolling in Medicare for the first time as a DMEPOS supplier.

e Currently enrolled in Medicare as a DMEPOS supplier and need to report changes to your current business,
(e.g., you are adding, removing, or changing existing information under this Medicare supplier billing
number). Changes must be reported within 30 days of the change.

e Currently enrolled in Medicare as a DMEPOS supplier and need to enroll a new business location using the
same tax identification number already enroiled with the NSC MAC.

e Currently enrolled in Medicare as a DMEPOS supplier and need to enroll a new business location using a
tax identification number not currently enrolled with the NSC MAC.

¢ Currently enrolled in Medicare as a DMEPOS supplier and received notice to revalidate your enrollment.

* Reactivating your Medicare DMEPOS supplier billing number.

* Voluntarily terminating your Medicare DMEPOS supplier billing number.

DMEPOS suppliers can apply for enroliment in the Medicare program or make a change in their enrollment
information using either:

* The Internet-based Provider Enrollment, Chain and Ownership System (PECOS), or

* The paper CMS-855S enrollment application. Be sure you are using the most current version.

For additional information regarding the Medicare enrollment process, including Internet-based PECOS and to
get the current version of the CMS-855S, go to http://www.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll.

BILLING NUMBER AND NATIONAL PROVIDER IDENTIFIER INFORMATION

The Medicare Identification Number, often referred to as a Medicare supplier number or Medicare billing
number is a generic term for any number other than the National Provider Identifier (NPI) that is used by a
DMEPOS supplier to bill the Medicare program. :

The National Provider Identifier (NPI) is the standard unique health identifier for health care providers and
suppliers and is assigned by the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System (NPPES). To become a
Medicare DMEPOS supplier, you must obtain an NPI and furnish it on this application prior to enrolling in
Medicare or when submitting a change to your existing Medicare enroliment information. Applying for the
NPI is a process separate from Medicare enroliment. To obtain an NPI, you may apply online at https://nppes.
cms.hhs.gov. For more information about NPl enumeration, visit www.cms.gov/NationalProvidentStand.

NOTE: The Legal Business Name (LBN) and Tax Identification Number (TIN) that you furnish in Section 1B of
this application must be the same LBN and TIN you used to obtain your NPI. Once this information is entered
into PECOS from this application, your LBN, TIN and NPl must match exactly in both the Medicare Provider
Enrollment Chain and Ownership System and the National Plan and Provider Enumeration System.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION
| "

All information on this form is required with the exception of those fields specifically marked as “optional.
Any field marked as optional is not required to be completed nor does it need to be updated or reported as a
“change of information” as required in 42 CFR § 424.516. However, it is highly recommended that if reported,
these fields be kept up-to-date. ATTACHMENT 5
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION (Continued)

Type or print all information so that it is legible. Do not use pencil. Blue ink is preferred.

When necessary to report additional information, copy and complete the applicable section as needed.
Attach all supporting documentation.

Keep a copy of your completed Medicare enrollment package for your own records.

TIPS TO AVOID DELAYS IN YOUR ENROLLMENT

Complete all required sections as shown in Section 1;

Complete Section 9 for all delegated and authorized officials reported in Sections 14 and 15;

Report at least one owner and one managing employee for each Iocatlon

Enter your NPI in the applicable sections;

Include the Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) Agreement (CMS-588), when appllcable with your enrollment
application;

Respond timely to development/mformatlon requests; and

Be sure the Legal Business Name shown in Section 1B matches the name on your tax documents.

Additional information and reasons for processing delays can be found at www.palmettogba.com/nsc.

PROCESS FOR OBTAINING MEDICARE APPROVAL

The standard process for becoming a Medicare DMEPOS supplier is as follows:

1.

2.

3.

4,

The supplier obtains the required National Provider Identification Number (NPI), surety bond and/or
accreditation PRIOR to completing and submitting this application to the NSC MAC.

The supplier completes and submits this enrollment application (CMS-855S) and all supporting
documentation to the NSC MAC.

The NSC MAC reviews the application and conducts a site visit to verify compliance with the supplier
standards found at 42 CFR § 424.57, 424.58, and 42 CFR § 424.500-565.

After completing its review, the NSC MAC notifies the supplier in writing about its enrollment decision.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The NSC MAC may request additional documentation to support or validate information reported on this
application. You are responsible for providing this documentation within 30 days of the request.

The information you provide on this form is protected under 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(4) and/or (b)(6),
respectively. For more information, see the last page of this application to read the Privacy Act Statement.

ACRONYMS COMMONLY USED IN THIS APPLICATION

CFR: Code of Federal Regulations NPI: National Provider |dentifier

DME MAC: Durable Medical Equipment Medicare NPPES: National Plan and Provider Enumeration
Administrative Contractor System

DMEPOS: Durable Medical Equipment, Prosthetics, NSC MAC: National Supplier Clearinghouse Medicare
Orthotics and Supplies Administrative Contractor

EFT: Electronic Funds Transfer PECOS: Provider Enroliment Chain and Ownership
IRS: Internal Revenue Service System ,

LBN: Legal Business Name SSN: Social Security Number

LLC: Limited Liability Corporation TIN: Tax Identification Number

WHERE TO MAIL YOUR APPLICATION

The NSC MAC is responsible for processing your enroliment application. Mail this application to:

National Supplier Clearinghouse Overnight Mailing Address:
Post Office Box 100142 National Supplier Clearinghouse
Columbia, SC 29202-3142 Palmetto GBA* AG-495

Customer Service: 1-866-238-9652
Web: http://www.palmettogba.com/nsc

2300 Springdale Drive, Bldg. 1
Camden, SC 29020

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION

This section captures basic information and information about the reason you are submitting this application.

A. BUSINESS LOCATION
Provide the two-letter State Code (e.g., TX for Texas) where this business is physically located.

I L

B. BUSINESS IDENTIFICATION
DMEPQS suppliers must furnish their National Provider Identifier (NPI), Tax Identification Number (TIN), and
Supplier Billing Number (if issued) below.

NOTE: Each business location MUST have it's own NPI, unless enrolling as a sole proprietor/proprietorship with
multiple locations. See Section 2C.

Legal Business Name (LBN)
Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation

National Provider Identifier (NPI) Tax Identification Number (TIN) Supplier Billing Number (if issued)

Read this in full prior to indicating the reason for submission in Section 1C.

NEW ENROLLEES AND THOSE REPORTING A NEW TAX ID NUMBER

You are considered a new enrollee if you are:

¢ Enrolling in the Medicare program as a DMEPOS supplier for the first time under the tax identification
number reported in Section 1B.

e Currently enrolled in the Medicare program as a DMEPOS supplier but have a new tax identification
number. If you are reporting a change to your tax identification number, you must complete a new
CMS-855S enrollment application in its entirety. v

¢ A currently enrolled DMEPOS supplier under new ownership with a different tax identification number.
NOTE: New owners of existing DMEPOS suppliers must submit a dated bill of sale with the effective date of
the new ownership.

CURRENTLY ENROLLED MEDICARE DMEPOS SUPPLIERS

Adding a New Location

If you are currently enrolled as a Medicare DMEPQS supplier and are applying to enroll a new business
location using a tax identification number that is already enrolled with the NSC MAC, you will need to
complete only the required sections listed in Section 1C of this application for the new location.

Change of Information Other than Adding a New Location

If you are adding, removing, or changing information under your current Medicare supplier billing number,
including a change of ownership that does not change the current tax identification number, you will need
to complete the appropriate sections as instructed and submit any new documentation. Any change to your
existing enrollment data must be reported within 30 days of the effective date of the change.

Reactivation

If your Medicare DMEPOS supplier billing number was deactivated, you will be required to submit an updated
CMS-855S. You must also meet all current requirements for your supplier type to reactivate your supplier
billing number.

Revalidation

If you have been contacted by the NSC MAC to revalidate your Medicare enrollment you will be required to
submit an updated enrollment application. Do not submit an application for revalidation until you have been
contacted by the NSC MAC.

Voluntary Termination
If you will no longer provide DMEPOS items or services to Medicare beneficiaries you should voluntarily
terminate your enrollment in the Medicare program as a DMEPOS supplier.

NOTE: Enrollment applications submitted for “NEW ENROLLEES” MUST be signed by agfpaotigefRffidal.
otherwise they will be returned unprocessed.

CMS-8555 (01/13) /‘5—/



SECTION 1: BASIC INFORMATION (Continued)

C. REASON FOR SUBMITTING THIS APPLICATION
Check one box and complete the Sections as indicated.

[0 You are a new enrollee in Medicare or are enrolling a new location with a tax
identification number not previously enrolled with the NSC MAC.

Complete all sections

[0 You are adding a new business location using a tax identification number
currently enrolled with the NSC MAC.

Complete sections 1-7, 9
(for managing employee
only), 11 (optional), 12,
and either 14 or 15

[0 You are adding a new business location using a tax identification number
NOT currently enrolled with the NSC MAC.

Complete all sections

[0 You are reactivating your Medicare Supplier Billing Number.

Complete all sections

O You are revalidating your Medicare enrollment.

Complete all sections

U You are voluntarily terminating your Medicare enroliment.

T e o ‘
Effectivedate of termination: __*

Complete sections 1, 2A,
4B, 4D, 11 (optional), and
either 14 or 15

X You are changing your Medicare enrollment information other than your tax
identification number.

Go to Section 1D

O You are changing your Tax Identification Number.

Complete all sections

D. WHAT INFORMATION IS CHANGING?
Check all that apply and complete the required sections.

PLEASE NOTE: When reporting ANY information, Sections 1B, 7 and either 14 or 15 MUST always be
completed in addition to completing the information that is changing within the required Section.

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY

REQUIRED SECTIONS

O Current Business Location Information
either 14 or 15

1, 2, 7, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), and

O Supplier Type (submit licensure if applicable)

O Products and Services (submit accreditation if applicable) either 14 or 15

1, 3, 7, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), and

O Accreditation Information
either 14 or 15

1, 3, 7, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), and

J Address Information ‘
0 1099 Mailing Address
00 Correspondence Mailing Address
LJ Revalidation Mailing Address
[0 Remittance/Special Payment Mailing Address
(0 Record Storage Address

1, 4 as applicable for the address that is being
changed, 7, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable),
and either 14 or 15.

(0 Comprehensive Liability Insurance information

1, 5, 7, 11 (optional), 12, and either 14 or 15

(0 Surety Bond Information

1, 6, 7, 11 (optional), 12, and either 14 or 15

[ Final Adverse Legal Actions

1, 7, 11 (optional), 12, and either 14 or 15

XI Ownership and/or Managing Contro! information
(Organizations and/or Individuals)

1, 7, 8 and/or 9, 11 (optional), 12 (if
applicable), and either 14 or 15

O Billing Agency Information

1, 7, 10, 11 (optional), and either 14 or 15

[J Delegated Official

1, 7,9, 11 (optional), 12, 14 and 15

O Authorized Official

1, 7, 9, 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), 15

0 Any other information not specified above

1, 7. 11 (optional), 12 (if applicable), and
either 14 or 15 and th BIAVEEMIbR or
sub-section that is changing.

CMS-855S (01/13)
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

A. BUSINESS LOCATION INFORMATION

¢ DMEPOS suppliers must complete and submit a separate CMS-855S enrollment application to enroll each
physical location (i.e., store or other retail establishment) used to furnish Medicare covered DMEPOS to
Medicare beneficiaries except for locations only used as warehouses or repair facilities.

* The address must be a specific street address as recorded by the United States Postal Service. Do not furnish
a P.O. Box. If you are located in a hospital and/or other health care facility and you provide services to
patients at that facility, furnish the name and address of the hospital or facility.

e A change to the business location address requires submission of professional and business licenses for the
new address, and proof of insurance covering the new address.

If you are reporting a change of information to your current business location, check the box below and

furnish the effective date.

O] Change Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

Business Location Name/Doing Business As Name

Business Location Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

Business Location Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. # etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

Date this Business Started at this Location (mm/dd/yyyy) | Date this Business Terminated at this Location (if applicable) (mmiddlyyyy)

B. HOURS OF OPERATION
List your posted hours of operation as displayed at the business location in Section 2A above.
If you are reporting a change to your hours of operation, check the box below and furnish the effective date.

] Change Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

You must list all hours of each day you are open to the public.
Check and/or complete all boxes and/or sections for each day as appropriate.
0 Open 24/7 (Open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week)

d By Appointment Only
NOTE: “By Appointment Only” can only be checked if you meet the exemption requirements stated in

42 CFR § 424.57(c)(30).

Hours (Indicate A.M. or PM) Hours (Indicate A.M. or PM) Total Hours Open to
Open Close Open Close the Public Each Day

Day of Week

Sunday

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Total Hours Open to the Public WeekiWYATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 2: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION (Continued)

C. BUSINESS STRUCTURE INFORMATION

Identify the type of business structure for this supplier (Check one):

O Publicly Traded Corporation (regardless of whether supplier is “for-profit” or “non-profit”)

U Not Publicly Traded Corporation (regardless of whether supplier is “for-profit” or “non-profit”)
O Limited Liability Company (LLC)

O Partnership (“general” or “limited”)

I Sole Proprietor/Sole Proprietorship

O Government-Owned

O Other (Specify)

D. INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REGISTRATION INFORMATION

Identify how your business is registered with the IRS.

if you check Non-Profit submit a copy of your IRS Form 501(c)(3).

If you check Disregarded Entity submit a copy of your IRS Form 8832.

NOTE: If your business is a Federal and/or State government supplier indicate “Non-Profit” below.
O Proprietary O Non-Profit (1 Disregarded Entity

E. STATES WHERE ITEMS PROVIDED

Select all State(s)/Territory(ies) where you provide items or services to Medicare beneficiaries from the business -
location in Section 2A. For each State/Territory selected, submit all required licenses for the products and
services being provided.

Jurisdiction A:
[ All States in Jurisdiction A

[0 Connecticut 0 Maine [0 New Hampshire O Pennsylvania
(] Delaware O maryland I New Jersey O Rhode Island
[ District of Columbia [ Massachusetts O New York O Vermont
Jurisdiction B:

[d All States in Jurisdiction B

O lllinois I Michigan [0 Wisconsin

OIndiana I Minnesota

O Kentucky [ Ohio

Jurisdiction C:

[J All States and Territories in Jurisdiction C

[1 Alabama O Louisiana [J Puerto Rico [J virginia

O Arkansas [ Mississippi [ South Carolina [ West Virginia
1 Colorado [0 New Mexico O Tennessee

O Florida O North Carolina O Texas

[J Georgia [0 Oklahoma [ Virgin Islands

Jurisdiction D:

[ All States and Territories in Jurisdiction D

[ Alaska O daho O Nebraska Outah

[J Arizona Oiowa [0 Nevada O washington

[ California O Kansas I North Dakota [0 wyoming

[0 Guam O missouri [J Oregon [0 Northern Mariana Islands
O Hawaii O Montana [ South Dakota O American Samoa

o

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 3: PRODUCTS/ACCREDITATION INFORMATION

A. TYPE OF SUPPLIER

The supplier must meet all Medicare requirements for the DMEPOQS supplier type checked. Any specialty
personnel including, but not limited to, Respiratory Therapists and Orthotics/Prosthetics personnel must have
current ficensure as applicable to the supplier type checked as well as for all products and services checked in
Sections 3C and 3D.

Check all that apply:

O Ambulatory Surgical Center O Nursing Facility (other)
O Department Store O Ocularist
O Grocery Store O Occupational Therapist
[0 Home Health Agency U Optician
O Hospital O Orthotics Personnel
O Indian Health Service or Tribal Facility J Oxygen and/or Oxygen Related
O Intermediate Care Nursing Facility Equipment Supplier
O Medical Supply Company O Pedorthic Personnel
O Medical Supply Company U Pharmacy
with Orthotics Personnel O Physical Therapist
O Medical Supply Company O Physician
with Pedorthic Personnel O Physician/Dentist
0l Medical Supply Company O Physician/Optometrist
with Prosthetics Personnel O Prosthetics Personnel
O Medical Supply Company O Prosthetic and Orthotic Personnel
with Prosthetic and Orthotic Personnel

0 Rehabilitation Agency

0 Medical Supply Company . . .
with Registered Pharmacist D Skilled Nursing Facility

O Medical Supply Company
with Respiratory Therapist

[ Sleep Laboratory/Medicine
O Sports Medicine
O Other

B. ACCREDITATION INFORMATION ,
NOTE: If more than one accreditation needs to be reported, copy and complete this section for each.
Check one of the following and furnish any additional information as requested:

O The enrolling supplier business location in Section 2A is accredited.
[J The enrolling supplier business location in Section 2A is exempt from accreditation requirements.

To determine if you qualify for exemption, go to https://www.palmettogba.com/NSC.

Name of Accrediting Organization

Effective Date of Current Accreditation (mm/ddlyyyy) Expiration Date of Current Accreditation (mm/ddlyyyy)

C. NON-ACCREDITED PRODUCTS

Check all that apply. These products do not require accreditation.
[0 Epoetin

O Immunosuppressive Drugs

O infusion Drugs

[J Nebulizer Drugs

O Oral Anticancer Drugs

O oral Antiemetic Drugs (Replacement for intravenous Antiemetics)

NOTE: [ Check here if the supplier provides one or more of the products shown above but Fa%eém&li%
any of the products and/or services listed in Section 3D. If checked, skip Sectio '

Section 4.
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SECTION 3: PRODUCTS/ACCREDITATION INFORMATION (Continued)

D. PRODUCTS AND SERVICES FURNISHED BY THIS SUPPLIER
Check all that apply and submit all applicable licenses and/or certifications.

If you are unsure of the licensure and/or certification and/or accreditation requirements for your product(s)
or services(s), check with your State. The NSC MAC website at https://www.palmettogba.com/nsc may offer
guidance. Failure to attach applicable licensure and/or certification could result in denial or revocation of your
Medicare billing privileges and/or overpayment collection.

O Automatic External Defibrillators (AEDs)
and/or Supplies

[0 Blood Glucose Monitors and/or Supplies (mail order)

O Blood Glucose Monitors and/or Supplies
(non-mail order) '

3 Breast Prostheses and/or Accessories

O Canes and/or Crutches

O Cochlear Implants

O Commodes/Urinals/Bedpans

O Continuous Passive Motion (CPM) Devices

[d Continuous Positive Airway Pressure (CPAP) Devices

and/or Supplies

O Contracture Treatment Devices: Dynamic Splint

0 Diabetic Shoes/Inserts

) Diabetic Shoes/Inserts—Custom

O Enteral Nutrients

[0 Enteral Equipment and/or Supplies

[1 External Infusion Pumps and/or Supplies

O Facial Prostheses

O Gastric Suction Pumps

O Heat & Cold Applications

0 Hemodialysis Equipment and/or Supplies

UJ High Frequency Chest Wall Oscillation (HFCWO)
Devices and/or Supplies

O Home Dialysis Equipment and/or Supplies

[J Hospital Beds—Electric

0 Hospital Beds—Manual

O Implanted Infusion Pumps and/or Supplies

O Infrared Heating Pad Systems and/or Supplies

[J Insulin Infusion Pumps and/or Supplies

O Intermittent Positive Pressure Breathing (IPPB)
Devices

O Intrapulmonary Percussive Ventilation Devices

O Invasive Mechanical Ventilation Devices

O Limb Prostheses

0 Mechanical In-Exsufflation Devices

[0 Nebulizer Equipment and/or Supplies

O Negative Pressure Wound Therapy Pumps
and/or Supplies

O Neuromuscular Electrical Stimulators (NMES)
and/or Supplies

0 Neurostimulators and/or Supplies

O Ocular Prostheses

0 Orthoses: Custom Fabricated

O Orthoses: Prefabricated (non-custom fabricated)

O Orthoses: Off-the-Shelf

[ Osteogenesis Stimulators

O Ostomy Supplies

[J Oxygen Equipment and/or Supplies

O Parenteral Nutrients

O Parenteral Equipment and/or Supplies

] Patient Lifts

O Penile Pumps

O Pneumatic Compression Devices and/or Supplies
0 Power Operated Vehicles (Scooters)

O Prosthetic Lenses: Conventional Contact Lenses
J Prosthetic Lenses: Conventional Eyeglasses

[J Prosthetic Lenses: Prosthetic Cataract Lenses

[ Respiratory Assist Devices

[J Respiratory Suction Pumps

O Seat Lift Mechanisms

0 Somatic Prostheses

[1 Speech Generating Devices

0 Support Surfaces: Pressure Reducing Beds/
Mattresses/Overlays/Pads

[1 Surgical Dressings

O Tracheostomy Supplies

O Traction Equipment

O Transcutaneous Electrical Nerve Stimulators
(TENS) and/or Supplies

{3 Ultraviolet Light Devices and/or Supplies

[ Urological Supplies

[J Ventilators Accessories and/or Supplies

O voice Prosthetics

O walkers

[J Wheelchair Seating/Cushions

O Wheelchairs—Complex Rehabilitative
Manual Wheelchairs

O Wheelchairs—Complex Rehabilitative
Manual Wheelchair Related Accessories

[J Wheelchairs—Complex Rehabilitative
Power Wheelchairs

O Wheelchairs—Complex Rehabilitative
Power Wheelchair Related Accessories

O wheelchairs—Standard Manual

O wheelchairs—Standard Manual
Related Accessories

O Wheelchairs—Standard Power

O wheelchairs—StandardIPOVEHMENT 5

Related Accessories
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SECTION 4: IMPORTANT ADDRESS INFORMATION

A. 1099 MAILING ADDRESS

1. Organizational Suppliers (e.g., Corporations, Partnerships, LLCs, Sub-Chapter S)

If you are an organizational supplier, furnish the supplier's legal business name (as reported to the IRS) and
TIN. Furnish 1099 mailing address information where indicated. A copy of the IRS Form CP-575 or other
document issued by the IRS showing the TIN and LBN for this business MUST be submitted.

If you are reporting a change to your 1099 mailing address, check the box below and furnish the effective
date.

[J Cchange Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

Organizational Suppliers: 1099 Mailing Address

Legal Business Name as Reported to the IRS

Tax ldentification Number Prior Tax Identification Number (if applicable)

1099 Mailing Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number)

1099 Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. # etc.)

1099 Mailing Address City/Town 1099 Mailing Address State 1099 Mailing Address ZIP Code + 4

2. Sole Proprietors

If you are a sole proprietor (the only owner of a business that is not incorporated), list your Social Security
Number (SSN) and the full legal name associated with your SSN as reported to the IRS in the appropriate fields.
If you want your Medicare payments reported under your Employer Identification Number (EIN) furnish it in
the appropriate space below. Furnish 1099 mailing address information where indicated.

NOTE: Sole Proprietors: If you furnish an EIN, payment will be made to your EIN. If you do not furnish an EIN,
payment will be made to your SSN. You can not use both an SSN and EIN. You can only use one number to bill
Medicare. If furnishing an EIN, a copy of the IRS Form CP-575 or other document issued by the IRS showing the
EIN and legal name for this business MUST be submitted.

If you are reporting a change to your 1099 mailing address, check the box below and furnish the effective
date.

J Change Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

Sole Proprietors: 1099 Mailing Address
Social Security Number (required) | Employer Identification Number (optional) Prior Employer Identification Number (if applicable)

Full Legal Name Associated with this Social Security Number

1099 Mailing Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number)

1099 Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. # etc)

1099 Mailing Address City/Town 1099 Mailing Address State 1099 Mailing Address ZIP Code + 4

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 4: IMPORTANT ADDRESS INFORMATION (Continued)

B. CORRESPONDENCE MAILING ADDRESS
This is the address where correspondence will be sent to you by the NSC MAC and/or the DME MAC, OR
O Check here if you want all Correspondence mailed to your Business Location Address in Section 2A and

skip this section.
If you are reporting a change to your Correspondence Mailing Address, check the box below and furnish the

effective date.
[ Change Effective Date (mm/ddiyyyy):

Business Location Name

Attention (optional)

Correspondence Mailing Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number)

Correspondence Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. # etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

Telephone Number (if applicable) Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

C. REVALIDATION REQUEST PACKAGE MAILING ADDRESS

This is the address where the NSC MAC will send your enroliment revalidation request package, OR

[0 Check here if your Revalidation Request Package should be mailed to your Business Location Address in
Section 2A and skip this section, OR

[7 Check here if your Revalidation Request Package should be mailed to your Correspondence Mailing Address in
Section 4B and skip this section.

If you are reporting a change to your Revalidation Request Package Mailing Address, check the box below and

furnish the effective date.

O Change Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

Business Location Name

Attention (optional)

Revalidation Request Package Mailing Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number)

Revalidation Request Package Mailing Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. # etc.)

City/Town State Z2Ip Code + 4
Telephone Number (if applicable) Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 4: IMPORTANT ADDRESS INFORMATION (Continued)

D. REMITTANCE NOTICES/SPECIAL PAYMENTS MAILING ADDRESS

Medicare will issue all routine payments via electronic funds transfer (EFT). Since payment will be made
by EFT, the special payments address below should indicate where all other payment information (e.g.,
remittance notices, non-routine special payments) should be sent, OR

[ Check here if your Remittance Notices/Special Payments should be mailed to your Business Location Address in
Section 2A and skip this section, OR

[0 Check here if your Remittance Notices/Special Payments should be mailed to your Correspondence Address in
Section 4B and skip this section.

NOTE: If you are a new enrollee, you must submit an EFT Authorization Agreement (CMS-588) with this

application.

If you need to make changes to your current EFT Authorization Agreement (CMS-588), contact your DME MAC.

if you are reporting a change to your Remittance Notice/Special Payment Mailing Address, check the box
below and furnish the effective date. :

[J Change Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

NOTE: Payments will be made in the supplier’s legal business name as shown in Section 1B.

Special Payments Address Line 1 (P.O. Box or Street Name and Number)

Special Payments Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

E. MEDICARE BENEFICIARY MEDICAL RECORDS STORAGE ADDRESS

If the Medicare beneficiaries’ medical records are stored at a location other than the Business Location Address
in Section 2A in accordance with 42 CFR § 424.57 (c)(7)(E), complete this section with the name and address of
the storage location. This includes the records for both current and former Medicare beneficiaries.

Post office boxes and drop boxes are not acceptable as a physical address where Medicare beneficiaries’
records are maintained. The records must be the supplier’s records, not the records of another supplier. If all
records are stored at the Business Location Address reported in Section 2A, check the box below and skip this
section.

[J Records are stored at the Business Location Address reported in Section 2A.
If you are adding or removing a Storage Location, check the box below and furnish the effective date.
O Add 0 Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Paper Storage
Name of Storage Facility

Storage Facility Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

Storage Facility Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

2. Electronic Storage
Do you store your patient medical records electronically? [IYes [1No

If yes, identify where/how these records are stored below. This can be a website, URL, in-house software
program, online service, vendor, etc. This must be a site that can be accessed by the Nic ¥AC if necessar¥

Site where electronic records stored

[ &
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SECTION 5: COMPREHENSIVE LIABILITY INSURANCE INFORMATION

As required in 42 CFR § 424.57(c)(10), all DMEPOS suppliers must have comprehensive liability insurance in the
amount of at least $300,000 per occurrence and the insurance must remain in force at all times. The NSC MAC,
with full mailing address as shown on page 3, must be listed on the policy as a Certificate Holder. You must
submit a copy of the liability insurance policy or evidence of self-insurance with this application. Failure to
maintain the required insurance at all times will result in revocation of your Medicare supplier billing number
retroactive to the date the insurance lapsed, and/or overpayment collection.

Malpractice Insurance is not the same as Comprehensive Liability Insurance and does not meet compliance for
this requirement.

If you are changing your comprehensive liability insurance information, check the box below and furnish the
effective date.

O Change Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

Name of Insurance Company

Insurance Policy Number Date Policy Issued (mm/dd/yyyy) Expiration Date of Policy (mm/ddlyyyy)
Insurance Agent’s First Name Middle Initial Last Name Ir,, Sr., M.D,, etc.
Agent’s Telephone Number Agent’s Fax Number (if applicable) Agent's E-mail Address (if applicable)

Underwriter's Company Name

Underwriter’s Telephone Number Underwriter’s Fax Number (if applicable) Underwriter’s E-mail Address (if applicable)

SECTION 6: SURETY BOND INFORMATION

As required in 42 CFR § 424.57(d), DMEPQS suppliers who are required to obtain a surety bond must complete
this section. Furnish all requested information about the surety bond company and the surety bond. Submit a
copy of the original surety bond, signed by a Delegated or Authorized Official, with this application.

[0 Check here if this supplier is not required to obtain a surety bond and skip to Section 7.

A. NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURETY BOND COMPANY
If you are changing your surety bond information, check the box below and furnish the effective date.
[J Change Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

Legal Business Name of Surety Bond Company as Reported to the IRS Tax ldentification Number

Business Address Line 1 {Street Name and Number)

Business Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. # etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

B. SURETY BOND INFORMATION
(0 change  Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

Amount of Surety Bond Surety Bond Number

$
Effective Date of Surety Bond (mm/dd/iyyyy) If reporting a new bond, give cancellation date of the currANE BACTHNBEND)S
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SECTION 7: FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTIONS

This section captures information regarding final adverse legal actions such as convictions, exclusions,
revocations and suspensions. All applicable final adverse legal actions must be reported regardless of whether
any records were expunged or any appeals are pending.

A. CONVICTIONS

1.

C.

If this DMEPOS supplier was, within the last 10 years preceding enroliment or revalidation of enroliment,
convicted of a Federal or State felony offense it must be reported below. Reportable offenses include, but
are not limited to:

* Felony crimes against persons and other similar crimes for which the individual was convicted,
including guilty pleas and adjudicated pre-trial diversions;

* Financial crimes such as extortion, embezzlement, income tax evasion, insurance fraud and other
similar crimes for which the individual was convicted, including guilty pleas and adjudicated pre-trial
diversions;

* Any felony that placed the Medicare program or its beneficiaries at immediate risk (such as a
malpractice suit that results in a conviction of criminal neglect or misconduct); and

* Any felony that would result in a mandatory exclusion under Section 1128(a) of the Social
Security Act.

. Any misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, related to: (a) the delivery of an item or service

under Medicare or a State health care program, or (b) the abuse or neglect of a patient in connection with
the delivery of a health care item or service.

Any misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, related to theft, fraud, embezzlement, breach of
fiduciary duty, or other financial misconduct in connection with the delivery of a health care item

or service.

. Any felony or misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, relating to the interference with or

obstruction of any investigation into any criminal offense described in 42 CFR § 1001.101 or 1001.201.

. Any felony or misdemeanor conviction, under Federal or State law, relating to the unlawful manufacture,

distribution, prescription, or dispensing of a controlled substance.

. EXCLUSIONS, REVOCATIONS OR SUSPENSIONS
. Any revocation or suspension of a license to provide health care by any State licensing authority. This

includes the surrender of such a license while a formal disciplinary proceeding was pending before a State
licensing authority.

. Any revocation or suspension of accreditation.
. Any suspension or exclusion from participation in, or any sanction imposed by, a Federal or State health

care program, or any debarment from participation in any Federal Executive Branch procurement or non-
procurement program.

. Any past or current Medicare payment suspension under any Medicare billing number.
. Any Medicare revocation of any Medicare billing number.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish the effective date.

[0 New Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
1.

2.

Has the supplier identified in Sections 1B/2A, under any current or former name or business identity, ever
had a final adverse legal action listed above imposed against it?

[ YES—Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 8

If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENRTS
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SECTION 8: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(ORGANIZATIONS)

Only report organizations in this section. Individuals must be reported in Section 9. The supplier MUST have
at least ONE owner or controlling entity and ONE managing employee reported in Section 8 and/or Section 9.

Complete this section with information about all organizations that have 5 percent or more (direct or indirect)
ownership interest of, any partnership interest in, and/or managing control of, the supplier identified in
Sections 1B/2A, as well as any information on final adverse legal actions that have been imposed against that
organization. For more information on “direct” and “indirect” owners and examples of organizations that
must be reported in this section, go to: https://www.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll. If there is more
than one organization with ownership interest or managing control, copy and complete this section for each.

OWNERSHIP INTEREST (ORGANIZATIONS)
All organizations that have any of the following must be reported:
* 5 percent or more direct or indirect ownership of the DMEPOS supplier
» A partnership interest in the DMEPOS supplier, regardless of the partners’ percentage of ownership
¢ Managing control of the DMEPOS supplier

Owning/Managing organizations are generally one of the following types:
¢ Corporations (including non-profit corporations)

e Partnerships and Limited Partnerships (as indicated above)

* Limited Liability Companies

¢ Charitable and/or Religious Organizations

* Governmental and/or Tribal Organizations

MANAGING CONTROL (ORGANIZATIONS)

Any organization that exercises operational or managerial control over the DMEPOS supplier, or conducts
the day-to-day operations of the DMEPOS supplier, is a managing organization and must be reported. The
organization need not have an ownership interest in the DMEPOS supplier in order to qualify as a managing
organization. For example, it could be a management services organization under contract with the DMEPOS
supplier to furnish management services for this business location.

SPECIAL TYPES OF ORGANIZATIONS

Governmental/Tribal Facilities:

If a Federal, State, county, city or other level of government, the Indian Health Service (IHS), or an Indian

tribe will be legally and financially responsible for Medicare payments received (including any potential
overpayments), the name of that government, the IHS or Indian tribe must be reported as an owner or
controlling entity. The DMEPOS supplier must submit a letter on the letterhead of the responsible government
agency or tribal organization that attests that the government or tribal organization will be legally and
financially responsible in the event that there is any outstanding debt owed to CMS. This letter must be signed
by an appointed or elected official of the government or tribal organization who has the authority to legally
and financially bind the government or tribal organization to the laws, regulations, and program instructions
of Medicare. The appointed/elected official who signed the letter must be reported in Section 9.

Indian Health Service or Tribal Facilities:
Special rules concerning insurance and licenses apply. Contact the NSC MAC concerning these rules.

Non-Profit, Charitable and Religious Organizations:

Many non-profit organizations are charitable or religious in nature, and are operated and/or managed by

a Board of Trustees or other governing body. The actual name of the Board of Trustees or other governing
body must be reported in this section. While the organization must be reported in Section 8, individual board
members must be reported in Section 9. Each non-profit organization must submit a copy of the IRS Form
501(c)(3) verifying its non-profit status.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 8: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(ORGANIZATIONS) (Continued)

A. ORGANIZATION IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
O Check here if this section is not applicable for the supplier reported in Sections 1B/2A, and skip to Section 9.

If you are changing information about a currently reported owning or managing organization or adding or
removing an owning or managing organization, check the applicable box furnish the effective date, and
complete the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change X Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/01/2013
1. Complete all identifying information below.

Legal Business Name as Reported to the Internal Revenue Service

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare
“Doing Business As” Name (if applicable)

Business Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

211 E. Ontario Street
Business Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. # etc.)

Suite 1800

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

Chicago IL 60611-3242

Tax Identiﬁcation,:ﬁg%ber (Required) NP! (if issued) Medicare ldentification Number(s) (if issued)
S NA NIA

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

(312) 926-4505 N/A N/A

2. What is the above organization’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?

X1 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner [0 Government/Tribal Owner

3. What is the effective date the above organization acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
X! Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy). 09/01/2013
(O Ended Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
4. What is the above organization’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all
that apply)
[0 Managing Organization [JBoard of Trustees [ Governing Body [ Controlling Entity (Gov't/Tribe)
5. What is the effective date the above organization acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
O Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for each organization reported in Section 8A.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

1. Has the organization in Section 8A above, under any current or former name or business identity, ever had
a final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against it?
O YES-Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 9

2. If YES, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

ATTACHMENT 5

CMS-8555 (01/13) /é 3 16



SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS)

Only report individuals in this section. Organizations must be reported in Section 8. The supplier MUST have
at least ONE owner or controlling entity and ONE managing employee reported in Section 8 and/or Section 9.

NOTE: An individual owner may also be the managing employee to satisfy this requirement.

Complete this section with information about all individuals that have 5 percent or more (direct or indirect)
ownership interest of, any partnership interest in, and/or managing control of, the supplier identified in
Sections 1B/2A, as well as any information on final adverse legal actions that have been imposed against that
individual. For more information on “direct” and “indirect” owners and examples of individuals that must be
reported in this section, go to: https://www.cms.gov/MedicareProviderSupEnroll. If there is more than one
individual with ownership interest or managing control, copy and complete this section for each.

The following individuals must be reported in Section 9A:.

¢ All persons who have a 5 percent or greater ownership (direct or indirect) mterest in the DMEPOS supplier

* All officers, directors and board members if the DMEPOS supplier is a corporation (whether for-profit or

non-profit)

¢ All managing employees of the DMEPOS supplier

¢ All individuals with a partnership interest, regardless of the partners’ percentage of ownership; and

¢ All delegated and authorized officials reported in Sections 14 and 15
Example: A supplier is 100 percent owned by Company C, which itself is 100 percent owned by individual
D. Assume that Company C is reported in Section 8 as an owner of the supplier. Assume further that
Individual D, as an indirect owner of the supplier, is reported in Section 9A1. Based on this example, the
suppler would check the “5 Percent or Greater Direct/indirect Owner” box in Section 9A2.

NOTE: All partners within a partnership must be reported in this application. This applies to both "General”
and “Limited” partnerships. For instance, if a limited partnership has several limited partners and each

of them only has a 1 percent interest in the DMEPOS supplier, each limited partner must be reported in
this application, even though each owns less than 5 percent. The 5 percent threshold primarily applies to
corporations and other organizations that are not partnerships.

For purposes of this application, the terms “officer,” “director,” and “managing employee” are defined

as follows:

» The term “Officer” is defined as any person whose position is listed as being that of an officer in the
DMEPOS supplier’s “articles of incorporation” or “corporate bylaws,” OR anyone who is appointed by the
board of directors as an officer in accordance with the DMEPOS supplier’s corporate bylaws.

¢ The term “Director” is defined as a member of the DMEPOS supplier’s “board of directors.” It does not
necessarily include a person who may have the word “Director” in histher job title (e.g., Departmental
Director, Director of Operations).

* The term "Managing Employee” means a general manager, business manager, administrator, director,
or other individual who exercises operational or managerial control over, or who directly or indirectly
conducts the day-to-day operations of the DMEPOS supplier, either under contract or through some other
arrangement, whether or not the individual is a W-2 employee of the DMEPOS supplier.

NOTE: If a governmental or tribal organization will be legally and financially responsible for Medicare
payments received (per the instructions for Governmental/Tribal Organizations in Section 8), the supplier is
only required to report the appointed/elected official who signed the required letter legally and financially
binding the Government/Tribal Organization and its managing employees in Section 9. Owners, partners,
officers, and directors do not need to be reported.
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change [X Add [0 Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013

1. Complete all identifying information below.
First Name ' Middle Initial Last Name Jr, Sr,M.D., etc.

Eric G. Neilson : M.D.

lier Billing Number (if issued) ' | (if issued)

i

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

. 2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member, President

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
[J5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
[JEnded Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

5. What is the above individual’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).

] Officer [ Contracted Managing Employee [0 Appointed/Elected Official
] Director O wW-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing controf?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/01/2011
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[J Delegated Official [0 Authorized Official - X Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
] New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
[J YES-Continue Below  [XI NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013

1. Complete all identifying information below.
First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr,M.D,, etc.

Glenn F. Tilton

Supplier Billing Number (if issued) NPI (if issued)

N/A N/A
Telephone Number ~ [Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
[15% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner [ Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddiyyyy):
[ Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

5. What is the above individual’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply). ‘
(J Officer O Contracted Managing Employee [0 Appointed/Elected Official
[X] Director 0O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/01/2013
{(J Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy).
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
(0 Delegated Official O Authorized Official Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
[ New Effective Date (mm/ddiyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
O YES—Continue Below [ NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

(O Change X Add [J Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy). 09/01/2013
1. Complete all identifying information below.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name r., Sr.,M.D., etc.
Thomas A. Cole

ity Number (Reguired) Date gi Bith (mmiddlyyyy)

o

Supplier Billing Number (if issued) NPI (if issued)

N/A N/A
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
[0 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
[J Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

5. What is the above individual’'s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).

] Officer [0 Contracted Managing Employee O Appointed/Elected Official
X Director 0O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013
O Ended Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[0 Delegated Official O Authorized Official & Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES-Continue Below  [X] NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued) '

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

[0 Change X Add [J Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013

1. Complete all identifying information below.
First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr, Sr,M.D,, etc.

Stephen Crawford
Secial Security Number (Required) i ddlyyyy)

&
Supplier Billing Number (if issued) N Issued)
N/A N/A
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
00 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddiyyyy):
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

5. What is the above individual's managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).

[ Officer [J Contracted Managing Employee [ Appointed/Elected Official
Xl Director O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 10/19/2005
J Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): __
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[0 Delegated Official O Authorized Official X1 Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
[0 New Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
(J YES-Continue Below  [XI NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)

If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

[ Change & Add . L[] Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013

1. Complete all identifying information below.
First Name ' Middle Initial Last Name Jr, Sr,M.D., etc.

Daniel M. Derman M.D.

Soci ity Number (Required) irth (mm/dd/yyyy)
-
Supplier Billingv Number (if issued) if issued)
L91278
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
(0 5% or Greater Direct/indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
[J Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

5. What is the above individual’'s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).
O Officer O Contracted Managing Employee 0O Appointed/Elected Official
X Director 00 w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy). 09/01/2013
(0 ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[J Delegated Official [0 Authorized Official X Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
[0 YES-Continue Below  [XI NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change X Add [1 Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/01/2013
1. Complete all identifying information below.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr,M.D,, etc.
John A. Edwardson M.D.
Social Security Number (Required) i /ddlyyyy)

-

: ppli"er Billing ‘Namber (if issued) NPI (if issued)
N/A N/A
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
[0 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner

4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?

" Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
5. What is the above individual’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).
[1 Officer [ Contracted Managing Employee [1 Appointed/Elected Official
I Director 0 w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired _ Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddiyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[0 Delegated Official O Authorized Official Xl Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES-Continue Below [ NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change [ Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013
1. Complete all identifying information below.

First Name Middie Initial Last Name Jr, Sr,M.D., etc.
Dean M. Harrison

ill'i' ii'l’ti Number (Required) ii if Birth (mm/dd/yyy}%

Supplier Billing Number (if issued) NPI (if issued)

N/A N/A

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual's ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
0 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): o
0 Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

5. What is the above individual’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that

apply).
O Officer O Contracted Managing Employee [J Appointed/Elected Official

X Director 0O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 12/06/2004
0 Ended Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[0 Delegated Official [0 Authorized Official X] Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box befow and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
[0 YES-Continue Below  [XI NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

if you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change X Add [J Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/01/2013

1. Complete all identifying information below.
First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr, Sr,M.D., etc.

David M. Mahvi M.D.

Sox rity Number (Required) W}

Supplier Billing Number (if issued) - dissued

K51636

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual's ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
00 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner

4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?

Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
5. What is the above individual’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).
[ officer [J Contracted Managing Employee O Appointed/Elected Official
X Director 0O wW-2 Managing Employee v
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 12/02/2009
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
O Delegated Official O Authorized Official X Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY
Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.
If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.

0O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES-Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.
Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change X Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013
1. Complete all identifying information below.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr.,M.D., etc.
Amy S. Paller M.D.

Date of Bir

ial Security Number (Required)

Supplier Billing Number (if issued) NPL (if issued)
P08835 ¥
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
0 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner U Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

5. What is the above individual’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that

apply).
O Officer O Contracted Managing Employee O Appointed/Elected Official

X Director O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 02/01/2004
O Ended Effective Date {(mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
O Delegated Official O Authorized Official Xl Neither -

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?

O YES-Continue Below [ NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)

If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O change [ Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013

1. Complete all identifying information below.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr,M.D., etc.
Robert L. Parkinson Jr.
Wer (Required) Daiﬂ' h lmm/dd/yyyy) i

Supplier Billing Number (if issued) N ,!{(if issued)

N/A /A

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
O 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
O Ended Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy).

5. What is the above individual’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).

O Officer O Contracted Managing Employee O Appointed/Elected Official
[X] Director 0O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy). 09/01/2013
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[0 Delegated Official O Authorized Official X] Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
O YES-Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O change X Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy). 09/01/2013
1. Complete all identifying information below.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr.,; Sr.,M.D., etc.

Andrew T. Parsa M.D.

Socia| Security Number (Required) L Birth (i /)

\
Billing Number (if issued) NPI (if is
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
0 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
T Ended Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

5. What is the above individual’'s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).

[0 Officer O Contracted Managing Employee [ Appointed/Elected Official
X! Director 0O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy). 07/01/2013
0O Ended " Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[0 Delegated Official J Authorized Official Xl Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
O YES-Continue Below  [XI NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O Change [ Add [J Remove Effective Date (mmjidd/yyyy). 09/01/2013

1. Complete all identifying information below.
First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr,, Sr,M.D., etc.

Jane D. Pigott

Socia| iecuri“ier |Required) Dateof Birth (mm/ddlyyyy)

Supplier Billing Number (if issued) -

NPI (if issued)

"N/A NIA
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
O 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

5. What is the above individual’s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that

apply).
O Officer O Contracted Managing Employee O Appointed/Elected Official

X Director O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy). 01/11/2012
O Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 157
[ Delegated Official O Authorized Official & Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
[0 New Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
O YES-Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION

(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)

If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/01/2013

[0 Change X Add [J] Remove

1. Complete all identifying information below.
First Name Middie Initial
Edward T.

Last Name

Tilly

Ir., Sr,M.D., etc.

Siilil Seiii'li Humber (Required)

Date of Birth (mm/dd/yyyy)

?'Supplier Billing Number (if issued)
N/A

NPI (if issued)
N/A

Telephone Number

(312) 695-6609

N/A

Fax Number (if applicable)

E-mail Address (if applicable)

N/A

2. What is the above individual's title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
[0 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner [ Partner

4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?

Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
[ Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
5. What is the above individual’'s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).
[ Officer [ Contracted Managing Employee [0 Appointed/Elected Official
Xl Director 00 w-2 Managing Employee

6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013
0 Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[ Delegated Official 0 Authorized Official X Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above. _

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
[0 New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
O YES-Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION TAKEN BY RESOLUTION

DATE
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

[0 Change [X Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/01/2013
1. Complete all identifying information below.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr,M.D., etc.
Nicholas J. Volpe M.D.

Social Security Number (Required) D i ‘mm/ddlyyyy)

Suiﬁ' iBiIlini Number (if issued) NP! Gfj

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?

@ 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner O Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
0 Ended Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
5. What is the above individual’'s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).
[ Officer [J Contracted Managing Employee [J Appointed/Elected Official
X Director O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/ddl/yyyy): 09/01/2010
[0 Ended Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[T Delegated Official O Authorized Official X Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
O New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?

[0 YES-Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 9: OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL INFORMATION
(INDIVIDUALS) (Continued)

A. INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION (OWNERSHIP AND/OR MANAGING CONTROL)
If you need to report more than one individual, copy and complete this section for each.

If you are changing information about a currently reported individual owner or manager or adding or
removing an individual owner or manager, check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete
the appropriate fields in this section.

O cChange X Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy): 09/01/2013
1. Complete all identifying information below.

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr, Sr,M.D., etc.

Forrest Whittaker

jal i r (Required)

!f Birti ﬁm/dd/yyyy)

Supplier Billing Number (if issued) NPi (if issued)

N/A N/A
Telephone Number - Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)
(312) 695-6609 N/A N/A

2. What is the above individual’s title? Board Member

3. What is the above individual’s ownership interest in the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A?
[0 5% or Greater Direct/Indirect Owner U Partner
4. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above ownership interest?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
J Ended Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

5. What is the above individual’'s managing control of the supplier reported in Section 1B/2A? (Check all that
apply).

0O Officer [ Contracted Managing Employee [0 Appointed/Elected Official
& Director 0O w-2 Managing Employee
6. What is the effective date the above individual acquired and/or ended the above managing control?
Acquired Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy): 09/01/2013
[J Ended Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
7. Is the above individual also a Delegated Official or Authorized Official reported in Sections 14 or 15?
[0 Delegated Official [0 Authorized Official X Neither

B. FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION HISTORY

Complete this section for the individual reported in Section 9A above.

If you are reporting a new final adverse legal action, check the box below and furnish effective date.
[0 New Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

1. Has the individual reported in Section 9A, under any current or former name or business entity, ever had a
final adverse legal action listed in Section 7 of this application imposed against him/her?
O YES-Continue Below X NO-Skip to Section 10

2. If yes, report each final adverse legal action, when it occurred, the Federal or State agency or the court/
administrative body that imposed the action, and the resolution, if any.

Attach a copy of the relevant final adverse legal action documents.

FINAL ADVERSE LEGAL ACTION DATE TAKEN BY RESOLUTION
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SECTION 10: BILLING AGENCY INFORMATION

A billing agency/agent is a company or individual that you contract with to prepare and submit your claims.
If you use a billing agency/agent you must complete this section. Even if you use a billing agency/agent, you
remain responsible for the accuracy of the claims submitted on your behalf.

0O Check here if this section does not apply and skip to Section 11.

If you are changing information about your current billing agency or adding or removing a billing agency,
check the applicable box, furnish the effective date, and complete the appropriate fields in this section.

O change [ Add [J Remove Effective Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

BILLING AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS

Legal Business Name as reported to the Internal Revenue Service or Individual Name as Reported to the Social Security Administration

7, T P g
" If Inflividual Billing Agent: Date of Birth (mm/ddlyyyy) 3;

Billing Agency Tax Identification Number or Billing Agent Social Security Number (required)

Billing Agency “Doing Business As” Name (if applicable)

Billing Agency Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

Billing Agency Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.)

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4

Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

Billing Agency/Agent Medicare fdentification Number (PTAN) Billing Agency/Agent National Provider Identifier (NPI) (if issued)
(if issued) .

SECTION 11: CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION

If questions arise while processing this application, the NSC MAC will contact the individual checked below.

[0 Contact any Delegated Official reported in Section 14
[0 Contact any Authorized Official reported in Section 15
X Contact the person reported below

First Name Middle Initial Last Name Jr., Sr, M.D,, etc.
Sarah J. Kitchell

Contact Person Address Line 1 (Street Name and Number)

28 State Street

Contact Person Address Line 2 (Suite, Room, Apt. #, etc.)
McDermott Will & Emery

City/Town State ZIP Code + 4
Boston MA 02109
Telephone Number Fax Number (if applicable) E-mail Address (if applicable)

(617) 535-3929 (617) 535-3800 skitchell@mwe.com

Relationship or Affiliation to this Supplier (Spouse, Secretary, Attorney, Billing Agent, etc.)

Attorney

NOTE: The Contact Person reported in this section will only be authorized to discuss issues concerning this
enrollment application. The NSC MAC will not discuss any other Medicare issues for this supplier with the
above Contact Person. ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 12: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION INFORMATION

This section lists the documents that, if applicable, must be submitted with this completed enroliment
application. If you are newly enrolling, adding a new location, reactivating or revalidating, you must provide
all applicable documents. For changes, only submit documents that are applicable to the change requested.
All enrolling DMEPOS suppliers are required to furnish information on all Federal, State, and local professional
and business licenses, certifications, and/or registrations required to practice as a DMEPOS supplier in the
State of the business location as reported in Section 1A. Check the NSC MAC website for further guidance

on supplier requirements. You are responsible for furnishing and adhering to all required licensure and/or
certification requirements, etc. for the supplies/services you provide.

The enrolling DMEPQOS supplier may submit a notarized Certificate of Good Standing from the DMEPOS
supplier’s business location’s State licensing/certification board or other medical association, in lieu of copies
of the requested documents. This certificate cannot be more than 30 days old.

If the enrolling DMEPOS supplier has had a previously revoked or suspended license, certification, or
registration reinstated, attach a copy of the reinstatement notice with this application.

MANDATORY FOR ALL NEW APPLICATIONS AND/OR ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS

O Copies of all Federal, State, and/or local (city/county) professional and business licenses, certifications
and/or registrations for applicable specialty supplier types, products and services

O Copy of comprehensive liability insurance policy
NOTE: The NSC MAC must be listed as a certificate holder

O written confirmation from the IRS confirming your Tax Identification Number and Legal Business Name
provided in Section 1B (e.g., IRS Form CP-575)
NOTE: This information is needed if the applicant is enrolling a professional corporation, professional
association, or limited liability corporation with this application or enrolling as a sole proprietor using an
Employer Identification Number.

O Completed Form CMS-588, Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization Agreement. Include a voided check.
NOTE: If you currently receive payments electronically and are not making a change to your banking
information, the CMS-588 is not required.

MANDATORY, IF APPLICABLE
X Copy of IRS Determination Letter, if supplier is registered with the IRS as non-profit (e.g., IRS Form 501(c)(3))

Written confirmation from the IRS if your business is registered as a Limited Liability Company (LLC)
confirming your LLC is automatically classified as a Disregarded Entity (e.g., IRS Form 8832)
NOTE: A Disregarded Entity is an eligible entity that is not treated as a separate entity from its single owner
for income tax purposes.

O Copies of all final adverse legal action documentation (e.g., notifications, resolutions, and reinstatement
letters) .

O If Medicare payments due a supplier are being sent to a bank (or similar financial institution) where the

supplier has a lending relationship (that is, any type of loan), the supplier must provide a statement in writing
from the bank (which must be in the loan agreement) that the bank has agreed to waive its right of offset

for Medicare receivables.

O Copy of delegated official’'s W-2 if one has been designated

O Copy of your bill of sale if you purchased an existing DMEPOS supplier with an active Medicare supplier
billing number

O Completed Form CMS-460, Medicare Participating Physician or Supplier Agreement, if you want to be a
participating supplier

O Copy of Surety Bond

[0 Copy of attestation letter for government entities and tribal facilities

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 13: PENALTIES FOR FALSIFYING INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION

This section explains the penalties for deliberately furnishing faise information in this application to gain or
maintain enrollment in the Medicare program.

1. 18 U.S.C. § 1001 authorizes criminal penalties against an individual who, in any matter within the
jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States, knowingly and willfully faisifies, conceals
or covers up by any trick, scheme or device a material fact, or makes any false, fictitious, or fraudulent
statements or representations, or makes any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry. Individual offenders are subject to fines of up to $250,000
and imprisonment for up to five years. Offenders that are organizations are subject to fines of up to
$500,000 (18 U.S.C. § 3571). Section 3571(d) also authorizes fines of up to twice the gross gain derived by
the offender if it is greater than the amount specifically authorized by the sentencing statute.
. Section 1128B(a)(1) of the Social Security Act authorizes criminal penalties against any individual who,
“knowingly and willfully,” makes or causes to be made any false statement or representation of a material
fact in any application for any benefit or payment under a Federal health care program. The offender is
subject to fines of up to $25,000 and/or imprisonment for up to five years. v
. The Civil False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729, imposes civil liability, in part, on any person who:

a) knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, to an officer or any employee of the United States

Government a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval;
b) knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or statement to get a false or
fraudulent claim paid or approved by the Government; or

¢) conspires to defraud the Government by getting a false or fraudulent claim allowed or paid.
The Act imposes a civil penalty of $5,000 to $10,000 per violation, plus three times the amount of damages
sustained by the Government
. Section 1128A(a)(1) of the Social Security Act imposes civil liability, in part, on any person (including an
organization, agency or other entity) that knowingly presents or causes to be presented to an officer,
employee, or agent of the United States, or of any department or agency thereof, or of any State
agency...a claim...that the Secretary determines is for a medical or other item or service that the
person knows or should know:

a) was not provided as claimed; and/or

b) the claim is false or fraudulent.
This provision authorizes a civil monetary penalty of up to $10,000 for each item or service, an assessment
of up to three times the amount claimed, and exclusion from participation in the Medicare program and
State health care programs.
. 18 U.S.C. 1035 authorizes criminal penalties against individuals in any matter involving a health care
benefit program who knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device
a material fact; or makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or representations,
or makes or uses any materially false fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry, in connection with
the delivery of or payment for health care benefits, items or services. The individual shall be fined or
imprisoned up to 5 years or both.
. 18 U.S.C. 1347 authorizes criminal penalties against individuals who knowing and willfully execute, or
attempt, to executive a scheme or artifice to defraud any health care benefit program, or to obtain, by
means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, any of the money or property owned
by or under the control of any, health care benefit program in connection with the delivery of or payment
for health care benefits, items, or services. Individuals shall be fined or imprisoned up to 10 years or both.
If the violation results in serious bodily injury, an individual will be fined or imprisoned up to 20 years, or
both. if the violation results in death, the individual shall be fined or imprisoned for any term of years or
for life, or both.
. The government may assert common law claims such as “common law fraud,” “money paid by mistake,”
and "unjust enrichment.”
Remedies include compensatory and punitive damages, restitution, and recovery of the amount of the
unjust profit.

ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 14: ASSIGNMENT OF DELEGATED OFFICIAL(S) (Optional)

A DELEGATED OFFICIAL means an individual who is delegated the authority to report changes and updates to
the supplier’s enrollment record by an authorized official. The delegated official must be an individual with
“ownership or control interest in” (as that term is defined in Section 1124(a)(3) of the Social Security Act) or
be a W-2 managing employee of the supplier. An independent contractor is not considered employed by the
supplier and therefore cannot be a delegated official.

Delegated officials may not delegate their authority to any other individual. Only an authorized official may
delegate the authority to make changes and/or updates to the supplier’s Medicare enrollment information.
Even when delegated officials are reported in this application, the authorized official retains the authority to
make changes and/or updates.

You are not required to have a delegated official. However, if no delegated official is assigned, the authorized
official(s) will be the only person(s) who can make changes and/or updates to the enrollment information.

The signature of a delegated official shall have the same force and effect as that of an authorized official,
and shall legally and financially bind the supplier to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of the
Medicare program. By his or her signature, a delegated official certifies that he or she has read the Penalties
for Falsifying Information in Section 13 and the Certification Statement in Section 15A and agrees to adhere
to all of the stated requirements. The delegated official also certifies that he/she meets the definition of

a delegated official. When making changes and/or updates to the supplier's enroliment information, the
delegated official certifies that the information provided is true, correct and complete.

The signature of an authorized official in Section 14 constitutes a legal delegation of authority to all
delegated official(s) assigned in Section 14. If you are delegating more than two individuals, copy and
complete this section for each additional delegated individual.

NOTE: A delegated official who is being removed does not have to sign or date this application.

ASSIGNMENT OF DELEGATED OFFICIAL

All Delegated Officials must be reported in Section 9 of this application.
If you are adding or removing a delegated official, check the applicable box and furnish the effective date.

1t Delegated Official's Name and Signature

O Add [ Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
Under penalty of perjury, |, the undersigned, certify that | have read and understand the Certification Statement in
Section 15A and accept the role of Delegated Official.

Delegated Official First Name {Print) Middle Initial Last Name (Print) Jr., Sr., M.D,, etc.
Delegated Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., etc.) . Date Signed (mm/ddlyyyy)
Telephone Number E-mail Address (if applicable)

Authorized Official’s Signature Assigning this Delegation (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., etc.) Date Signed (mm/dd/yyyy)

2" Delegated Official's Name and Signature

[0 Add [0 Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
Under penalty of perjury, I, the undersigned, certify that | have read and understand the Certification Statement in
Section 15A and accept the role of Delegated Official.

Delegated Official First Name (Print) Middle Initial Last Name (Print) Jr, Sr., M.D,, etc.
Delegated Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., etc.) Date Signed (mm/ddlyyyy)
Telephone Number E-mail Address (if applicable)

“Authorized Official’s Signature Assigning this Delegation (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., 5r., M.D., etc.) Date Signed {mm/ddiyyyy)

All signatures must be original and signed in blue ink. Applications with signatures d&mzﬁmr 5
or not dated will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted.
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SECTION 15: AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION STATEMENT AND SIGNATURE

An AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL means an appointed official (for example, chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, general partner, chairman of the board, or 5% or greater direct owner) to whom the organization
has granted the legal authority to enroll it in the Medicare program, to make changes or updates to the
organization’s enrollment information in the Medicare program, and to commit the organization to fully
abide by the statutes, regulations, and program instructions of the Medicare program.

By his/her signature, an authorized official binds the supplier to all of the requirements listed in the
Certification Statement and acknowledges that the supplier may be denied entry to or have its billing
privileges revoked from the Medicare program if any requirements are not met. All signatures must be
original and in blue ink. Faxed, photocopied, or stamped signatures will not be accepted.

By signing this application, an authorized official agrees to immediately notify the NSC MAC if any
information in this application is not true, correct, or complete. In addition, an authorized official, by his/
her signature, agrees to notify the NSC MAC of any future changes to the information contained in this
application after the supplier is enrolled in Medicare, within 30 days of the effective date of the change.
Applications submitted for initial enrollment must be signed by an Authorized Official or they will be rejected
and returned unprocessed.

The certification below includes additional requirements that the supplier must meet and maintain to bill
the Medicare program. Read these requirements carefully. By signing, you are attesting to having read the
requirements and understanding them.

Your signature further stipulates that you agree to adhere to all of the requirements listed below and
acknowledge that you may be denied entry into or have your billing privileges revoked from the Medicare
program if any requirements are not met.

| A. CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

You MUST SIGN AND DATE Section 15B of this certification statement to become enrolled in the Medicare
program. In doing so, you are attesting to meeting and maintaining the Medicare requirements stated below.

Under penalty of perjury, I, the undersigned, certify to the following:

1. | have read the contents of this application, and the information contained herein is true, correct and
complete. If | become aware that any information in this application is not true, correct, or complete, |
agree to notify the NSC MAC of this fact immediately.

2. | agree to notify the NSC MAC of any current or future changes to the information contained in this
application in accordance with the timeframes established in 42 CFR § 424.57. | understand that any change
in the business structure of this supplier may require the submission of a new application.

3. I have read and understand the Penalties for Falsifying Information, as printed in this application. |
understand that any deliberate omission, misrepresentation, or falsification of any information contained
in this application or contained in any communication supplying information to Medicare, or any deliberate
alteration of any text on this application form, may be punished by criminal, civil, or administrative
penalties including, but not limited to, the denial or revocation of Medicare identification number(s),
and/or the imposition of fines, civil damages, and/or imprisonment.

4. | agree to abide by the Social Security Act and all applicable Medicare laws, regulations and program
instructions that apply to this supplier. The Medicare laws, regulations, and program instructions
are available through the Medicare contractor. | understand that payment of a claim by Medicare is
conditioned upon the claim and the underlying transaction complying with such laws, regulations, and
program instructions (including, but not limited to, the Federal anti-kickback statute and the Stark law),
and on the supplier’s compliance with all applicable conditions of participation in Medicare.

5. Neither this supplier, nor any five percent or greater owner, partner, officer, director, managing employee,
delegated official or authorized official thereof is currently sanctioned, suspended, debarred, or excluded
by Medicare or any State Health Care Program (e.g., Medicaid program), or any other Federal program, or
is otherwise prohibited from supplying services to Medicare or other Federal program beneficiaries.

6. | agree that any existing or future overpayment made to the supplier by the Medicare program may be
recouped by Medicare through the withholding of future payments.

7. 1 will not knowingly present or cause to be presented a false or fraudulent claim for payment by Medicare,
and will not submit claims with deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of their truth or falsity.

8. I authorize any national accrediting body whose standards are recognized by the Secretary as meeting the
Medicare program participation requirements, to release to any authorized representative, employee, or
agent of Medicare a copy of my most recent accreditation survey, together with any information related to
the survey that Medicare may require (including corrective action plans). ATTACHMENT 5
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SECTION 15: AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION STATEMENT AND SIGNATURE
(Continued) -

B. AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL SIGNATURE(S)

All Authorized Officials must be reported in Section 9 of this application.
If you are adding or removing an Authorized Official, check the applicable box and furnish the effective date.

15t Authorized Official
i have read the contents of this application and the certification statement in Section 15A of this application.

My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of
the Medicare program. By my signature, | certify that the information contained herein is true, correct, and
complete, and | authorize the NSC' MAC to verify this information.

1t Authorized Official’s Information and Signature
O Add O Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

First Name (Print) Middle Initial Last Name (Print) Jr., Sr., M.D,, etc.

Brian Walsh

“'felephone Numbe} E-mail Address (if applicable) Title/Position

(312) 695-0414 Vice President/Chief Financial Officer

Authorized Qfficial Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr.,, Sr., M.D., etc.) Date Signed {mm/dd/yyyy)
Ao Wold— 04243013

All signatures must be original and signed in blue ink. Applications with signatures deerhed rlot original
or not dated will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted.

274 Authorized Official
I have read the contents of this application and the certification statement in Section 15A of this application.

My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of
the Medicare program. By my signature, | certify that the information contained herein is true, correct, and
complete, and | authorize the NSC MAC to verify this information.

27 Authorized Official’s Information and Signature
O Add O Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):
First Name (Print) ] Middle initial Last Name (Print) Jr., Sr., M.D,, etc.

Telephone Number E-mail Address (if applicable) Title/Position

Authorized Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr, M.D., etc.) Date Signed (mm/dd/yyyy)

All signatures must be aoriginal and signed in blue ink. Applications with signatures deemed not original
or not dated will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted.

37 Authorized Official
| have read the contents of this application and the certification statement in Section 15A of this application.

My signature legally and financially binds this supplier to the laws, regulations, and program instructions of
the Medicare program. By my signature, | certify that the information contained herein is true, correct, and
complete, and | authorize the NSC MAC to verify this information.

3 Authorized Official’s Information and Signature
O Add 0 Remove Effective Date (mm/ddlyyyy):

First Name (Print) Middle Initial Last Name (Print) Jr., Sr., M.D,, etc.

Telephone Number E-mail Address (if applicable) Title/Position

Authorized Official Signature (First, Middle, Last Name, Jr., Sr., M.D., etc.) Date Signed (mnvdd/yyyy)

All signatures must be original and signed in blue ink. Applications with signatures dearyed ActigNgiEN T 5
or not dated will not be processed. Stamped, faxed or copied signatures will not be accepted.

CMS-8555 (01/13) | //f.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

MEDICARE SUPPLIER ENROLLMENT APPLICATION PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

The Authority for maintenance of the system is given under provisions of sections 1102(a) (Title 42 U.S.C. 1302(a)),
1128 (42 U.S.C. 1320a-7), 1814(a)) (42 U.S.C. 1395f(a)(1), 1815(a) (42 U.5.C. 1395¢g(a)), 1833(e) (42 U.S.C. 1395I(3)),
1871 (42 U.S.C. 1395hh), and 1886(d)}(5)(F), (42 U.S.C. 1395ww(d){5)(F) of the Social Security Act; 1842(r) (42 U.S.C.
1395u(r}); section 1124(a)(1) (42 U.S.C. 1320a-3(a)(1), and 1124A (42 U.S.C. 1320a-3a), section 4313, as amended, of
the BBA of 1997; and section 31001(i) (31 U.5.C. 7701) of the DCIA (Pub. L. 104-134), as amended.

The information collected here will be entered into the Provider Enroliment, Chain and Ownership System (PECOS).

PECOS will collect information provided by an applicant related to identity, qualifications, practice locations,
ownership, billing agency information, reassignment of benefits, electronic funds transfer, the NPI and related
organizations. PECOS will also maintain information on business owners, chain home offices and provider/chain
associations, managing/ directing employees, partners, authorized and delegated officials, supervising physicians
of the supplier, ambulance vehicle information, and/or interpreting physicians and related technicians. This system
of records will contain the names, social security numbers (SSN}, date of birth (DOB), and employer identification
numbers (EIN) and NPI's for each disclosing entity, owners with 5 percent or more ownership or control interest, as
well as managing/directing employees. Managing/directing employees include general manager, business managers,
administrators, directors, and other individuals who exercise operational or managerial control over the provider/
supplier. The system will also contain Medicare identification numbers (i.e., CCN, PTAN and the NPI), demographic
data, professional data, past and present history as well as information regarding any adverse legal actions such as
exclusions, sanctions, and felonious behavior.

The Privacy Act permits CMS to disclose information without an individual’s consent if the information is to be used
for a purpose that is compatible with the purpose(s) for which the information was collected. Any such disclosure
of data is known as a “routine use.” The CMS will only release PECOS information that can be associated with

an individual as provided for under Section Hil “Proposed Routine Use Disclosures of Data in the System.” Both

identifiable and non-identifiable data may be disclosed under a routine use. CMS will only collect the minimum

personal data necessary to achieve the purpose of PECOS. Below is an abbreviated summary of the six routine
uses. To view the routine uses in their entirety go to: http://www.cms.gov/RegulationsandGuidance/Guidance/

PrivacyActSystemofRecords/downloads/0532.pdf.

1. To support CMS contractors, consultants, or grantees, who have been engaged by CMS to assist in the
performance of a service related to this collection and who need to have access to the records in order to
perform the activity. :

2. To assist another Federal or state agency, agency of a state government or its fiscal agent to:

a. Contribute to the accuracy of CMS's proper payment of Medicare benefits,

b. Enable such agency to administer a Federal health benefits program that implements a health benefits
program funded in whole or in part with federal funds, and/or

¢. Evaluate and monitor the quality of home health care and contribute to the accuracy of heailth insurance
operations.

3. To assist an individual or organization for research, evaluation or epidemiological projects related to the
prevention of disease or disability, or the restoration or maintenance of health, and for payment related
projects.

4. To support the Department of Justice (DOJ), court or adjudicatory body when:

a. The agency or any component thereof, or

b. Any employee of the agency in his or her official capacity, or

¢. Any employee of the agency in his or her individual capacity where the DOJ has agreed to represent the
employee, or

d. The United States Government, is a party to litigation and that the use of such records by the DOJ, court or
adjudicatory body is compatible with the purpose for which CMS collected the records.

5. To assist a CMS contractor that assists in the administration of a CMS administered health benefits program, or
to combat fraud, waste, or abuse in such program.

6. To assist another Federal agency to investigate potential fraud, waste, or abuse in, a health benefits program
funded in whole or in part by Federal funds.

The applicant should be aware that the Computer Matching and Privacy Protection Act of 1988 (P.L. 100-503)
amended the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. § 5523, to permit the government to verify information through computer
matching.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a
valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0938-1056. The time required to complete this
information collection is estimated to be 4 hours per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources,
gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection. If you have any comments concerning the accuracy of the
time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: W F@Tﬂgﬁﬁ’f‘* fficer,
Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850. K & §>

DO NOT MAIL APPLICATIONS TO THIS ADDRESS. Mailing your application to this address will significantly delay application processing.
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Post-Closing Structure
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" 1nio1aal Revenue Service : Department of the Treasury
Wasnington, D.C. 20224

Date: O 4 D E C ]8 81 Empioyer identification Number:

Key District:

Chicago‘
Accounting Period Ending:

F%%Sashri)n Status Classification:

g Northwestern Foundation
For Research and Education 5 a & 170 1)(A) (vi)
79 W. Monroe Street Pc?vgnc)e(f}dmg Penod(g)r?dgr f
Suite 700 December 311_}982
Chicago, IL 60603 _ Personto Contact: 1. 7 - o Cérms

{Loz) 58i- 57
Contact Telephone Number: hd

Dear Applicant:

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as stated
in your application for recognition of exemption. we have determined you are exempt
from Federal income tax under section 501{c}{3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Because you are a newly created organization, we are not now making a final
determination of 'your foundation status under section-509(a)} of the Code. However,
we have determined that you can reasonablyv be expected to be a publicly supported
organization described in section 509(a)(1l) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

Accordingly, you will be treated as a publicly supported organization, and not
as a private foundation, during an advance ruling period. This advance ruling period
begins on the date of your inception and.ends on the date shown above.

Within 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period, you must submit
to your key Districti Director information needed to determine whether you have met
the requirements of the applicable support test during the advance ruling period.
If you establish that you have been a publicly supported organization, you will
be classified as a section 509(a)(l) or 509(a)(2) organization as long as you
continue to meet the requirements of the applicable support test. If you do not
meet the public support requirements during the advance ruling period, you will be
classified as a private foundation for future periods. Also, if you are classified
as a private foundation, you will be treated as a private foundation from the date
of your inception for purposes of sections 507(d) and 4940.

Grantors and donors may rely on the determination that you are not a private
foundation until 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period. If you
submit the required information within the 90 days, grantors and donors may
continue to rely on the advance determination until the Service makes a final
determination of your foundation status. However, if notice that you will no longer
be treated as a section 509(a) (1) -organization is published in the Internal
Revenue Bulletin, grantors and donors may not rely on this determination after the
date of such publication. Also, a grantor or donor may not rely on this 509(a)(1)
determination if he or she was in part responsible for, or was aware of, the act
or failure to act that resulted in your loss of section 509(a)(1l) status,
or acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you
would be removed from classification as a section 509(a) (1) organization.

{over) M—-6483 (6—‘77)
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1f your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or method of operation
change, please let your key district know so that office can consider the effect
cf the change on vour exempt status and foundation status. Also, you should inform
your key District Director of all changes in your name or address.

Generally, you are not liable for social security (FICA) taxes unless you file
a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal insurance Contributions
Act. I{ you have paid FICA 1axes without filing the waiver, you should contact
vour key Disirict Director. You are not liable for the tax imposed under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Organizations that are not praivate foundations are not subject to the excise
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However., you are not automatically exempt from
other Federal excise taxes. If you have guestions about excise, employment, or other
Federal taxes, contact any Internal Revenue Service office.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code.
Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are
deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the appiicable
provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

You are reguired to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax, only if your gross receipts each year are normally more than $10,000. If a
return is reguired, it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after the
end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes a penaliy of §10 a day, up to
a maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause
for the delay.

You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless you are subject
to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Code. If you are
subject to this tax, you must file an income tax return on Form 990-T. In this
letter, we are not determining whether any of your present or proposed activities
are unrelated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

You need an employer identification number even if you have no employees. If
an employer identification number was not entered on your application, a number
will be assigned to you and you will be advised of it. Please use that number on
all returns you file and in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

We are informing your key District Director of this action. Because this
letter could help resolve any guestions about your exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it in your permanent records. ’

If vou have any questions,'please contact the person whose name and telephone
number are shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

. . i, B

TN Peter K. Bros
Chief, Rulings Section 2
Exempt Organizations
Technical Branch

M-6483 (6-77)

ATTACHMENT 5

/17



RS
pimes g s 1oy R

Internal Revenue Shrvice
District Diractor

bas: ¢ B FEB 195

Ngargé 3§ H M DXCAL FACULTY

XY
w STREET SUITE 100

CH}CA%G. 656

é‘é o 1""“:.""‘":

EERMHRD KLE INMAN LTD CHGO

d
_
n
~]
m
N
o~
&
iy
—
-
]
n

Department of the Treasury

Our Latter Datod:p‘.:,_JA——' 2//‘/'5’
Person to Contact: AP, &, H(+ 714

&_nun Telsphons Humbar

(33) 556 1>78

Tnis mcdifies. our letter of the shove date in which we siated that
you would be treatad ss an organization which is not a private foundation
until tho expiration of your advance ruling period.

Bassd on thoianrormation you’tﬁbmitted, we have determined that you
are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509{(a} of the
Intarnal Rivonua code /bfjauso you are an organization c¢f the type described

in seciion _3o%f« /
cods ig still in dpffect.

Your exszpt status under section 801l(¢)(3) of the

Grantora and contributeors mayhfoly en-this determination until the
Intarnal Revenue Sstvice publishea notice to the &ontrary. However, a
grantor or & 00ntPitutor may not rely on this datermination if he or she was

_in part respensible for. Or was awars of, /ﬁ;
iy 22

~regulted in your loss of seotion 3?“f/2

¢t or failure to ac¢t that
status, or acqulred

knowladgs that ths Interpal Ravenus Sarvice had given notice that you would

be removad -from clsssification as & section _S2%La//3

erganization.

Because this:letter could halp resoclvs any qulltionl about your private
foundation status, please keep it in your permanent records.

If you havws 4ny questions, pleass contact the parson whose name and

telephone nuxher are shown above.

230 %, Odarborn8l., Chicago, W 60604

Sincerely youra,

S

Oistrict D1rec§0r
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SW 67 200808 3643
086296 60611
Department of the Treasury

Interaal Revenue Slervice
OGDEN UT 84201-0074

K
~ IRSUSEONLY

066742.649751.0237.006 1 AT 0.557 695

NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTV

FOUNDATION INC
680 N L

CHICAGO| 1IL

-Statement of Adjustmentto-Your Account - - - -

Balance

LAKE_SHORE DR STE 1118
60611-6602936

Due on Account Before Adjustment

Adjustment Computahon

Penalty|Decrease - Filing Late

Interest|Allowed
Net Adjustment Credit

Overpayment

This is a result of your inquiry of July 31, 2009.

93450-132-00616-9
363057297

A0151772 2
TE 3

For assistance, call; -
1-800-829-0115

Notice Number: CP210
Date: October 5, 2009

mnﬁﬁcntion Number:
ax rorm: 990 '

Tax Period: August 31,2008

[ Amount of Refund
| | $673.16

$11,034.38

$11,700.00

$7.54
$11,707.54

$673.16

Interest allowed'must be reported as{;income on your next income tax return,

Status of Your Account - Refund

We'll refind your overpayment (plus interest when applicable), if you owe no other taxes or have no other

debts the law relqulres us to collect.

Status of Your Account (Exam) -

This notice isn'tjthe result of an exammatlon of your return; We notlfy a taxpayer when we select his/her

return for examination.

For tax forms, instructions and 1nformat10n v151t www.irs.gov (Access to this site will not provide you
with your speclﬁc taxpayer account 1nformat10n )

/%)
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Tax Period: August 31, 2008

[0 Correspondence enclosed:
* -« “Wyrite your Taxpayer Identification
: Eumber, tax period and tax form number
n your inquiry or correspondence

NORTHWESTERN MEDICAL FACULTY
FOUNDATIONINC .
680 N LAKE SHORE DR STE 1118

Seq. No.: AQ151772) CP:210
TIN: 36-3097297 Form: 990
066742
3
Q .
<X CUTHERE -
Return this voucher withlyour payment or correspondence.
" Your Telephone Number: ~  Best Timeto Call:
( ) - AM____PM
TE 200038 102425 93490-133-00616-5
210 Internal Revenuel Service
OGDEN UT 84201-0074
Healadadualallhneai i hullin bbbl

3L3097297 SW kL7 2 200808
|

CHICAGO IL |60611-4402934

s
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State of lliinois
2\ Department of Healthcare and Family Services

ENROLLMENT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
ILLINOIS MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

1. ldentifying Information
Provider Name DBA Name Provider No. NPI
Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation ~ Northwestern Medical Group 7

Provider Office Street Address
680 N Lake Shore Drive, #1118

City, County, State Zip Code Telephone
Chicago, Cook County, illinois 60611 (312 )695-0665

2. (a) List the name, address, and SSN/EIN of each person and/or entity with direct or indirect ownership or control interest in
the disclosing entity or any subcontractor in which the disclosing entity has direct or indirect ownership of 5% or more. List
any additional names, addresses, and SSN/EIN under “Remarks” on page 2.

Name Address SSN/EIN

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare 211 E Ontario St, Ste 1800, Chicago, IL, 60611

(b) If any persons listed in 2(a) are related to each other as spouse, parent, child, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, uncle,
aunt, niece, nephew, cousin or relative by marriage, list that relationship (i.e. John Smith and Mary White are siblings).

(c) Check type of entity: [ ] Sole Proprietorship [_] Partnership Corporation [] Unincorporated Associations

[ ] Other, please specify

List the name, address, and SSN of the Directors, Officers, Partners, and Managing Employees of the Disclosing Entity. List
any additional names, addresses, and SSN under “Remarks” on page 2.

Name Address SSN

Please See Exhibit 2(c).

(d) Are any of the individuals/entities listed in 2(a) also current or previous owners of other Medicare/Medicaid entities?

Yes []No If yes, for each affiliation list the individual/entity name from 2(a); the name, address, and
provider number of the affiliated entity, along with the affiliation date. List any additional information as needed under
“Remarks” on page 2.

Affiliated Entity's

Provider Number Date of Affiliation

Individual/Entity (2(a)) | Name of Affiliated Entity Affiliated Entity's Address

Please See Exhibit 2(d).

ATTACHMENT 3
Page 1 0of 2
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ENROLLMENT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

3. Has there been a change in ownership or control for the disclosing entity within the last year? Yes ] No
if yes, give date and name of prior owner(s) Please See Exhibit 3.

If the prior owner is a relative of anyone listed in 2(a), state the individual from 2(a) and the relationship (spouse, parent,
child, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, uncle, aunt, niece, nephew, cougin, or relative by marriage). -

4. List any person who: (1) Has ownership or control interest in the disclosing entity, or is an agent, or managing employee of
the disclosing entity; and (2) Has been convicted of a criminal offense:

Name Ownership Interest/Position Criminal Offense: | Date

None

5. List any person who: (1) Has ownership or control interest in the disclosing entity, or is an agent, or managing employee of
the disclosing entity; and (2) Has been sanctioned (previously or currently) by any health care related program including, but
not limited to, Medicare, Medicaid, or the Title XX services program since the inception of those Programs.

Name Sanction Date State

None

WHOEVER KNOWINGLY AND WILLFULLY MAKES OR CAUSES TO BE MADE A FALSE STATEMENT OR
REPRESENTATION OF THIS STATEMENT, MAY BE PROSECUTED UNDER APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE LAWS.
IN ADDITION, KNOWINGLY AND WILLFULLY FAILING TO FULLY AND ACCURATELY DISCLOSE THE INFORMATION
REQUESTED MAY RESULT IN DENIAL OF A REQUEST TO PARTICIPATE OR WHERE THE ENTITY ALREADY
PARTICIPATES, A TERMINATION OF ITS AGREEMENT WITH THE DEPARTMENT.

Brian M. Walish CFO, Treasurer, Vice President, Financial Services
Name of Authorized Representative (Typed) Title
Mok 5 7/24/ 203
Signature Date '
Remarks:

NMFF's Medicare Group PTAN for Cook County, IL: 522620.

ATTACHMENT 5
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EXHIBIT 2(C)

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation —

Name, Address. and SSN of Directors, Officers, and Managing Emplovees

Nam

Erlc Neilson, M.D.

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Vice Chair

Glenn Tilton

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

President

David Mahvi, M.D.

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Treasurer, Chief Financial Brian Walsh 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Officer, Vice President, Chicago, IL 60611

Financial Services ’

Secretary, Vice President, Legal | Danae Prousis

Services, and General Counsel

Vice President, Information
Services and Chief Information
Officer

Carl Christensen

80 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611
680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118

Chicago, IL 60611

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Vice President, Regional Howard Chrisman,
Medical Practice M.D.

Chief Compliance Officer and Robert Rosa, M.D.
Chief Privacy Officer

Chief Medical Officer Philip Roemer, M.D.

’ 680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118

Thomas Cole

Stephen Crawford

hicago, IL. 60611

1 80 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

80 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Daniel Derman, M.D.

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

John Edwardson

80 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Dean Harrison

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

David Mahvi, M.D.

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Robert Parkinson, Jr.

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL. 60611

Amy Paller, M.D.

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Andrew Parsa, M.D.

680 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL. 60611

Jane Pigott 80 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Edward Tilly @y | 650 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118
Chicago, IL 60611

Nicholas Volpe, 0 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118

M.D. Chicago, IL 60611

Forrest Whittaker 80 North Lake Shore Drive, Suite 1118

Chicago, IL 60611

DM_US 45286526-1.074830.0017
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EXHIBIT 2(D)

Northwestern | Northwestern 251EHur0n Medicare #: i 09 171972

Memorial HealthCare | Memorial Hospital | Chicagl IL 60611 (-

& e

Northwestern Northwestern Lake 680 North * Medicare #: 02/01/2010
Memorial HealthCare Forest Hospital Westmoreland Road
Lake Forest, IL
60045 EIN: 3-
ATTACHMENT 5
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EXHIBIT 3

Northwestern Medical Faculty Foundation (“NMFF”) experienced a change of control on
September 1, 2013 when Northwestern Memorial HealthCare became the sole corporate member
of NMFF. Prior to this change of control, NMFF, as an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, had no
owners by definition. Rather, NMFF had several hundred individual physician corporate

“members,” as such term is understood in the Illinois Not-for-Profit Corporatiorf Act.

ATTACHMENT 5
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Audited Financial Statement

ATTACHMENT 6

Jf



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries
Years Ended August 31, 2012 and 2011
With Reports of Independent Auditors

Ernst & Young LLP
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Statements
and Supplementary Information

Years Ended August 31, 2012 and 2011
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Northwestern Memorial
HealthCare (an Illinois not-for-profit corporation) and Subsidiaries (Northwestern Memorial) as
of August 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes
in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Northwestern Memorial’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged
to perform an audit of Northwestern Memorial’s internal control over financial reporting. Our
audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries as of
August 31, 2012 and 2011, and the consolidated results of their operations and changes in net
assets and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, NMHC changed its presentation
of the provision for uncollectible accounts as a result of the adoption of the amendments to the
Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Codification resulting from
Accounting Standards Update 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue,
Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care

Entities, effective September 1, 2010.
é/wvt ¥ MLL?
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In Thousands)
August 31
2012 2011
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ' $ 139343 § 131,311
Short-term investments 112,925 85,188
Current portion of investments, including
assets limited as to use 89,247 91,138
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated
uncollectibles of $39,036 and $32,338 in 2012
and 2011, respectively 279,775 232,460
Current portion of pledges and grants receivable, net 9,257 16,250
Current portion of insurance recoverable 13,060 14,433
Inventories 31,528 31,715
Other current assets , 33,138 28,239
Total current assets 708,273 630,734
Investments, including assets limited as to use,
less current portion 2,430,351 2,247,163
Property and equipment, at cost: '
Land 237,953 227,820
Buildings 1,668,000 1,613,399
Equipment and furniture 522,343 509,021
Construction-in-progress 46,573 90,101
2,474,869 2,440,341
Less accumulated depreciation 1,116,818 1,100,060
1,358,051 1,340,281
Prepaid pension cost 30,814 53,216
Insurance recoverable, less current portion 74,444 71,249
Other assets, net 99,751 98,495
Total assets $ 4701684 $ 4.441,138
2 ATTACHMENT, §146
; O 2.




Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

Accrued salaries and benefits

Grants and academic support payable, current portion
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

Due to third-party payors

Current accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs
Current maturities of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs,

less current portion

Grants and academic support payable, less current portion

Due to insureds
Interest rate swaps
Pension liability
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:

Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board-designated

Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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August 31
2012 2011

$ 81,070 $ 87,535

94,948 85,044
37,588 28,250
34,871 42,575
207,440 177,399
65,633 72,462
14,500 13,710
536,050 506,975
806,155 821,354
420,941 414,173
97,254 36,068
62,415 45,303
104,503 73,845
3,863 -
51,929 70,372

2,083,110 1,968,090

2,182,940 2,075,713

138,600 130,618
2,321,540 2,206,331
155,263 140,388
141,771 126,329

2,618,574 2,473,048

$ 4,701,684 $ 4.441.138
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousands)
Year Ended August 31
2012 2011

Revenue
Patient service revenue $ 1,614,123 § 1,593,596
Provision for uncollectible accounts 32,072 33,196
Net patient revenue ' 1,582,051 1,560,400
Rental and other revenue 100,996 101,792
Net assets released from donor restrictions

and federal and state grants 18,493 21,466
Total revenue 1,701,540 1,683,658
Expenses
Salaries and professional fees 587,971 563,583
Employee benefits 186,633 188,614
Supplies 268,197 263,831
Purchased services 173,545 170,876
Depreciation 145,686 138,249
Insurance 59,711 75,766
Rent and utilities 41,486 40,978
Repairs and maintenance 45,581 44,327
Interest 29,701 28,824
Ilinois Hospital Assessment 41,395 41,395
Other 33,326 34,812
Total expenses 1,613,232 1,591,255
Operating income -88,308 92,403
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment return 150,762 237,074
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps (30,533) 4,527
Grants and academic support provided (106,708) (55,560)
Other 19,970 9,432
Total nonoperating gains, net 33,491 195,473
Excess of revenue over expenses 121,799 287,876

Continued on next page.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

(In Thousands)
Year Ended August 31
2012 2011

Unrestricted net assets
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 121,799 § 287876
Net assets released from restrictions used for

property and equipment additions 1,579 380
Postretirement-benefit-related changes other than net

periodic pension cost (8,044) 40,165
Other (125) (127)
Increase in unrestricted net assets 115,209 328,294
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions 34,021 22,578
Investment return 9,715 16,146
Net assets released from restrictions used for:

Operating expenses, charity care, and

research and education (27,232) (22,118)

Property and equipment additions (1,579) (380)
Change in fair value of split-interest agreements 81 (192)
Other (131) (146)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 14,875 15,888
Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions 16,347 19,683
Change in fair value of split-interest agreements (1,025) 993
Other 120 (250)
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 15,442 20,426
Change in total net assets 145,526 364,608
Net assets, beginning of year 2,473,048 2,108,440
Net assets, end of year $ 2618574 § 2.473.048

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In Thousands)

Operating activities
Change in total net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in total net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Postretirement-benefit-related changes other than net periodic
pension cost
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps
Net investment return and net change in
unrealized investment gains/losses
Restricted contributions and realized investment return
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable
Due to third-party payors
Grants and academic support payable
Other operating assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Purchases of trading securities

Sales of trading securities

Unrestricted realized investment return
Capital expenditures, net

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Payments of long-term debt

Restricted contributions and realized investment return
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Year Ended August 31
2012 2011
145526 $ 364,608
8,044 (40,165)
30,658 (4,402)
(153,602) - (246,873)
(56,299) (49,409)
145,356 137,639
32,164 33,296
(79,479) (47,610)
29,790 22,255
70,524 (4.972)
11,649 55,607
184,331 220,064
(589,584) (410,539)
410,091 296,581
124,061 95,477
(163,456) (178,886)
(218,388) (197,367)
(13,710) (13,140)
56,299 49,409
42,589 36,269
8,032 58,966
131,311 72,345
1393438 131311
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(In Thousands)

Years Ended August 31, 2012 and 2011

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Northwestern Memorial HealthCare (NMHC) serves as the sole corporate member of
Northwestern Memorial Hospital (NMH), Northwestern Lake Forest Hospital (NLFH), and
Northwestern Memorial Foundation (the Foundation). NMH’s subsidiary corporations are
Northwestern HealthCare Corporation (NHC), Northwestern Memorial Physicians Group
(NMPG), and Northwestern Memorial Insurance Company (NMIC). NLFH’s subsidiary
corporation is Lake Forest Health and Fitness Institute (HFI). NMH and NLFH are both
members of the obligated group (Obligated Group) for all of the outstanding bonds of NMH and
NLFH. '

NMH is a major academic medical center located in the Streeterville neighborhood of Chicago,
providing a complete range of adult inpatient and outpatient services, primarily to residents of
Chicago and surrounding areas, in an educational and research environment. It is licensed for
894 beds. NMH, whose origins date back to 1849, is the primary teaching hospital for
Northwestern University’s Feinberg School of Medicine (FSM).

NLFH is a community hospital located in Lake Forest, Illinois, providing a complete range of
adult inpatient and outpatient services, as well as skilled nursing care, primarily to residents of
Lake Forest and the surrounding area. It is licensed for 117 acute care beds and 84 skilled
nursing care beds.

The Foundation carries out fund-raising and other related development activities to promote and
support the tax-exempt interests and purposes of NMH and NLFH.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of NMHC, the
Foundation, NMH and its subsidiaries, and NLFH and its subsidiary (collectively referred to
herein as Northwestern Memorial). All significant intercompany transactions and balances have
been eliminated in consolidation.

1207-1377461 ATTACHMENT 6 7
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Charity Care and Community Benefit

Northwestern Memorial provides care to patients regardless of their ability to pay. Northwestern
Memorial developed a Free and Discounted Care Policy (the Policy) for both the uninsured and
the underinsured. Under the Policy, patients are offered discounts of up to 100% of charges on a
sliding scale, which is based on income as a percentage of the Federal Poverty Level guidelines
(up to 600%). The Policy also contains provisions that are responsive to those patients subject to
catastrophic healthcare expenses and uninsured patients not covered by the provisions above.
Since Northwestern Memorial does not pursue collection of these amounts, they are not reported
as net patient revenue, and the cost of providing such care is recognized within operating
expenses.

Northwestern Memorial estimates the direct and indirect costs of providing charity care by
applying a cost to gross charges ratio to the gross uncompensated charges associated with
providing charity care to patients. Northwestern Memorial also receives certain funds to offset or
subsidize charity care services provided. These funds are primarily received from investment
return on free care endowment funds. The cost of providing charity care was $57,738 and
$50,105 for the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. In addition, funds received
to offset or subsidize charity care were $491 and $496 for the years ended August 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively. In filing the Annual Non Profit Hospital Community Benefits Plan Report to
the Illinois Attorney General for the year ended August 31, 2011, Northwestern Memorial
reported total community benefit of $279,435 (unaudited), including unreimbursed cost of
charity care of $51,787 (unaudited), which is calculated using a different methodology than that
used for the consolidated financial statements. Management is currently collecting the
information needed to file the 2012 report.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid short-term investments with maturities of
90 days or less from the date of purchase.

ATTACHMENT 6
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. Northwestern Memorial maintains
allowances for uncollectible accounts and for estimated losses resulting from a payor’s inability
to make payments on accounts. Northwestern Memorial estimates the allowance for uncollectible
accounts based on management’s assessment of historical and expected net collections
considering historical and current business and economic conditions, trends in healthcare
coverage, and other collection indicators. Accounts receivable are charged to the allowance for
uncollectible accounts when they are deemed uncollectible.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use consist primarily of investments designated by the appropriate board of
directors (the Board) for certain medical education and healthcare programs. The appropriate
Board retains control of these investments and may, at its discretion, subsequently use them for
other purposes. In addition, assets limited as to use include investments held by trustees under
debt agreements and for self-insurance and collateral related to interest rate swaps.

Investments

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices. Unless in pension plan assets,
alternative investments are reported using the equity method. Alternative investments include
common collective trusts, commingled funds, 103-12 entities and other limited partnership
interests in hedge funds, private equity, venture capital and real estate funds. Alternative
investments in the pension plan are reported at fair value based on net asset value (NAV) per
share or equivalent.

Derivative Instruments

Derivative instruments, specifically interest rate swaps, are recorded on the consolidated balance
sheets at fair value. The change in the fair value of derivative instruments is recorded in
nonoperating gains (losses).

ATTACHMENT 6
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories, consisting primarily of pharmaceuticals and other medical supplies, are stated at the
lower of cost on the first-in, first-out method or fair value.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Typical useful lives are 5 to 40 years for buildings and
building service equipment and 3 to 20 years for equipment and furniture. Interest cost incurred
on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a
component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

Asset Impairment

Northwestern Memorial considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the
necessary tests to determine if the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-
downs are recognized in operating income at the time the impairment is identified. There was no
impairment of long-lived assets in 2012 or 2011.

Deferred Charges

Deferred finance charges and bond discount or premium are amortized or accreted using the
effective interest method or the bonds outstanding method, which approximates the effective
interest method, over the life of the related debt. °

Net Assets

Resources are classified for reporting purposes into four net asset categories as general
unrestricted, board-designated unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted,
according to the absence or existence of board designations or donor-imposed restrictions.
Board-designated net assets are unrestricted net assets that have been set aside by the Board for
specific purposes. Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets, including contributions and
accumulated investment returns, whose use has been limited by donors for a specific purpose or
time period. Permanently restricted net assets are those for which donors require the principal of
the gifts to be maintained in perpetuity to provide a permanent source of income.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Any changes in donor restrictions that change the net asset category of previously recorded
contributions are recorded as other in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets in the period communicated by the donor.

Net Patient Revenue

Northwestern Memorial has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to
Northwestern Memorial at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements
include prospectively determined rates per admission or visit, reimbursed costs, discounted
charges, and per diem rates. Net patient revenue is reported at the estimated net amount due from
patients and third-party payors for services rendered, including estimated adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors, certain of which are subject to audit by
administering agencies. These adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis and are adjusted, as
needed, in future periods.

EHR Incentive Payments

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 included provisions for implementing
health information technology under the Health Information Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health Act (HITECH). The provisions were designed to increase the use of electronic
health record (EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a Medicare and Medicaid
incentive payment program beginning in 2011 for eligible providers that adopt and meaningfully
use certified EHR technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive payments is dependent
on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in each period over a four-year
period. Initial Medicaid payments are available to providers that adopt, implement, or upgrade
certified EHR technology. Providers must demonstrate meaningful use of such technology innm
subsequent years to qualify for additional Medicaid incentive payments.

Northwestern Memorial recognizes HITECH incentive payments as revenue under the grant
accounting model when it is reasonably assured that the meaningful use objectives have been
achieved. Northwestern Memorial recognized incentive payments totaling $5,422 and $0 for the
years ended August31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, as net assets released from donor
restrictions and federal and state grants in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets. Northwestern Memorial’s compliance with the meamngful
use criteria is subject to audit by the federal government.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Contributions

Unrestricted gifts, other than long-lived assets, are recorded as a component of other
nonoperating gains in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets. Unrestricted gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are
recorded at fair value as an increase in unrestricted net assets. Contributions are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if they are received with donor
restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.

Unconditional promises to give cash or other assets are reported as pledges receivable and
contributions within the appropriate net asset category. An allowance for uncollectible pledges
receivable is estimated based on historical experience and other collection indicators. Pledges
receivable with payment terms extending beyond one year are discounted using market rates of
return reflecting the terms and credit of the pledges at the time a pledge is made.

Northwestern Memorial is a beneficiary of several split-interest agreements, primarily perpetual
trusts held by others. The Foundation recognizes its interest in these perpetual trusts as
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets based on the Foundation’s percentage of the fair
value of the trusts’ assets.

Nonoperating Gains (Losses)

Nonoperating gains (losses) consist primarily of investment returns (including realized gains and
losses; net change in unrealized investment gains and losses; changes in Northwestern
Memorial’s proportionate share of its equity interest in alternative investments, interest, and
dividends), unrestricted contributions received, grants and academic support provided to external
organizations, net assets released from restriction and used for grants and academic support, and
changes in fair value of interest rate swaps.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include the
excess of revenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from the
excess of revenue over expenses, consist primarily of contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions, which, by donor restriction, are to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets), transfers between net asset categories based on changes in
donor restrictions, and postretirement-benefit-related changes other than net periodic pension
cost.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements
(ASU 2010-06). ASU 2010-06 amends Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair
Value Measurement, to require a number of additional disclosures regarding fair value
measurements. These disclosures include the amounts of significant transfers between Level 1
and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and the reasons for these transfers; the reasons for any
transfer in or out of Level 3; and information in the reconciliation of recurring Level 3
measurements about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis, as well as
clarification on previous reporting requirements. This new guidance is effective for the first
reporting period, including interim periods, beginning after December 15, 2009, for all
disclosures except the requirement to separately disclose purchases, sales, issuances, and
settlements of recurring Level 3 measurements, which was effective for Northwestern Memorial
in fiscal year 2012. Northwestern Memorial adopted this guidance in fiscal year 2010, with the
exception of the additional Level 3 disclosures, which were adopted in fiscal year 2012. The
adoption of ASU 2010-06 had no effect on the consolidated financial statements of Northwestern
Memorial.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. -Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-23, Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure
(ASU 2010-23). The provisions of ASU 2010-23 are intended to reduce the diversity in how
charity care is calculated and disclosed across healthcare entities that provide it. Charity care is
required to be measured at cost, defined as the direct and indirect costs of providing the charity
care. Funds received to offset or subsidize the cost of charity care provided, for example from
gifts or grants restricted for charity care, should be separately disclosed. As a healthcare entity
does not recognize revenue when charity care is provided, this update only requires enhanced
disclosures and has no effect on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, with
retrospective application required and with early application permitted. Northwestern Memorial
adopted this guidance in fiscal year 2012. The adoption of ASU 2010-23 had no effect on the
consolidated financial statements of Northwestern Memorial.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related
Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24). ASU 2010-24 prohibits the netting of insurance
recoveries against a related claim liability and requires the claim liability to be reported without
consideration of insurance recoveries unless a right of setoff exists. This guidance is effective for
fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2010, with
early application permitted. Northwestern Memorial has adopted this guidance in fiscal year
2012. The effect of the adoption of ASU 2010-24 resulted in an increase in current portion of
insurance recoverable of $836 and an increase in insurance recoverable, less current portion of
$1,686, with offsetting increases in current accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs of
$836 and in accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs, less current portion of $1,686 as of
September 1, 2011. There was no effect on the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets or consolidated statements of cash flows.

In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-29, Disclosure of Supplementary Pro Forma
Information for Business Combinations (ASU 2010-29). ASU 2010-29 clarifies the disclosure
requirement for pro forma revenue and earnings for comparative current and prior reporting
periods. Pro forma information should be disclosed as though the business combination(s) that
occurred during the current year had occurred as of the beginning of the comparable prior fiscal
year only. ASU 2010-29 also expands the disclosures to include a description of the nature and
amount of material, nonrecurring pro forma adjustments directly attributable to the business
combination(s). This guidance is effective for business combinations for which the acquisition
date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

December 15, 2010, with early adoption permitted. This guidance was effective for and adopted
by Northwestern Memorial in fiscal year 2012. The adoption of ASU 2010-29 had no effect on
the consolidated financial statements of Northwestern Memorial.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-04, Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value
Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs (ASU 2011-04). ASU
2011-04 changes the wording used to describe many of the requirements in U.S. GAAP for
measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements. This update
was issued to improve the comparability of fair value measurements presented and disclosed in
financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS). ASU 2011-04 includes amendments that clarify the FASB’s intent
about the application of existing measurement and disclosure and changes certain principles and
requirements for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value
measurements. This new guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2011. Early application is not permitted. This guidance was effective for and
adopted by Northwestern Memorial in the third quarter of fiscal year 2012. This adoption had no
effect on the consolidated financial position and the consolidated results of their operations and
changes in net assets.

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entities (ASU 2011-07). ASU 2011-07 requires healthcare entities that recognize
significant amounts of patient service revenue at the time of service, even though they do not
assess the patient’s ability to pay, to present the provision for bad debts related to patient service
revenue as a deduction from patient service revenue on the statement of operations. In addition,
enhanced disclosure about the entity’s policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts,
including disclosures of patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) as
well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for doubtful
accounts, is required. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within
those fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011, with early adoption permitted.
Northwestern Memorial adopted this guidance as of and for the year ended August 31, 2012,
with retrospective application to all periods presented. The adoption of ASU 2011-07 had the
effect of reducing net patient revenue by $33,196 with offsetting reduction in operating expenses
for the year ended August 31, 2011, on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets of Northwestern Memorial. There was no effect on operating income. The provision
for non-patient related doubtful accounts of $100 is included in other operating expenses.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiariés

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-11, Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and
Liabilities (ASU 2011-11). ASU 2011-11 enhances disclosures about financial and derivative
instruments that are either offset on the statement of financial position or subject to an
enforceable master netting agreement or similar agreement, irrespective of whether they are
offset on the statement of financial position. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and
interim periods within those years beginning on or after January 1, 2013. This guidance will be
effective for Northwestern Memorial in fiscal year 2014. Northwestern Memorial is evaluating

the effect this guidance will have on its consolidated financial statement disclosures.

2. Investments and Other Financial Instruments

The composition of investments and cash and cash equivalents at August 31 is as follows:

Measured at fair value:
Cash and short-term investments
Equity securities
Mutual funds
Common collective trusts
Commingled funds
103-12 entities
Corporate bonds
U.S. government and agency issues
Foreign government issues

Accounted for under the equity method:

Alternative investments

1207-1377461

2012 2011
$ 304,586 $ 235,892
50,496 43,510
736,486 608,099
72,893 192,900
199,661 212,726
123,182 131,546
60,861 37,403
818 -
1,388 573
1,550,371 1,462,649
1,221,495 1,092,151
$2,771,866 $ 2,554,800
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(In Thousands)

2. Investments and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

Investments and other financial instruments consist of the following:

2012 2011
Assets limited as to use:
Trustee-held funds $ 2629 $ 7,247
Self-insurance programs 540,796 498,098
Board-designated funds 138,600 130,618
Total assets limited as to use 705,692 635,963
Donor-restricted funds 245,498 215,594
Unrestricted, undesignated funds 1,568,408 1,486,744
Total investments, excluding short-term investments 2,519,598 2,338,301
Other financial instruments:
Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments 252,268 216,499
$2,771,866 $ 2,554,800

The composition and presentation of investment returns are as follows for
August 31:

the years ended

2012 2011
Interest and dividend income $ 14935 § 40,682
Investment expenses (4,547) (3,988)
Realized gains on alternative investments, net 34,925 21,266
Realized gains on other investments, net _ 85,622 43,338
Net increase in unrealized gains on alternative investments 30,680 86,883
Net increase in unrealized gains on other investments (1,138) 65,039
$ 160,477 $ 253220
Reported as:
Nonoperating investment return $ 150,762 $ 237,074
Temporarily restricted — investment return 9,715 16,146
$ 160,477 $ 253,220

Northwestern Memorial’s investments measured at fair value include mutual funds; common
equities; corporate and U.S. government debt issues; state, municipal, and foreign government -

debt issues; commingled funds; common collective trusts; and 103-12 entities.

1207-1377461
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

2. Investments and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

Commingled investments, common collective trusts, and 103-12 investment entities are
commingled investment funds formed from the pooling of investments under common
management. Unlike a mutual fund, these investments are not a registered investment company
and, therefore, are exempt from registering with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The investment strategy for the mutual funds, commingled funds, common collective trusts, and
103-12 investment entities involves maximizing the overall returns by investing in a wide variety
of assets, including domestic large cap equities, domestic small cap equities, international
developed equities, natural resources, and private equity limited partnerships (LPs).

Northwestern Memorial’s non-pension plan investments measured under the equity method of
accounting include absolute return hedge funds, equity long/short hedge funds, real estate,
natural resources, and private equity limited partnerships, collectively referred to as alternative
investments. Alternative investments in the pension plan assets are measured at fair value.

Absolute return hedge funds include funds with the ability to opportunistically allocate capital
among several strategies. The funds typically diversify across strategies in an effort to deliver
consistently positive returns regardless of the movement within global markets. These funds
generally exhibit relatively low volatility and are generally redeemable quarterly with a 60-day
notice period. Equity long/short hedge funds include hedge funds that invest both long and short
in U.S. and international equities. These funds typically focus on diversifying or hedging across
particular sectors, regions, or market capitalizations and are generally redeemable quarterly with
a 60-day notice period.

Real estate includes LPs that invest in land and buildings and seek to improve property level
operations by increasing lease rates, recapitalizing properties, rehabilitating aging/distressed
properties, and repositioning properties to attract higher-quality tenants. Real estate LPs typically
use moderate leverage. Natural resources include a diverse set of LPs that invest in oil and
natural gas-related companies, commodity-oriented companies, and timberland. Private equity
includes LPs formed to make equity and debt investments in operating companies that are not
publicly traded. These LPs typically seek to influence decision-making within the operating
companies. Investment strategies in this category may include venture capital, buyouts, and
distressed debt. These three categories of investments can never be redeemed with the funds.
Distributions from each fund will be received as the underlying assets of the fund are expected to
be liquidated periodically over the lives of the LPs, which generally run 10 to 12 years.

ATTACHMENT 6 18
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

2. Investments and Other Financial Instruments (continued)

Certain alternative investments are subject to various redemption restrictions. As of
August 31, 2012, $631,905 of these alternative investments cannot be redeemed for at least one
year from the balance sheet date. In addition, $520,753 is subject to redemption limits and
lockup provisions that expire within one year of the balance sheet date.

At August 31, 2012, Northwestern Memorial had commitments to fund an additional $244,234 to
alternative investment entities, which is expected to occur over the next 12 years.

3. Fair Value Measurements

Northwestern Memorial follows the requirements of ASC 820 in regards to measuring the fair
value of certain assets and liabilities as well as disclosures about fair value measurements. ASC
820 defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or paid for a transfer of a
liability in an orderly transaction on the measurement date.

The methodologies used to determine fair value of assets and liabilities reflect market participant
objectives and are based on the applications of a three-level valuation hierarchy that prioritizes
observable market inputs over unobservable inputs. The three levels are defined as follows:

» Level 1 —Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

» Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Examples
of Level 2 inputs are quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in nonactive markets or
pricing models with inputs that are observable for substantially the full term of the asset
or liability. '

» Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are significant to the fair value of the asset
or the liability and less observable. These inputs reflect the assumptions market
participants would use in the estimation of the fair value of the asset or the liability.

Fair Values

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

ATTACHMENT 6 (g
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Investments:
Short-term investments:
Currency
Fixed income
Total short-term investments

Mutual funds:
Fixed income
International equities
U.S. equities

Total mutual funds

Common collective trusts:
International equities
U.S. equities

Total common collective trusts

Commingled funds:
International equities
Natural resources
Global equities

Total commingled funds

Bonds:
Corporate bonds

U.S. government and agencies issue

Foreign government issues
Total bonds

Equity securities

103-12 entities — international equities
Cash equivalents in investment accounts

Total investments

Beneficial interests in trusts
Total assets

Liabilities
Interest rate swaps

1207-1377461

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

(In Thousands)

The following table presents the financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
August 31, 2012:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
139,343 - 8 S 139,343
7,592 - 7,592
— 105,333 105,333
7,592 105,333 112,925
346,876 - 346,876
84,175 - 84,175
305,435 — 305,435
736,486 - 736,486
- 39,892 39,892
— 33,001 33,001
- 72,893 72,893
- 21,321 21,321
- 26,495 26,495
— 151,845 151,845
- 199,661 199,661
- 60,861 60,861
- 818 818
— 1,388 1,388
- 63,067 63,067
50,443 53 50,496
- 123,182 123,182
52,318 — 52,318
846,839 564,189 1,411,028
— 11,594 11,594
986,182 575,783 § $ - 1,561,965
- 104,503 $ $ 104,503

922
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table presents the financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
August 31, 2011:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets '
Cash and cash equivalents $ 131,311 $ -9 -5 131,311
Investments:
Short-term investments:
Currency 12,174 - - 12,174
Fixed income - 73,014 - 73,014
Total short-term investments 12,174 73,014 - 85,188
Mutual funds:
Fixed income 376,590 - - 376,590
International equities 68,748 - - 68,748
U.S. equities 162,761 - - 162,761
Total mutual funds 608,099 - - 608,099
Common collective trusts:
International equities - 40,065 - 40,065
U.S. equities — 152,835 — 152,835
Total common collective trusts - 192,900 - 192,900
Commingled funds:
International equities - 74,106 - 74,106
Natural resources . - 22,439 - 22,439
Global equities - 116,181 - 116,181
Total commingled funds - 212,726 - 212,726
Bonds:
Corporate bonds - 37,403 -~ 37,403
Foreign government issues - 573 - 573
Total bonds - 37,976 - 37,976
Equity securities 43,461 49 - 43,510
103-12 entities — international equities - 131,546 - 131,546
Cash equivalents in investment accounts 19,393 - - 19,393
Total investments 683,127 648,211 - 1,331,338
Beneficial interests in trusts - 12,010 — 12,010
Total assets $ 814,438 § 660,221 $ - $ 1,474,659
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $ -5 73,845 §$ -3 73,845
ATTACHMENT 6
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
' (In Thousands)

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
There were no transfers into or out of Level 2 or Level 1 during the year ended August 31, 2012.
Reconciliation to the Consolidated Balance Shéets

A reconciliation of the fair value of assets to the consolidated balance sheets at August 31, 2012
and 2011, is as follows:

2012 2011

Short-term investments measured at fair value $ 112,925 § 85,188
Investments, including assets limited as to use

measured at fair value : 1,298,103 1,246,150
Total investments at fair value 1,411,028 1,331,338
Alternative investments accounted for under equity

method included in investments, including assets limited

as to use 1,221,495 1,092,151
Total investments $2,632,523 $ 2,423,489
Other long-term assets:

Beneficial interests in trusts at fair value $ 11,594 $§ 12,010

Other long-term assets, net 88,157 86,485
Total other long-term assets $ 99,751 § 98,495

Valuation Techniques and Inputs

Beneficial Interests in Trusts — The fair value of beneficial interests in trusts is based on either
the Foundation’s percentage of the fair value of the trusts’ assets or the Foundation’s percentage
of the fair value of the trusts’ assets adjusted for any outstanding liabilities (discounted using a
rate per IRS regulations), based on each trust arrangement.

ATTACHMENT 6
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Interest Rate Swaps — The fair value of interest rate swaps is based on generally accepted
valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow analysis on the expected cash flows of each
derivative and quoted prices from dealer counterparties and other independent market sources.
The valuation incorporates observable interest rates and yield curves for the full term of the
swaps. The valuation is also adjusted to incorporate nonperformance risk for NMH or the
respective counterparty. The adjustment is based on the credit spread for entities with similar
credit characteristics as NMH or market-related data for the respective counterparty.
Northwestern Memorial pays fixed rates ranging from 3.3% to 3.9% and receives cash flows
based on rates equal to 63% of London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 28 basis points.

Investments — The fair value of Level 1 investments, which consist of equity securities and
certain mutual funds, is based on quoted market prices that are valued on a daily basis. Level 2
investments consist of U.S. government securities, corporate bonds, commingled funds, common
collective trusts, interest in 103-12 entities, and fixed income instruments issued by
municipalities and foreign government agencies. The fair value of the U.S. government securities
and corporate bonds is established based on values obtained from nationally recognized pricing
services that value the investments based on similar securities and matrix pricing of similar
quality and maturity securities. The fair values of commingled funds, common collective trusts,
and 103-12 entities are based on either the fair value of the underlying investments of the fund,
as determined by the fund, or based on the ownership interest in the NAV per share or its
equivalent, of the respective fund.

Northwestern Memorial’s investments are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Equity
securities and equity mutual funds expose Northwestern Memorial to market risk, performance
risk, and liquidity risk. Market risk is the risk associated with major movements of the equity
markets. Performance risk is that risk associated with a company’s operating performance. Fixed
income securities and fixed income mutual funds expose Northwestern Memorial to interest rate
risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. As interest rates change, the value of many fixed income
securities is affected, including those with fixed interest rates. Credit risk is the risk that the
obligor of the security will not fulfill its obligations. Liquidity risk is affected by the willingness
of market participants to buy and sell particular securities. Liquidity risk tends to be higher for
equities related to small capitalization companies and certain alternative investments. Due to the
volatility in the capital markets, there is a reasonable possibility of subsequent changes in fair
value, resulting in additional gains and losses in the near term.

ATTACHMENT 6 5,
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

3. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other current liabilities, and short-term borrowings are reasonable estimates of their
fair values due to the short-term nature.

The estimated fair value of the long-term debt portfolio, including the current portion, was
$871,382 and $874,400 at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The fair value of this Level 2
liability is based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues and the relationship of
those bond ‘yields with various market indices. The market data used to determine yield and
calculate fair value represents Aa/AA-rated tax-exempt municipal healthcare bonds. The effect
of third-party credit valuation adjustments, if any, is immaterial.

The fair value of pledges receivable, a Level 2 asset, is based on discounted cash flow analysis
and approximated the carrying value at August 31, 2012 and 2011.

4, Self-Insurance Liabilities and Related Insurance Recoverables

NMH retains certain levels of professional and general liability risks covering itself and NMPG.
NMH also retains certain levels of workers’ compensation risks. For those risks, NMH has
established trust funds to pay claims and related costs.

NMIC provides coverage, on a claims-made basis, in excess of the amounts retained by NMH
for professional and general liability claims occurring and reported between October 1, 2002 and
November 1, 2004. NMIC is fully reinsured for these risks.

Effective November 1, 2004, NMIC provides, on a claims-made basis, professional and general
liability coverage to NMH and professional liability coverage to Northwestern Medical Faculty
Foundation, Inc. (NMFF) under a joint indemnification program. NMFF is an unconsolidated,
not-for-profit, multi-specialty group practice, which serves as the clinical faculty practice plan
arm of FSM and is one of the faculty components of the academic medical center. NMIC also
provides excess general liability coverage to otherwise commercially insured NMHC
subsidiaries. NMIC receives funding from the covered entities for the risk it covers under its
indemnity policies. Under the terms of a mutual funding agreement, NMH is required to
maintain cash and investments, and NMFF is required to maintain a deposit at NMIC sufficient
to fund actuarially determined tail liabilities, to be covered by NMIC upon any cancelation,
nonrenewal, or other termination for any reason of NMIC’s ongoing joint coverage of both NMH

ATTACHMENT 6 24
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

4. Self-Insurance Liabilities and Related Insurance Recoverables (continued)

and NMFF. NMFF also maintains a deposit at NMIC at a level deemed actuarially sufficient to
fund its premium obligations under a premium funding arrangement. Total NMFF deposits at
NMIC, which are reported as due to insureds in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,
amounted to $62,415 and $45,303 at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

NLFH retains certain levels of professional and general liability risks for occurrences on or after
January 1, 2003. Prior to June 1, 2011, NLFH purchased commercial insurance for risks in
excess of its self-insured retention levels. For the period June 1, 2011 to June 1, 2012, NMIC
provides professional and general liability coverage to NLFH in excess of its self-insured
retention levels. NMIC is fully reinsured for these risks. Effective June 1, 2012, NMIC provides,
on a claims-made basis, professional and general liability coverage to NLFH through an
integrated program shared by NMH and NMFF. NLFH purchased tail coverage for claims
incurred but not reported as of December 31, 2002.

Northwestern Memorial’s self-insurance liability and related amounts recoverable from
reinsurers are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at present value based
on a discount rate of 1.5% and 3.0% as of August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. This discount
rate is based on several factors, including rolling averages of risk-free rates based on estimated
payment patterns of the underlying liability. The undiscounted gross liabilities for the self-
insured programs were $520,866 and $549,206 at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The
estimated undiscounted amounts recoverable from reinsurers were $93,708 and $96,907 at
August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Provisions for the professional and general liability
risks are based on an actuarial estimate of losses using actual loss data adjusted for industry
trends and current conditions and on an evaluation of claims by Northwestern Memorial’s legal
counsel. The provision for estimated self-insured claims includes estimates of ultimate costs for
both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

NMH purchased tail coverage for risks in excess of its self-insured retentions following the
expiration of the claims-made professional and general liability program covering the period
from October 1, 1999 to October 1, 2002. In conjunction with this transaction, NMH recorded a
deferred gain that is being amortized over the estimated runoff period. The balance of the
deferred gain was $3,121 and $4,582 at August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

In the opinion of management, based in part on the advice of outside legal counsel, adequate
provision has been made at August 31, 2012, for all claims incurred to date. Management further
believes that the ultimate disposition of these claims will not have a material adverse effect on
the financial position of Northwestern Memorial.

ATTACHMENT 6 s
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

5. Employee Benefits Obligations

There are two noncontributory defined benefit pension plans (the Plans) maintained within the
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare controlled group that covered specified employees of
controlled group organizations. The sponsors for the Plans approved resolutions to amend the
Plans effective at the end of the day on December 31, 2012. The amendments implement a hard
freeze, such that no participant will earn any additional or new benefits under the Plans on and
after January 1, 2013, and no compensation earned or service performed by any Plan participant
on and after January 1, 2013, will count for any purpose other than continued vesting under the
Plans in benefits earned prior to 2013.

The following table summarizes the change in the projected benefit obligation:

NMH NLFH
2012 2011 2012 2011
Projected benefit obligation,
beginning of year $ 414,020 $ 398443 § 101,995 §$§ 93,853
Service cost 17,426 18,509 4,135 4,111
Interest cost 21,306 20,532 5,285 4,859
Curtailment gain (43,638) - (5,106) -
Net actuarial loss (gain) 46,983 (6,241) 17,157 1,599
Expenses paid 927) - - -
Benefits paid (13,711) (17,223) (2,739) (2,427)
Projected benefit obligation, :
end of year $ 441459 $ 414,020 § 120,727 $ 101,995

The following table summarizes the changes in the Plans’ assets:

NMH NLFH
2012 2011 2012 2011

Plan assets at fair value,
beginning of year $ 456904 $ 422,507 § 112327 $§ 97917
Actual return on the
Plans’ assets, net of

expenses 29,080 51,620 7,276 11,837
Employer contribution - - - 5,000
Benefits paid (13,711) (17,223) (2,739) (2,427)

Plan assets at fair value,
end of year $ 472273 $ 456,904 § 116864 $ 112327

ATTACHMENT 6 26
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued)

The following table sets forth the Plans’ funded status, as well as recognized amounts in the
consolidated balance sheets as of August 31:

NMH NLFH
2012 2011 2012 2011
Plan assets at fair value $ 472273 § 456,904 § 116,864 $ 112,327
Projected benefit obligation 441,459 414,020 120,727 101,995
Funded status recognized as '
prepaid pension cost/
(pension payable) $ 30814 $ 42884 § (3,863) $ 10,332

The accumulated benefit obligations of the Plans are $562,003 and $480,742 as of
August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Included in unrestricted net assets are the Plans’ amounts that have not yet been recognized in
net periodic pension cost at August 31 as follows:

NMH NLFH
2012 2011 2012 2011
Unrecognized prior service
cost $ (13) $  (648) $ - $ -
Unrecognized actuarial loss (117,037) (117,449) (19,784) (6,709)

$ (117,050) $§ (118,097) $ (19,784) §  (6,709)

: ATTACHMENT 6
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

Current year actuarial (loss)

gain
Effect of curtailment
accounting on gain
Recognized actuarial loss

Current year amortization of

prior service cost

Current year amortization of

curtailment accounting
credit

Service cost of benefits
earned during the year
Interest cost of projected
benefit obligation
Expected return on the
Plans’ assets
Recognized actuarial loss
Amortization of prior
service costs
Recognized loss due to
curtailment
Net periodic pension cost
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5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued)

NMH NLFH

2012 2011 2012 2011
$ (50,541) $ 26818 $ (13,075) $ 3,017
43,638 - - -
7,315 11,501 - _
125 125 - -
510 - _ -
$ 1,047 $ 38444 § (13075 $ 3017

NMH NLFH

2012 2011 2012 2011
$ 17426 $ 18509 § 4135 § 4,111
21,306 20,532 5,285 4,859
(33,564) (31,044) (8,301) (7,221)
7,315 11,501 - -
125 125 - -
510 - - -
$§ 13,118 $ 19623 8§ 1,119 § 1,749

2.2/

ATTACHMENT 6 D)

Changes in the Plans’ assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during
2012 and 2011 include the following:

The Plans’ prior service cost and actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets expected to be
recognized in net periodic pension cost during 2013 are $125 and $7,315, respectively.

Net periodic pension cost included in operating results for the years ended August 31 consists of
the following:
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued)

The following table sets forth the weighted-average assumptions used to determine the projected
benefit obligation and benefit cost as of August 31:

2012 2011
Used to determine projected benefit obligation
Discount rate 4.25% 5.25%
Rate of compensation increase " 3.50 3.50
2012 2011
Used to determine benefit cost
Discount rate 5.25% 5.25%
Expected long-term rate of return on the Plans’ assets 7.50 7.50
Rate of compensation increase 3.50 3.50

The expected long-term rate of return on assets is determined based on a capital market asset
model, which assumes that future returns are based on long-term, historical performance as
adjusted for contemporary dividend yields. The adjusted historical returns were weighted by the
current long-term asset allocation targets and reduced by 100 basis points to produce a more
normal risk premium. Northwestern Memorial’s investment advisor assisted with the analysis.

The Plans’ asset allocation and investment strategies are designed to earn returns on plan assets
consistent with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Investments are diversified across classes,
sectors, and manager style to minimize the risk of loss. Northwestern Memorial uses investment
managers specializing in each asset category and, where appropriate, provides the investment
manager with specific guidelines that include allowable and/or prohibited investment types.
Northwestern Memorial regularly monitors manager performance and compliance with
investment guidelines.

The target allocation of the Plans’ assets as of August 31 is as follows:

2012 2011
Cash and cash equivalents % %
Equity securities 42 42
Alternative investments - 44 44
Fixed income 14 14

100% 100%
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

- 5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued)

fair value on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy described in Note 4:

103-12 investment entities:
International equities
Private equity

Total 103-12 investment entities

Common collective trusts:
Fixed income
International equities
Private equity
U.S. equities

Total common collective trusts

U.S. government debt:
Treasury notes

Corporate debt:
Corporate debt instruments — other
Corporate debt instruments —
preferred

Total corporate debt

Equity securities:
U.S. equities

Hedge funds and other:
Absolute return hedge fund
Equity long/short hedge fund
Fixed income
Natural resources

Total hedge funds and other

Interest in limited partnerships:
Natural resources
Private equity
Real estate

Total interest in limited partnerships

Mutual funds:
Fixed income
International equities
U.S. equities

Total mutual funds

Grand total

1207-1377461

The following table presents the Plans’ financial instruments as of August 31, 2012, measured at

Level 2 Level 3 Total
35,169 $ - § 35,169
— 1,910 1,910
35,169 1,910 37,079
5,965 - 5,965
21,815 - 21,815
- 2,961 2,961
12,928 — 12,928
40,708 2,961 43,669
1,257 - 1,257
8,020 - 8,020
8,043 — 8,043
16,063 - 16,063
16 - 15,034
8,222 63,681 71,903
7,821 75,986 83,807
1,377 - 1,377
3,387 3,579 6,966
20,807 143,246 164,053
- 17,807 17,807
36,866 68,249 105,115
— 21,846 21,846
36,866 107,902 144,768
- - 57.694
- - 30,607
— — 78,913
— — 167,214
150,886 $ 256,019 $ 589,137

2-7°2
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(In Thousands)

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued)

The following table presents the Plans’ financial instruments as of August 31, 2011, measured at

fair value on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy described in Note 4:

103-12 investment entities:
International equities
Private equity

Total 103-12 investment entities

Common collective trusts:
Fixed income
International equities
Private equity
U.S. equities

Total common collective trusts

Corporate debt:
Corporate debt instruments — other
Corporate debt instruments —
preferred
Total corporate debt

Equity securities:
U.S. equities

Hedge funds and other:
Absolute return hedge fund
Equity long/short hedge fund
Fixed income
Natural resources

Total hedge funds and other

Interest in limited partnerships:
Natural resources
Private equity
Real estate

Total interest in limited partnerships

Mutual funds:
Fixed income
International equities
U.S. equities

Total mutual funds

Grand total

1207-1377461

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ -3 42,949 $ - $ 42,949
- - 2,223 2,223
- 42,949 2,223 45,172
- 5,782 - 5,782
- 23,659 - 23,659
- - 3,593 3,593
- 44,081 - 44,081
- 73,522 3,593 77,115
- 2,922 - 2,922
- 6,903 — 6,903
- 9,825 - 9,825
12,641 15 - 12,656
- - 65,649 65,649
- - 66,573 66,573
- 1,551 - 1,551
— — 10,591 10,591
- 1,551 142,813 144,364
- - 17,009 17,009
- 25,247 71,825 97,072
— - 18,857 18,857
- 25,247 107,691 132,938
66,592 - - 66,592
23,739 - - 23,739
56,830 — - 56,830
147,161 - - 147,161
$ 159,802 $ 153,109 $ 256,320 $ 569,231
ATTACHMENT 6
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued)

The fair value of Level 1 investments, which consist of equity securities and certain mutual
funds, is based on quoted market prices and are valued on a daily basis. Level 2 investments
consist of U.S. government securities, corporate bonds, commingled funds, common collective
trusts, interest in 103-12 entities, and fixed income instruments issued by municipalities or
foreign government agencies. Included in Level 2 investments are certain hedge funds and
limited partnerships that can be liquidated without restrictions. The fair value of the U.S.
government securities and corporate bonds is established based on values obtained from
nationally recognized pricing services that value the investments based on similar securities and
matrix pricing of similar quality and maturity securities. The fair values of the commingled
funds, common collective trusts, and 103-12 entities are based on either the fair value of the
underlying investments of the fund, as determined by the fund, or based on the Master Trust’s
ownership interest in the NAV per share of its equivalent of the respective fund. The Plans
utilize the NAV as the practical expedient for the fair value estimate as permitted. All Level 2
investments can be redeemed without restrictions on the financial statement date or shortly
thereafter.

The fair value of Level 3 investments, which primarily consist of alternative investments
(principally limited partnership interests in hedge, private equity, real estate, and natural
resources funds) and certain common collective trusts and 103-12 investments, are based on
NAV. The fair values of the securities held by limited partnerships that do not have readily
determinable fair values are determined by the general partner taking into consideration, among
other things, the financial performance of underlying investments, recent sales prices of
underlying investments, and other pertinent information. In addition, actual market exchanges at
period-end provide additional observable market inputs of the exit price. NAV is calculated by
the investment’s management monthly for all of the Master Trust’s alternative investments other
than limited partnerships, whose NAYV is calculated on a quarterly basis. The methods described
above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value or
reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Plans believe its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or
assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different
estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

All financial instruments with redemption restrictions in the near future or early withdrawal fees
are categorized as Level 3 investments. Some of the redemption restrictions are temporary in
nature. If restrictions expire and an investment can be redeemed at NAV, such investment is
reclassified from Level 3 to Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. During the years ended
August 31, 2012 and 2011, $28,405 and $0 was transferred from Level 3 to Level 2,
respectively.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) -
(In Thousands)

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued)

Investments in LPs, which cannot be redeemed on request, totaled $100,971 as of
August 31, 2012. Certain marketable alternative investments are subject to various redemption
restrictions. As of August 31, 2012, $38,481 of these alternative investments cannot be redeemed
for at least one year. In addition, $156,774 is subject to redemption limits and lockup provisions
that expire within one year of the balance sheet date.

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plans’ Level 3 assets for
the period from September 1, 2010 to August 31, 2012:

103-12 Common Interest in
Investment Collective = Hedge Funds Limited
Entities Trusts and Other  Partnerships Total
Value at September 1, 2010 $ 2,237 § 3,802 $ 121,375 § 84,874 $ 212,288
Gain (loss) realized on assets
sold during the period 239 642 (2,219) 6,333 4,995
Change in unrealized (loss) gain
related to holdings at
August 31, 2011 (119) (697) 11,310 4,514 15,008
Purchases at cost 51 165 24,400 21,742 46,358
Sales at cost (185) (319) (12,053) (9,772) (22,329)
Value at August 31, 2011 2,223 3,593 142,813 107,691 256,320
Gain realized on assets sold
during the period 299 512 5 6,470 7,286
Change in unrealized (loss)
gain related to holdings at
August 31, 2012 “477) (874) 6,520 992 6,161
Purchases at cost 64 65 15,227 19,027 34,383
Sales at cost (199) 335) (1,889) (17,303) (19,726)
Transfers to Level 2 — - {19,430) (8,975) (28,405)
Value at August 31, 2012 $ 1,910 $ 2,961 § 143246 § 107902 § 256,019

The Plans’ assets are managed solely in the interest of the Plans’ participants and their
beneficiaries. The assets are invested with the investment objective of funding the accumulated
and projected retirement benefit obligations of the Plans consistent with the Plans’ long-term
rate-of-return assumption. A time horizon of greater than five years is assumed, and therefore,
interim volatility in returns is regarded with appropriate perspective.

Northwestern Memorial has no current plans to contribute to the Plans during the year ending
August 31, 2013.

ATTACHMENT 6
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Northwéstern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

5. Employee Benefits Obligations (continned)

Benefit payments, which reflect future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid as follows:

_ NMH NLFH
Year ending August 31: .

2013 $ 16,223 § 3,167

2014 17,149 3,561

2015 19,773 4,018

2016 20,905 4,466

2017 21,054 4,917

2018-2022 123,135 29,926

Northwestern Memorial also maintains defined contribution plans covering substantially all of its
full-time and part-time employees. For 2012, contributions are limited to 80% of each covered
employee’s salary and a matching portion of 50% of the first 6% of the employee’s contribution
per pay period, with an annual maximum of $7.5 per employee. In addition, a non-elective
provision for those employees who are not participants in the defined benefit plans provides for
employer contributions of 1% to 2% of each employee’s salary provided they are employed as of
December 31 of the plan year and have one thousand hours of service in the plan year. Effective
January 1, 2013, the employer matching portion will be 100% of the first 6% of the employee’s
contribution per pay period, subject to the 2013 IRS limits. The non-elective provision will be
eliminated and the final 2012 contribution will be made in early 2013. Employer contributions
related to these defined contribution plans included in employee benefits expense in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets totaled $13,220
and $10,862 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

NMHC also maintains other noncontributory postretirement benefit plans (the Noncontributory
Plans) for certain executive employees.

Included in unrestricted net assets are unrecognized actuarial gain of $787 at August 31, 2012,
and an unrecognized actuarial loss of $3,376 at August31, 2011, respectively, for the
Noncontributory Plans that have not yet been recognized in net periodic pension cost.

1207-1377461 ATTACHMENT 6 44
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

S. Employee Benefits Obligations (continued)

Changes in the Noncontributory Plans’ assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted
net assets during 2012 and 2011 include the following:

2012 2011
Current year actuarial gain (loss) $ 1,313 $§ (2,811
Recognized actuarial net loss 2,850 1,515

$ 4163 $ (1,29)

As of August31, 2012 and 2011, the Noncontributory Plans’ unfunded projected benefit
obligation amounted to $19,376 and $18,814, respectively, and is included in other long-term
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The weighted-average discount rate
utilized in determining the actuarial present value was 4.25% and 5.25% in 2012 and 2011,
respectively. The Noncontributory Plans’ actuarial loss included in unrestricted net assets
expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during 2013 is $1,371.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

6. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following at August 31:

Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A, payable in annual

installments through August 15, 2039 (fixed coupon

rates range from 5.00% to 6.00%)

Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B, payable in annual

installments through August 15, 2039 (fixed coupon

rates range from 5.00% to 6.00%)

Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2008A,
payable in annual installments through August 15, 2038
(weighted-average interest rate was 0.13% in 2012 and

0.18% in 2011)

Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2007A,
payable in annual installments through August 15, 2042
(weighted-average interest rate was 0.14% in 2012 and

0.21% in 2011)

Revenue Bonds, Series 2003 (Lake Forest Hospital),

payable in annual installments through July 1, 2033

(fixed coupon rates range from 4.50% to 6.00%)

Variable-Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2002C,

payable in annual installments beginning

August 15, 2026 through August 15, 2032 (weighted-
average interest rate was 0.13% in 2012 and 0.18% in

2011)

Revenue Bonds, Series 2002A (Lake Forest Hospital),
payable in annual installments through July 1, 2029

(fixed coupon rates range from 5.75% to 6.25%)

Less:
Unamortized discount, net
Current maturities

1207-1377461
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2012 2011

$ 342260 $ 353,470
96,100 96,100
78,775 78,775
210,600 211,600
25,950 26,250
33,000 33,000
40,850 42,050
827,535 841245
6,880 6,181
14,500 13,710

S 806,155 $ 821,354
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

6. Long-Term Debt (continued)

NMH currently has a line of credit available for operations in the amount of $50,000, which
expires in July 2015. Under this committed line of credit, NMH has the option to borrow at
various rates expressed as an adjustment to the LIBOR, prime rate, or other bank-offered rates.
At August 31,2012 and 2011, no amount was borrowed under the available line of credit.

NMH has standby bond purchase agreements (SBPAs) with multiple banks that cover all of its
variable-rate demand revenue bonds (VRDBs). The short-term credit rating for each series of
VRDBs is based on the respective bank’s short-term credit rating. The long-term credit rating for
each series of VRDBs is based on NMH’s long-term credit rating. Changes in credit ratings may
impact the interest paid on or remarketing of the VRDBs. The banks provide liquidity support in
the event of a failed remarketing as follows:

Par Value Expiration Date

Series 2008A $ 78,775 July 2014
Series 2002C : 33,000 July 2014
Series 2007A 210,600  December 2014

The SBPAs require NMH to maintain reporting, financial, and other covenants. If an SBPA is
not renewed or replaced prior to its expiration, or if some portion, or all, of the related VRDBs
are not successfully remarketed (“failed remarketing”) during the term of the SBPAs, the related
VRDBs convert to a term loan at the earlier of the expiration date of the related SBPA or after 90
consecutive days of failed remarketing. Principal payments on the term loan would then be
payable over a three-year term. The earliest principal payment on any term loan associated with
the bonds is 367 days from the failed remarketing date. Therefore the VRDBs, less any current
portion, are classified as long-term debt in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

6. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Scheduled principal repayments for the next five years, assuming remarketing of VRDBs, on
long-term debt are as follows:

Year ending August 31:
2013 $ 14,500
2014 15,220
2015 15,985
2016 16,785
2017 17,645

The provisions under the respective debt agreements require the Obligated Group to maintain
reporting, financial, and other covenants. At August 31, 2012, the Obligated Group was in
compliance with these provisions.

Northwestern Memorial paid interest of $40,012 in 2012 and $41,418 in 2011 (which includes
$10,570 and $10,639, respectively, for net swap payments included in other operating expense in
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets).
Northwestern Memorial capitalized interest of $2,452 and $3,299 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

7. Derivatives

Northwestern Memorial’s only derivative financial instruments are interest rate swaps, which
NMH maintains on its VRDBs for the sole purpose of risk management. These bonds expose
NMH to variability in interest payments due to changes in interest rates. Management believes
that it is prudent to limit the variability of its interest payments. To meet this objective and to
take advantage of low interest rates, NMH entered into various interest rate swap agreements to
manage fluctuations in cash flows resulting from interest rate risk. These swaps limit the
variable-rate cash flow exposure on the VRDBs to synthetically fixed cash flows. By using
interest rate swaps to manage the risk of changes in interest rates, NMH exposes itself to credit
risk and market risk. Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will fail to perform under the terms
of a derivative contract. When the fair value of a swap is positive, the counterparty owes NMH,
which creates credit risk for NMH. When the fair value of a swap is zero or negative, the
counterparty does not owe NMH. NMH minimizes the credit risk in its swap contracts by
entering into transactions that require the counterparty to post collateral for the benefit of NMH
based on the credit rating of the counterparty and the fair value of the swap contract. The
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

7. Derivatives (continued)

aggregate fair value of the swaps on the consolidated balance sheets as of August 31, 2012 and
2011, reflects a reduction of $9,497 and $6,858, respectively, for nonperformance risk. Market
risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that results from a change in
interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is managed by establishing
and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be undertaken.
Management also mitigates risk through periodic reviews of their swap positions in the context
of their total blended cost of capital.

The following is a summary of the outstanding positions under existing interest rate swap
agreements at August 31, 2012 and 2011:

Notional Amount Maturity
2012 2011 Date Rate Paid Rate Received
$ 35250 §$§ 35250 May 2035 3.310% 63% of LIBOR + 28 bps
35,250 35,250 May 2035 3.310 63% of LIBOR + 28 bps
43,200 43,200 May 2035 3.313 63% of LIBOR + 28 bps
105,300 105,800 August 2042  3.889 63% of LIBOR + 28 bps
105,300 105,800  August 2042  3.889 63% of LIBOR + 28 bps

$ 324300 $ 325300

The fair value of derivative instruments at August 31 is as follows:

Balance Sheet Liabilities
Location 2012 2011
Derivatives not designated as
hedging instruments: Interest rate swaps
Interest rate contracts liabilities $ 104,503 $ 73,845
ATTACHMENT 6
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

7. Derivatives (continued)

The effects of derivative instruments on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets for 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Amount of Gain (Loss)
Recognized in Excess of
Revenue Over Expenses
on Derivatives
Interest Rate Contracts 2012 2011

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:

Operating expense — other $ (@0,570) $ (10,639)
Nonoperating — change in fair value of interest
rate swaps (30,533) 4,527

NMH’s derivative instruments contain provisions that require NMH’s debt to maintain an
investment-grade credit rating from certain major credit rating agencies. If NMH’s debt were to
.fall below investment grade, it would be in violation of these provisions, and the counterparties
to the derivative instruments could request immediate payment or demand immediate and
ongoing collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions. NMH has posted
collateral of $20,451 and $1,172 as of August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. If the credit risk-
related contingent features underlying these agreements were triggered to the fullest extent on
August 31, 2012, NMH would be required to post $114,000 of collateral to its counterparties.

8. Income Tax Status

NMHC, NMH, NLFH, the Foundation, HFI, and NMPG are qualified under the Internal
Revenue Code (the Code) as tax-exempt organizations and are exempt from tax on income
related to their tax-exempt purposes under Section 501(a) of the Code. Accordingly, no income
taxes are provided for the majority of the income in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements for these corporations. NMHC, NMH, NLFH, HFI, and the Foundation had unrelated
business income (UBI) generated primarily through limited partnerships within the investment
portfolio and the sale of certain services that are not directly related to patient care. NMHC,
NMH, NLFH, HFI, and the Foundation have unused net operating loss carryforwards available
to offset the UBI tax. The net operating loss carryforwards expire through 2029. The deferred tax

ATTACHMENT 6 4,

1207-1377461

2¢%



Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

8. Income Tax Status (continued)

assets associated with these net operating loss carryforwards of $4,708 and $5,395
at August31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, are offset by valuation allowances on the
consolidated balance sheets of $4,708 and $5,395, respectively.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more
likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The ultimate
realization of deferred tax assets is dependent on the generation of future taxable income during
the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible.

NMIC is incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands. The Cayman Islands government
imposes no tax on income or capital gains, and NMIC has received an undertaking from the
Cayman Islands government exempting it from future income and capital gains taxes until
March 25, 2023. However, NMIC is subject to U.S. federal corporate taxation to the extent that it
generates net income that is effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business. NMIC is not
engaged in any such trade or business in the U.S. In addition, distributions that NMH receives
from NMIC are treated as dividends and, as such, are not taxable to NMH. Therefore, no income
tax provision has been recorded related to NMIC and its operations.

Interest and penalties on income taxes, when incurred, are included in operating expenses.
9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at August 31, 2012 and
2011:

2012 2011
Healthcare services:
Purchase of property and equipment $ 15287 § 16313
Operating expenses and charity care 49,820 74,251
Research, education, and other 90,156 49,824

$ 155263 $ 140,388
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenditures for the following
purposes:

2012 2011
Healthcare services:
Purchase of property and equipment $ 1,579 $ 380
Operating expenses and charity care 8,286 10,493
Research, education, and other 18,946 11,625

$§ 28811 $ 22498

Permanently restricted net assets at August 31, 2012 and 2011, are summarized below, the
income from which is expendable to support:

2012 2011
Healthcare services:
Purchase of property and equipment $ 13415 § 15,408
Operating expenses and charity care 68,754 78,828
Research, education, and other 59,602 32,093

$ 141,771 $ 126,329

Northwestern Memorial’s endowment consists of individual donor-restricted funds established
for a variety of purposes. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported
based on the donor-imposed restrictions.

Northwestern Memorial has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds
Act of 2006 (UPMIFA), as adopted by the State of Illinois, as requiring the preservation of the
fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, Northwestern
Memorial classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted
net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated
for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the donor intent or, where silent,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In- accordance with UPMIFA, Northwestern
Memorial considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or
accumulate donor-restricted funds:

» The duration and preservation of the fund

« The purposes of Northwestern Memorial and the endowment fund

» General economic conditions

» The possible effects of inflation and deflation

» The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
+  Other resources of Northwestern Memorial

» The investment policies of Northwestern Memorial

Northwestern Memorial has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment
while seeking to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include
those assets of donor-restricted funds that must be held in perpetuity or for a donor-specified
period. Under this policy, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to
produce a real return, net of inflation and investment management costs, of at least 6% over the
long term. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount. -

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, Northwestern Memorial relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). Northwestern Memorial targets a
diversified asset allocation that places an emphasis on equity-based and alternative investments
to achieve its long-term objective within prudent risk constraints.

Northwestern Memorial has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year no more than 4%
of the endowment fund balance at the midpoint of the preceding fiscal year. In establishing this
policy, Northwestern Memorial considered the long-term expected return on its endowment with
the objective of maintaining the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

(In Thousands)

9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (continued)

The changes in endowment net assets for the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, are

summarized below:

Endowment net assets,
September 1, 2010
Contributions
Change in value of trusts
Investment return
Appropriation for expenditure
Other
Endowment net assets,
August 31, 2011
Contributions
Change in value of trusts
Investment return
Appropriation for expenditure
Other
Endowment net assets,
August 31,2012

10. Pledges Receivable

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted  Restricted Total
$ 43,406 $ 105,903 $§ 149,309
1,573 19,683 21,256
44 993 1,037
12,968 - 12,968
(5,035) - (5,035)
(123) (250) (373)
52,833 126,329 179,162
(535) 16,347 15,812
(62) (1,025) (1,087)
8,269 - 8,269
(5,199) - (5,199)
(322) 120 (202)
$ 54984 S 141,771 § 196,755

As of August 31, 2012, donor-restricted pledges are expected to be realized as follows:

Less than one year

One to five years

Thereafter

Total pledges receivable
Less discount and allowance
Net pledges receivable

1207-1377461
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$ 2,366
19,813

4,683

26,862

(4,247)
$ 22,615
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

11. Net Patient Revenue

Northwestern Memorial recognizes patient revenue associated with services provided to patients
who have third-party payor coverage with Medicare, Medicaid, Blue Cross, other managed care
programs, and other third-party payors on the basis of the contractual rates for the services
rendered at the time services are provided. Payment arrangements with those payors include
prospectively determined rates per admission or visit, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and
per diem rates. Reported costs and/or services provided under certain of the arrangements are
subject to retroactive audit and adjustment. Net patient revenue decreased by $1,605 in 2012 and
increased by $7,366 in 2011 as a result of changes in estimates due to final cost report
settlements and the disposition of other payor audits and settlements. Changes in Medicare and
Medicaid programs and reduction in funding levels could have an adverse effect on
Northwestern Memorial.

Northwestern Memorial also provides care to self-pay patients. Under its Free and Discounted
Care Policy (the Policy), Northwestern Memorial provides medically necessary care to patients
in its community with inadequate financial resources at discounts of up to 100% of charges using
a sliding scale that is based on patient household income as a percentage (up to 600%) of the
Federal Poverty Level guidelines. The Policy also contains a catastrophic financial assistance
provision that limits a patient’s total financial responsibility to Northwestern Memorial. Since
Northwestern Memorial does not pursue collection of these amounts, they are not reported as
patient revenue. The Policy has not changed in fiscal year 2012 or 2011. NLFH adopted this
policy in June 2011. Northwestern Memorial recognizes patient revenue on services provided to
these patients at the discounted rate at the time services are rendered.

Patient revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts, is reduced by the provision for bad
debts, and net patient accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible
accounts. These amounts are based primarily on management’s assessment of historical and
expected write-offs and net collections along with the aging status for each major payor source. .
Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating the
sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Based on historical experience, a portion
of Northwestern Memorial’s self-pay patients who do not qualify for charity care will be unable
or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, a provision is recorded for bad debts in the
period services are provided related to these patients. After all reasonable collection efforts have
been exhausted in accordance with Northwestern Memorial’s policies, accounts receivable are
written off and charged against the allowance for uncollectible accounts.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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11. Net Patient Revenue (continued)

Northwestern Memorial has determined, based on an assessment at the reporting-entity level,
that patient service revenue is primarily recorded prior to assessing the patient’s ability to pay,
and as such, the entire provision for bad debts is recorded as a deduction from patient service
revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

For the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, patient service revenue (including patient copays
and deductibles), net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for
uncollectible accounts) by primary payor source was as follows:

2012 2011
Medicare $ 365,081 $ 347,610
Medicaid 151,854 153,627
Other third-party payors 1,081,831 1,073,666
Patients 15,357 18,693

$ 1,614,123 $§ 1,593,596

Medicaid patient service revenue includes revenue received through the Illinois Hospital
Assessment Program (see Note 12).

Northwestern Memorial grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are local
residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. At August 31, 2012 and 2011,
patient accounts receivable, including patient copays and deductibles by major primary payor
source, before deducting estimated uncollectibles, was as follows:

2012 2011
Medicare 14% 16%
Medicaid . ' 21 15
Blue Cross 21 23
Other managed care 30 29
Other third-party payors 7 10
Patients 7 7

100% 100%
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

11. Net Patient Revenue (continued)

Patient accounts receivable net of contractual adjustments were $318,811 and $264,798 as of
August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, or 19.8% and 16.6% of patient revenue for the fiscal
years then ended. The related allowance for uncollectible accounts was $39,036 and $32,338, or
12.2% and 12.2% of the related patient accounts receivable net of contractual adjustments as of
August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The allowance for uncollectible accounts remained
consistent as a percent of the related accounts receivable net of contractual allowances between
August 31, 2012 and 2011.

12. lllinois Hospital Assessment Program

In December 2008, the Illinois Hospital Assessment Program (HAP) was approved by the
Federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services for the period July 1, 2008 through June 30,
2013. Under HAP, the state receives additional federal Medicaid funds for the state’s healthcare
system, administered by the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services. HAP
includes both a payment to NMH and NLFH from the state and an assessment (the provider tax)
against NMH and NLFH, which is paid to the state in the same year. Included in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the years
ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, are $57,915 and $58,255 of patient service
revenue and $41,395 and $41,395 of assessment.

13. Functional Expenses

Northwestern Memorial provides general healthcare services primarily to residents within its
geographic location and supports research and education programs. For the years ended
August 31, 2012 and 2011, expenses related to providing these services were as follows:

2012 2011
Healthcare services $1,259.815 $ 1,254,836
Research and education 64,030 64,471
Fund-raising ' 7,532 5,842
General, administrative, and other 281,855 266,106

$1,613,232  $ 1,591,255

The research and education costs include $7,553 and $3,448 of expenses supported by federal,
state, and corporate grants and $11,393 and $8,178 of expenses supported by other donor-
restricted funds in 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

14. Commitments and Contingencies

Consistent with its mission, Northwestern Memorial from time to time provides academic,
program, and other support to other not-for-profit entities. The present value of the total
remaining commitments related to this support are $134,842 and $64,318 at August 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively, which are reported as grants and academic support payable in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

As of August 31, 2012, approximately 15% of Northwestern Memorial employees were
represented by a collective bargaining agreement. This collective bargaining agreement does not
expire within one year.

Various capital projects are currently being constructed that are expected to open over the
next three years. The total estimated cost of these projects is approximately $496,000. As of
August 31, 2012, project commitments totaled $322,857, of which $113,555 has been incurred.

As part of the affiliation agreement with Lake Forest Hospital in 2010, Northwestern Memorial
committed to a plan to refurbish or replace existing inpatient and outpatient facilities on the Lake
Forest Campus within ten years of the affiliation date (“Replacement Project”). The planning
process for the Replacement Project is progressing on schedule. Any Replacement Project plans
will be subject to obtaining a certificate of need along with other governmental approvals.

Certain Northwestern Memorial buildings are located on land leased from Northwestern
University under various lease agreements. The principal lease requires annual payments of $314
through 2074. At August 31, 2012, minimum future rental payments under other noncancelable
operating leases, which consist primarily of leases for office space and equipment, some of
which include renewal options, are as follows:

Year ending August 31:
2013 $ 10,546
2014 9,705
2015 8,996
2016 8,779
2017 8,526
Thereafter 39,827
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

14. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex
and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is a reasonable possibility that recorded amounts
will change by a material amount in the near term. During the last few years, as a result of
nationwide investigations by governmental agencies, various healthcare organizations have
received requests for information and notices regarding alleged noncompliance with those laws
and regulations, which, in some instances, have resulted in organizations entering into significant
settlement agreements. Compliance with such laws and regulations may also be subject to future
government review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action, including fines,
penalties, and potential exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. In addition, an
increasing number of the operations or practices of not-for-profit healthcare providers has been
challenged or questioned to determine if they are consistent with the regulatory requirements for
nonprofit tax-exempt organizations. These challenges are broader than concerns about
compliance with federal and state statutes and regulations of core business practices of the
healthcare organizations. Areas that have come under examination have included pricing
practices, billing and collection practices, charitable care, community benefit, executive
compensation, exemption of property from real property taxation, and others. Northwestern
Memorial expects that the level of review and audit to which it and other healthcare providers are
subject will increase. There can be no assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge
Northwestern Memorial’s compliance with these laws and regulations, and it is not possible to
determine the effect, if any, such claims or penalties would have on Northwestern Memorial.

In August 2011, the Illinois Department of Revenue (the Department) denied property tax
exemption applications submitted by NMH and two other unaffiliated hospitals. The NMH
denial related to its application for an exemption for the Prentice Women’s Hospital pavilion
(Prentice pavilion) for the 2007 tax year.

NMH also filed property tax exemption applications for the Prentice pavilion for the 2009 and
2010 tax years. Nevertheless, in October 2011, NMH received from the Cook County Assessor’s
Office (the Assessor) notices of intent to list omitted assessments for the Prentice pavilion for
2008, 2009, and 2010, and the Assessor issued proposed assessments for the Prentice pavilion
for 2011. On March 30, 2012, NMH filed a property tax exemption application for the Prentice
pavilion for the 2011 tax year. On July 5, 2012, NMH received tax bills for the Prentice pavilion
for 2008 through 2011.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

14. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

On June 14, 2012, Illinois Governor Pat Quinn signed legislation (Public Act 97-688)
establishing clear criteria for property, sales, and use tax exemptions for not-for-profit hospitals.
The legislation expressly applies to exemption applications, such as those filed by NMH
regarding the Prentice pavilion and other Illinois hospitals, that have either not been decided by
the Illinois Department of Revenue or for which such Department decisions are not final and
non-appealable. NMH sought and received property tax exemptions for the Prentice pavilion for
2007 and subsequent years pursuant to the recent legislation. As a result, no property tax will be
due for the Prentice pavilion for tax years 2007-2011.

On February 8, 2010, NMH and NMHC were served as defendants in a lawsuit filed by a former
NMH clinical coordinator alleging that employees were not compensated for all time worked.
The former employee seeks to represent a class of all NMH hourly employees in over 20
different job classifications. In August 2011, NMHC was dismissed from the case, and the court
conditionally certified a narrower-than-petitioned-for collective action consisting of NMH non-
union, direct patient care employees. The opt-in period has closed, with approximately 132 of
4,360 (approximately 3%) eligible current and former employees opting in as plaintiffs. On
October 24, 2012, the parties mediated the claims outlined in the aforementioned lawsuit. The
mediation resulted in a settlement (subject to Court approval), pursuant to which NMH has
agreed to settle and release all outstanding claims related to the litigation. The settlement is made
without any admission of liability by NMH. Management has accrued amounts estimated to be
payable under the proposed settlement as of August 31, 2012; any changes in the final settlement
amount will be accrued at the time of final settlement.

On October 25, 2012, NMH received a copy of the complaint in the lawsuit captioned, United
States of America Ex Rel. Audra Soulias v. Northwestern University and Northwestern Memorial
Hospital, 10-cv-07233 (N.D. I1.). Plaintiff Soulias originally filed the lawsuit in November,
2010, but the case remained under seal until July 9, 2012, at which time the United States
Department of Justice declined to intervene in the suit. The complaint alleges that NMH violated
the False Claims Act by submitting Medicare claims for services that were part of federally
funded clinical research, and thus caused the Federal Government to pay twice for the same
patient care services. The case is currently pending in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Illinois Eastern Division. NMH has yet to respond to the complaint or to
conduct any formal discovery, and accordingly at this time management is unable to determine
what effects, if any, this matter may have on the consolidated financial statements.
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(In Thousands)

14. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Northwestern Memorial is a defendant in other various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of
business. Although the outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted with certainty,
management believes the ultimate disposition of such matters will not have a material effect on
Northwestern Memorial’s financial condition or operations.

15. Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare

In February 2012, NMHC and Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare (EMHC), the corporate parent of
Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, executed a non-binding letter of intent that provided for a period of

exclusive discussions regarding a potential affiliation. On June 28, 2012, NMHC and EMHC

announced they had terminated the letter of intent, ending the period of exclusive discussions.

16. Subsequent Events

Northwestern Memorial evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to
August 31, 2012 through November 29, 2012, the date of issuance of the consolidated financial
statements. During this period, there were no subsequent events requiring recognition in the
consolidated financial statements that have not been recorded. In September 2012, Northwestern
Memorial signed an Alignment Agreement with NMFF and Northwestern University (NU) that
furthers the mutual purpose and mission of the entities. This alignment agreement provides for a
one-time grant for research of $167,000 by Northwestern Memorial to NU and provides for
ongoing funding to NU toward clinical program development called for in the shared strategic
plan. This ongoing funding consists of 0.5% of Northwestern Memorial’s net patient revenue
(excluding HAP revenue) and 10% of Northwestern Memorial operating income up to a 5%
operating margin and 20% of operating income that exceeds a 5% operating margin. There were
no other unrecognized subsequent events requiring disclosure except as previously disclosed in
Note 14.
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Report of Independent Auditors on Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
Northwestern Memorial HealthCare

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating balance sheet and statement of
revenue and expenses are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Grnet + MLLP

November 29, 2012
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Northwesterh Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Current portion of investments, including
assets limited as to use
Patient accounts receivable, net

Current portion of pledges and grants receivable, net

Current portion of insurance recoverable
Inventories
Other current assets
Due from affiliates
Total current assets

Investments, including assets limited as to use, less current portion

Property and equipment, at cost:
Land
Buildings
Equipment and furniture
Construction-in-progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Prepaid pension cost

Insurance recoverable, less current portion

Other assets, net

Interest in unrestricted net assets of the Foundation
Interest in restricted net assets of the Foundation
Total assets

53

Consolidating Balance Sheet

(In Thousands)
August 31, 2012
Northwestern Northwestern
Memorial  Lake Forest Northwestern Northwestern
Hospital and Hospital and Memorial Memorial Consolidating
Subsidiaries  Subsidiary HealthCare Foundation Entries C lidated
$ 92,067 $ 24,588 $ 1,029 §$ 21,659 $ - $ 139,343
112,898 27 - - - 112,925
83,480 5,767 - - - 89247
246,794 32,981 - - - 279,775
998 15 - 8,244 - 9,257
11,760 1,300 - - - 13,060
26,793 4,735 - - - 31,528
27,340 2,081 3,776 3,233 (3,292) 33,138
8,406 250 2,773 — (11,429) —
610,536 71,744 7,578 33,136 (14,721) 708,273
1,687,975 145,816 18,019 578,541 - 2,430,351
182,420 55,533 - - - 237,953
1,508,294 159,479 - 227 - 1,668,000
332,828 31,205 158,102 208 - 522,343
45,430 1,143 ~ — — 46,573
2,068,972 247,360 158,102 435 ~ 2,474,369
943,441 46,715 126,396 266 - 1,116,818
1,125,531 200,645 31,706 169 - 1,358,051
30,814 - - - - 30,814
69,580 4,864 - - - 74,444
45,557 518 8,214 45,462 - 99,751
397,234 - - - (397,234) -
256487 - -~ - (256,487) _
$ 4223714 § 423587 § 65,517 § 657308 $  (668442) $§ 4701684
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Balance Sheet (continued)
(In Thousands)

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Grants and academic support payable, current portion
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Due to third-party payors
Current accrued liabilities under self-insurance
programs
Current maturities of long-term debt
Due to affiliates
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Accrued liabilities under self~insurance programs,
Iess current portion
Grants and academic support payable, less current portion
Due to insureds
Interest rate swaps
Pension liability
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:

Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board-designated

Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets
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August 31,

2012

Northwestern Northwestern

Memorial  Lake Forest Northwestern  Northwestern
Hospital and Hospital and Memorial Memorial Consolidating
Subsidiaries  Subsidiary HealthCare Foundati Entries Consolidated
$ 70,978 $ 8,062 $ 1,940 §$ 9% $ - 8 81,070
69,793 11,661 13,094 400 - 94,948
36,523 - - 1,065 - 37,588
32,004 4,640 259 1,260 (3.292) 34,871
181,969 25,471 - - - 207,440
60,926 4,707 - - - 65,633
12,810 1,690 - - -~ 14,500
661 2,556 7,995 217 (11,429) —
465,664 58,787 23,288 3,032 (14,721) 536,050
740,523 65,632 - - - 806,155
398,889 22,052 - - - 420,941
96,699 - - 555 - 97,254
62,415 -~ - - - 62,415
104,503 - - - - 104,503
- 3,863 - - - 3,863
21,446 377 30,106 - - 51,929
1,890,139 150,711 53,394 3,587 (14,721) 2,083,110
1,927,089 243,728 12,123 258,634 (258,634) 2,182,940
138,600 - — 138,600 (138,600) 138,600
2,065,689 243,728 12,123 397,234 (397,234) 2,321,540
151,292 3,971 - 139,892 (139.892) 155,263
116,594 25,177 - 116,595 (116,595) 141,771
2,333,575 272,876 12,123 653,721 (653,721) 2,618,574
$ 4223714 § 423587 § 65517 $ 657308 $  (668442) § 4701684
1207-1377461
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Revenue

Patient service revenue

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Net patient revenue

Rental and other revenue

Net assets released from donor restrictions
and federal and state grants

Total revenue

Expenses

Salaries and professional fees
Employee benefits

Supplies

Purchased services
Depreciation

Insurance

Rent and utilities

Repairs and maintenance
Interest

IHtinois Hospital Assessment
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating gains (losses)

Investment return

Change in fair value of interest rate swaps

Grants and academic support provided

Change in interest in unrestricted net
assets of the Foundation

Other

Total nonoperating gains, net

Excess (deficit) of revenue over expenses
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Northwestern Memorial HealthCare and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Revenue and Expenses
(In Thousands)

Year Ended August

31, 2012

Northwestern Northwestern

Memorial  Lake Forest Northwestern Northwestern
Hospital and Hospital and Memorial Memorial Consolidating
Subsidiaries _ Subsidiary HealthCare Foundati Entries C lidated
$ 1389271 $ 224858 § - - 3 6) $ 1,614,123
24.476 7.596 - - - 32,072
1,364,795 217,262 - - (6) 1,582,051
89,900 24,474 160,911 7,340 (181,629) 100,996
16,259 2,234 - - - 18,493
1,470,954 243,970 160,911 7,340 (181,635) 1,701,540
436,440 86,456 62,819 2,256 - 587,971
128,888 24,986 31,808 951 - 186,633
233,766 33,332 872 269 42) 268,197
238,981 50,970 43381 2,696 (162,483) 173,545
114,149 20,766 10,745 26 - 145,686
58,805 2,665 39 58 (1,856) 59,711
32,073 6,771 12,068 488 (9,914) 41,486
38,141 6,116 1,321 3 - 45,581
25,832 3,869 - - - 29,701
36,438 4,957 -~ - - 41,395
29.438 4,179 (864) 573 - 33,326
1,372,951 245,067 162,189 7,320 (174,295) 1,613,232
98,003 (1,097) (1,278) 20 (7.340) 88,308
111,322 8,759 1,175 29,506 - 150,762
(30,533) - - - - (30,533)
(101,884) (104) 8) (4,712) - (106,708)
29,056 - - - (29,056) -
8.829 (395) 47 4,243 7,340 19,970
16,790 8,260 1,120 29,037 (21,716) 33,491
$ 114793 § 7.163 8 (158) 29.057 8§ (29.056) § 121,799
1207-1377461
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Obligated Group

Combining Balance Sheet
(In Thousands)

August 31,2012

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Current portion of investments, including
assets limited as to use
Patient accounts receivable, net
Current portion of pledges and grants receivable, net
Current portion of insurance recoverable
Inventories
Other current assets
Due from affiliates
Total current assets

Investments, including assets limited as to use,
less current portion

Property and equipment, at cost:
Land
Buildings
Equipment and furniture
Construction-in-progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Prepaid pension cost

Insurance recoverable, less current portion

Other assets, net

Interest in unrestricted net assets of the Foundation
Interest in restricted net assets of the Foundation
Total assets

1207-1377461

Northwestern Northwestern
Memorial  Lake Forest

Combining Obligated

Hospital Hospital Entries Group
$ 89,641 § 20,874 § - § 110515
112,898 27 - 112,925
34,317 5,767 - 40,084
238,785 32,981 - 271,766
998 15 - 1,013
42,778 1,300 - 44,078
25,659 4,708 - 30,367
14,353 1,920 - 16,273
10,933 4,920 (430) 15,423
570,362 72,512 430y 642,444
1,434,403 145,816 - 1,580,219
182,420 54,533 - 236,953
1,502,264 146,086 - 1,648,350
328,558 31,017 - 359,575
45,430 1,143 — 46,573
2,058,672 232,779 - 2,291,451
936,678 43,046 — 979,724
1,121,994 189,733 - 1,311,727
30,814 - - 30,814
226,268 4,864 - 231,132
24,585 518 - 25,103
397,234 - - 397,234
256,487 — - 256,487
$ 4062147 $§ 413443 § (430) $ 4.475.160

X7

ATTACHMENT 6 s¢



Obligated Group

Combining Balance Sheet (continued)
(In Thousands)

August 31,2012

Northwestern Northwestern
Memorial  Lake Forest  Combining Obligated

Hospital Hospital Entries Group
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities: )
Accounts payable $ 69364 § 7,953 § - $ 71317
Accrued salaries and benefits 63,747 11,552 - 75,299
Grants and academic support payable, current portion 36,523 - - 36,523
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities ' 27,603 4,173 - 31,776
Due to third-party payors 181,969 25,471 - 207,440
Current accrued liabilities under self-insurance
programs 55,626 4,707 - 60,333
Current maturities of long-term debt 12,810 1,690 - 14,500
Due to affiliates ' 1 2,552 (430) 2,123
Total current liabilities 447,643 58,098 (430) 505,311
Long-term debt, less current maturities 740,523 65,632 - 806,155
Accrued liabilities under self-insurance programs,
less current portion 388,805 - 22,052 - 410,857
Grants and academic support payable, less current portion 96,699 - - 96,699
Interest rate swaps 104,503 - - 104,503
Pension liability - 3,863 - 3,863
Other liabilities 18,221 377 — 18,598
Total liabilities 1,796,394 150,022 (430) 1,945,986
Net assets:
Unrestricted:
Undesignated . 1,859,229 234,273 - 2,093,502
Board-designated 138,600 — — 138,600
Total unrestricted 1,997,829 234,273 - 2,232,102
Temporarily restricted 151,330 3,971 - 155,301
Permanently restricted 116,594 25,177 — 141,771
Total net assets 2,265,753 263,421 ~ 2,529,174
Total liabilities and net assets $ 4062147 $ 413443 $ (430) $ 4.475.160

ATTACHMENT 6 57
1207-1377461

28¢



Obligated Group

Combining Statement of Revenue and Expenses
(In Thousands)

Year Ended August 31, 2012

Northwestern Northwestern

Memorial  Lake Forest Combining  Obligated
Hospital Hospital Entries Group

Revenue
Patient service revenue $ 1,324,519 § 224858 § - $1,549,377
Provision for uncollectible accounts 23,365 7,596 - 30,961
Net patient revenue 1,301,154 217,262 - 1,518,416
Rental and other revenue 70,600 17,147 97) 87,650
Net assets released from donor restrictions

and federal and state grants 15,615 2,234 — 17,849
Total revenue 1,387,369 236,643 97) 1,623,915
Expenses
Salaries and professional fees 395,379 82,962 - 478,341
Employee benefits 120,417 24,686 - 145,103
Supplies 227,679 32,962 (42) 260,599
Purchased services 231,486 50,354 ‘ (54) 281,786
Depreciation 113,464 19,344 - 132,808
Insurance 32,560 2,468 — 35,028
Rent and utilities 30,576 6,853 (1) 37,428
Repairs and maintenance 37,558 5,999 - 43,557
Interest 25,832 3,869 - 29,701
Illinois Hospital Assessment 36,438 4,957 - 41,395
Other 28,552 3,588 — 32,140
Total expenses 1,279,941 238,042 (97) 1,517,886
Operating income (1oss) 107,428 (1,399) - 106,029
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment return 90,257 9,042 - 99,299
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps (30,533) - - (30,533)
Grants and academic support provided (101,884) (104) - (101,988)
Change in interest in unrestricted net

assets of the Foundation 29,056 - - 29,056
Other 8,838 (395) — 8,443
Total nonoperating gains, net (4,266) 8,543 — 4,277
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 103,162 % 7144 $ - $ 110306
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About Ernst & Young

Ernst & Young is a global leader in assurance,

tax, transaction and advisory services.

Worldwide, our 167,000 people are united by

our shared values and an unwavering commitment to
quality. We make a difference by helping our people, our

clients and our wider communities achieve their potential.

For more information, please visit www.ey.com

Ernst & Young refers to the global organization
of member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited,
each of which is a separate legal entity.

Ernst & Young Globaf Limited, a UK company
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